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UNITED STATES BUREAU 0F INVESTIGATION

Form No, 1
THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT KANSAS CITY, MISSOURI-- ~: o .oy & 10f:en o PIENO, 53-? - [P
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29 | /] Butte, Montana 9/15/34 h 5110/34 c. I, ‘I.ord PN Y e
\ [ ™= vemon ¢ CuIniEr, with ales (doceased); " N
[~ | RICHARD TALLM:N GALATAS, with' eliases - FUGITIVE = | GoNSPIRACY T0 SELIVER:
1 [ 1. 0. A201; o "|  PEDERAL PRISONER
CHARLES ARTHUR “PRETTY BOY™ . ﬂ.th a].iases - R S

?UGITI'VE I. 0. #1194, et 8l

BT"ops's“F"“c_'s. J. J. Mluer. with aliaaea, apprehanded '.‘!'a.rgo, N. Do.
! end returned to Great Falls, Monteana, on 9/13/17. -
Sentenced to from 5 to 10 years in lontana State
‘Prison on Bunco _gharge on 4/23/18; JCorrespondence _ _
_ record of J. JAXillgt, as Fra 0 an, securod from Vo
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Upon recelpt of Division letter dated Ausuat 17, 1934, the
Butte Qffice dispatched lettera to Sheriff E, 1. Shields, Great Falls,
g AR Vontene Stete Prison, Deer lodee, Fonts

] The following lnromation was receh‘b'd 3 H3h

‘A letter was rec tved trom E. L. Shie”.].ds. Sheritf, Great Fells,
Iontana, steting that Frenk Mo vas apprehended in Fargo, North Dakote, and
. returned to Crest Falls, Montana, on September ©3°1917. He was convicted on 7 |
a Bunco charge, receiving a five to ten year ‘sentence snd was taken to hontana NS

State Prison et Deer Lodge, Montana, on lﬁaroh aa, 18, N r*,\'
_ i : mmmmaummen —
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. rrom r. lbrsn, Great rau., Ibntm.

B . W% S 4 e et v avegemter s w e AP '

' A letter was received from A. B. Middleton, Wexden, Montena State -
Prison, Deer lodge, Montana, snclosing three photographs of Frenk Moran, three .
photographs of Joseph J. Burke, who was a partmer of Moran's, and also photographs
and description of Thomas Gaffney, who eame from Great Falls, Montana, at the same
tims as Moren amd Burke, dut was oonvicted of 'orking hll gup ‘a & ﬁirronnt .
party, but they m be one geng. ’

The tollouing oorrupondonce mord ot !'rlmk lbm, 'hilo at l!ont- .
ana State Pr:loon, was nubﬁttoda : 5 , cw S,

Cecil lbrin or Iom. Botol l’air, Great Pa].ll, Ilontm, later at Tlin Falls,
Ideho. Regular oomapondonoo. _ . , i , .

Wrote one httor to, and recei.nd neveral tm, J’ome lbm (nsted u a -
_ brother), Ronen, Ilontam. s s e aTn e B Mo

Wrote one lotter to noJ.ph Buhon, Great rmc, Hontann. -

'.'irote one letter to Pote llurray, Genersal Dolivai'y, Pcndleton, Oregon.
drote one latter to Charles Allard, Folson, Montana, ' . B
Iroto one lottor and receiud one ].ottor rm J’ohn Stanton. Lthona, Orogon.

" Wrote four letters to and roceived t:lta httors rrom ll. > g8 rlorenco, Snttle, .
Washington - lator at cordou. Alaska. LU - -

Wrote one letter to Clarence Lee, Lonepm, llontm.

He was recehod at lontana State Priaon on llaroh 84, 1918.

Joseph 7 + Burke was nooind on March 15, 1918, rm Cascade County,’

Great Falls, Montana, under sentence of five to ten ours ror Bunco (0°n game on -
man by neme of A, Du'o, in amount of 060.00). -"-»-m L A .
R - _
'.I;ho eomapondonce oi' no_mu o-rmy lhmﬂ ho moiua m httlr

ic

"'The fouowing deacriptions anﬂ ﬁngerprfnt rccords were tranmj tted
in the lettor from'd. B. Midddeton., " "

Name FRANE MORAN #6265 Montana State Priscn.
Ageo o7
Height 5'11*
Weight 210 (1918)
Eyes blue
Hair brown

‘ Teeth = good

. Complexion modium light
"+ Yeatures - fleshy

Occupation rencher




e 5 'of : ?I: Ts ﬂtouneo-w

The ronwing Bup: lemntt tho Diﬂllon record°

Mareh 15, 1911, arrested Portlend, Orogon, Bunco lnd Card Shu:p
Charge ohanged to vagrancy and giun honrs. -

~ RAME : - :OSL'PH 3’. mmn #6283 Ilontm Stato Prison
- Age . Lo L. B8 {1918)

Beight . B*'8 3/4~

Eyes . -+ Wee i o | .

Testh L geed

Complemion 1ight

Foeatures 4 alim

Oc¢upation . rancher

Scers and Marks @ birthnu-k %" long end 1" wide on loft nmo,
‘ " elose to n:lpph »

L Co .- 80 A7 LT
r'P*OO " I 1 .U % -".'?: L v . T .
Record: S S '
$/23/05 .~ " Chloago, m..u :oo Burican. con Gm,

' 7 fined t:l.oo and costs.
8/22/05 , .8t, Peul, Minn,,es J. J. Walsh. Swindling.
, ' ' © . 1 year kipn. State Pen.,Stillwater, as $1895.
12/4/06 : . ‘Eansas City, Mo.,#2215 as J’oa Burke. Confi-
llenco gems. Diemisced.

3/26/07 . ... .. - St. louis, m..m:s as ;roe Bartan con Game,
- L fined $100,

"4/82/08 . 7. 7 Omsha, Nebraska, #1812 a8 7. :. nnah. 1{1::1:
o L e )oeht; 10 days Comnty Jefd, * i .-
v/18/17 o . great !‘nns, Monta.na. as :oo m. orana"

s/e2ny Pargo, N D. 893, 65 Joseph J. Burlno. 'Gon
. Man,
3/15/18 _ Montena State Prisen #6263, as J‘osaph J.

Burke. Bunco, from Cascade County (Con geme
on man by neme of Ai. Dare, in amount of $60)
Term, 5 to 10 yeara. Paroled on 12/12/£0.

At the time of his receipt at Montana State Prison, he gave hia wife's ‘
neme and address as Mona Burke, Great Falls, Montana, |




Name
Age
Hoight
deight
Eyes

+ Halp .

Ccnmplexioﬁ -

Features

Occupation .
Scars and Marks

il

F.P.C.
isona
/11/5/16
V2/16/17

| /3/9/17
/10/20/17

v 11/2/17

v

/3/24/18

/5/29/21
/ 11/9/21
-/11/5/22' “

/ 5/3/33
/ 5/11/33

7/19/23

/u/S/za

. Groeat Falls, Mont., SO

Medicine Hat, Alberta, Ca.nada.

X 101285 #6264 Moutana Stete Prison
30 (1918) ' :
5* 6 3/4"
144
. blue
. dark. . ..
derk o~
T temall T
Lioi - leaborer .- ‘
= vn 0 Two sears 1nside left leg, near an.kle. :
. - Scap on right enkle; Scer " }ongon .
top of nose, Noee turned up.et end,. [}
?__T f T ¥
Sacramento, canr..m #1953, as Geo. Eelly. o Y
VYegrancy; sentenced to 6 months ounty .Ta.‘ll.
12/2/14, commitment withheld, ./
Great Fells, Montana, #519, ‘es

ney. Grand

_Larceny; $200 beil forfeited,
'San Frencisco, Calif,,PD #26502, _as Fred 'Ihomas.

Vagrency; dismissed. o
Oekland, Calif.,PD #D-BBB es Fred Thomas._,_/.

) Investigation' released 5/10/17. A

Renses City, }o., PD #8294, as George W. Keller.
Investigation - Larceny - Wented by Sheriff,
Great Falls, Mont. (State Werrant - Grend Larceny
(Buneo) ; 10&9/17, returned to Great Falls., .
#519, as Thomas Gaffney.
{Returned from Kansas City, Mo.) Grand Larceny
(Bunco); 3/14/18, sentenced to 5 to 10 years in
State Priaon. o

. Montana Stete Priscn §6264, se Thomas Gaffney., '

Bunco Geme (Con game on John Holby - $1,700.},
Irom Cascede County, Term, 5 to 10 years.
Paroled 10/17/20, Term expired 6/23/24,
Detroit, Mich.,PD #16077, as Fred momas. Con
Came ; d:l.smi.ased 5/31/21,

?ancouver, B. C.,Canada,#8563, as Frank McKay.’
Investigation; relessed 11/10/21,
Intoxication*
rined $10 & costs.
Medicine Hat, Alberta, Oa.nada.
fined $50 & costs. -

Vagrancy S. S (1) 3

. los Angeles, Calif,, PD #215‘?'?, as ﬂbert Bennett.
-Grand Leroeny (Bunco}.

Loa Angeles County, Calif.,n-34320 s Mbert ﬂen.nett.
Suspicion - Grend Larceny; out 5/12/83, Habeas Corpus.
Selt Lake City, Uteh, PD #1738, es Thomas Gaffney.
Vegrancy (Pickpocket); 6 months floster, 7/20/25.




v 7/31/23 Ogden, Utak, PD #978, as Thos. Gaffney. Vagrancy
- N ‘and Inveetigetion* Forfeited $25 bail 6n 8/3/23,
/12/11/85 ‘ . Omaha, Nebresks, PD §10462, es Thomas J'amee. ‘
:Investigation Con game, ' . . o
_ ./fa/:u/zs ... ‘Memphis, Temn,,PD #8568, as Thomas Clarke. -Vag-
©* 7 . raney ~ Fugitive < Con Man; fimed $10,00. ' .
/ 1/20/27 . 8%, Joseph, Yo.,f#5513, as Freank MeKay, Fugitive -
- Grend Larceny - Bunco; released to Kensas City, ko,
v1/5/29 Hot Springs, Ark.,FD #2687. as Tormy Sullivan,
- Drunk and Disorderly & Suspicious, ,
v'9/30/29  Victoria, B, C.,PD #3866, as Thomas Sulliven.
_ : Vagraney; forfeited $500 bdbail, 10/1/29.
./10/1/30 McMinnville, Ore,,as '.I!hoe. Bosworths. Weated -
- Grand Theft. |
v12/15/29 .- Beattle, Reah. ,PD #15089 es momaa Sullim. Iov.
‘/ e : released, - .
- 3/3/32 Sen Diego, calit..§9381, as h'enk momaa. Fugitive
./' . (Bunco); 3/18/32, released to Oregon Officers.
1/5/33 ' Mnneapolis, Minn.,PD #aowo, as ‘l'hoe. Gerrney.
" Investigation - Con Man.
s 9/1/33 St. Louia, }o.,PD #36770, ea Thomes Sulliven. Con
Men.

Pictures and records of the three men mentioned ebove are being
sent to the Diviaion.

UI‘DEV'EIDPED I.EAIB

. The PORTLAND OFFICE et Pendloton, Oregon, will make the appropriate
inquiry as to Pete Murray; his eddrese whon writing to Moran at Montana State
Prison wae General Delivery, Pendleton, Oregon. - '

Also, make the necessary inquiry of John sienton, Athena, Oregon.
This should be done with a view to locating Subjeot Geletes, aa outlined in
reference letter of the Diviaion,

‘nae BUTTE OFFICE at Great l!'ello. lﬁontena, will make the neceeaersr
investigation es to Ralph Buehon. Gy .:. PR -

'<

E g, Lonepine, r..ontana, interview ciu-ence l.oe. |

" The correspondence record of Frank Mora.n rei'leets that he l:nelr
and had correspondence with ghese people mentioned; - -

Aleo interview Charles Allard, Polson, Montana.

Attempt to locate Cecil Morin or Moran et Twin Falls, Idaho, for
any informetion he may have in regard to Subject Galates or Frank Moran,

PENDING

[
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| THOMAS GAFFNEY f63647

Born- in Kiohig an., .
g o S

th 1%'. :Ilo s BOPS
AANSAB VALY, /EDe ] W
534 {0 0B, to, 10 Fears in;

3, “Montana State Prison:
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& ?.l'rote ons’,

PR

3"-'532‘5 gmtn 8t smtn" ' A3th

g Y 43 Soa Vor. WL A0Q K, -1lo%h

‘*“‘-mu'om uito{- to, an:' n!qlug _,,32}“:': TR Q. MPS, . a
A THree- Forxsd, Montans - 048) ¢-Jaser :at AN By - SO NS ARMMIET ST
$Jrote ‘one. 1ottar, zo I‘. i...ﬂ'inmltor { Dewey, ,gugp;_ RORL AR

h!rot‘ ‘one 10;"0!‘ Buekles.,” P 1 PONLANRE (9 AT - o ‘.
- WUrote: “one letter: 4o, ll-,y- nm’-ﬂoﬂgp '-l:,*” he. Bar &‘ﬁ"i (4,

(2 "~ Received-one letter from R,
%27 Arote 'pne }ottnrf Mrn o 8,0
-';._r_'-"nmz party at:Bty t';n.t'y -
4 o¥irote_one datter to - Ge0s Hagor-on,.
Wrots ong letser: 'Qo Urs::Loe. man;
Denver;: Golortqq.-;!g :n:tar) S e
koto ‘Pue st 8
"+ Novada é d:{igmt Paoitig;&g _
lalls Can ompany &t . ‘
¥rote one 14 360V LO4T J:‘-li;é, 1.&_,1; Loineys . 7a
) usr zaou';r: RAR, W'Emu g appam
Latters): ttqs to S Temple, Ve
¥rote oné latter ‘and, T ‘; ‘ #tier TOR-Crover 0
m.‘_‘. A, A 8 : oI.'-._
ﬁron.tﬂolomo L e
¥rote one-.detter,
¥rote one detter o P
$1s:), 63 Main'sSt lnaoonda;‘-ﬂontana. &(Also entered ‘abovel;
¥rote 08 ’.Lttt’r *03- 5. 'j‘fBOI 503‘ maoan a 'gontgdm
rote’ B 18tters. '-- ‘133 Wést Ercadwa 1tte’; “Montanias
rota 0!1‘ 1’“‘ : -Goiian,’ Bvad.! Hosps & Dunkerim
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Bisision of Infrestigation ¢
H. B. Bepartment of Justice

Room 1616

Federal Reserve Bank Building

Kensus City, Liissouri, ‘
Sentember 17, 1934, ’

\-
Director,

Ddvision of Investigzetion,

C. S. Department of Justice,
Pennsylvaria ivenue and 9th Street, N.W,,
Weshington, D.C.

Deer Sir: o]
nE; VZRNCN C, MILIER, with alicses, (Deceased) -
RICHA®D TAILNNGALATAS, with aliases, I0 1201 - FUQI‘I‘IVB '
C1.LES ART-UAFLOYD, with eliases, I0 1194 - FUGITIVE, BT AL
CCNSFIR: Y 10 DELIVi2? FEDWFRAL TRISONE ’ |
L7P ) ' i

Reference is mede to the letter to the Kansus City office -
froa the Jivision deted _ugust 30, 1934, whereip it wes rejuested thet the = ‘
Kansus City office further interview“ who has previously furrished g
inforzetion purrorting to be euthentie concerting the operztions of the under-
world Italien geng et Kanscs City. : 3

45 the Tile reflects, the Division has been notified thet

informed Speciel igent in Cherge Conroy and other sgents in the presence .
of Sn.riff Tom Besh at Kunsts City that with reference to his inforzastion given '
regerding the Kadszs City underworid, seme was based not on esny facts known -
to hin, but upon an assumption that he would be secure certain datae re- o~
letive to the location of Charles Arthur Floyd. ﬁwas sent b - Sheriff Tom ;
Besh from Kanszs City, llissouri, 1o Des Moines, lowa tly after his last R
contect with this office. Sheriff Besh advises that is now located some-
wihsre in Des koines, altho he does not heve the address of the party in cusstion
nor of ani of his reiztives there. It is known, however, from previous contact

wi’h that is scoueinted with Park Findlsy, Iowe State Durtau of
IdcntiTication 8t Les Moines, who would no doubt be gble to furnish data rela-
tive to his locetion in Des Moines.

For the informztion of the Omaha office, it mey be steted that
has &lleged thet he was sheltered by the Italien underworld mob at Ken-
sas City, and in the puzst furnished information regarding & kidnaping which he
and three other individuelsperfo:med at Austin, kissouri, which informution
resulted in the idertificition of the other individuels, who received life
sentences, However, went further in furnishing whet he claimed to be
truthful informction regarding the location of Cherles Arthur Floyd Fensuzs
City and certain opercztions of the underworld here, which he later xltted

RPOORDED;' )

™~  AUR21 1864 o |



2.

was ‘not based upon facts knomn direetly or indjreetly to him,

\zﬂb
It is suggested that the Omehs office locate Ffor
further interview, especielly with regard to any knowledze whieh he

might beve pertaining to the location of & m&chine~gun arsenal, or

other deta pertaining to the underworld at Kansas City.

Very truly yours,
) o -
R. BO T&LT:—M‘N
Special Zgent in Charge.

VFT-ebe
ce=-Cmaha(2)
& =760=




Bitision of Inbestigation
s @g}mthnmt of Pustice

A 1331 First Nationsl Bark Building,
o El Paso, Texas.

AR 0
.September 18, 1934,

Uaidafta, ¥

Director, B
Division of Investigation, . L
U.S.Department of Justice, e

Pennsylvania Ave, 2t 9th St., N.W,, 2

Nashington, D.C.
o) -
Deer 8ir: Re: Vernon C.Miller, with aliases, Qeceased, o
Richard Tallman-Galatas, with aliases, -
Fugitive, IO #1201, Charles Arthur (Pretty
Boy)CFloya, with aliases, I0 #1194, ot al,
Conspirecy to deliver & Federal Trisoner.

El Paso File 62333,

N

In connection with efforts being made to locate Charles

Arthur (Pretty Boy) Floyd and AdamfRichetti, I rTecently contacted
&en informent at Santa Fe, N.M,, who is an ex conviet from lLeavenworth -
¥

Penitentiary; but who was formerly a Sheriff in Arizona e&nd who has
been imown to me for the past twenty years and wham I have once be-

fore used for corfidential information. : (:

~ 599

This informant, who will be known as informant "C", stated
that about three months ago he was at Reserve, Catron County, New
Mexico, which is in one of the most remote portions,of that State,
and that he contacted an old acquat;.n}gnce named W.,DgJones who runs
a saloon at Reserve, N.M.; that Jonés, although not/ an outlaw, is not
at all friendly to officers and would pot revesl to an officer any in-
formation concerning a fugitive; but that owing to his prior-associa-
tion with Jones, the latter confidentially informed him that Floyd

and two other men had been in camp mear Reserve for somstime; that
one of these men came in occasionally to purchase whiskey from Jones.

The informant further advised that Jomes has two grown sons
who are rather wild and thet he gathered from scraps of information
picked up that Jones had also sent whiskey to the camp by one of his
sons., The informant stated that Jones is relieble emong his friends

but would give no information "hate‘{fﬁ(ﬁ?\- 'gm'l}a
informant is confident : i
The iuforant is Hef the 4

e G = LY
l?o X L ished b;/ g
Yy or

.5%21 KL X
-




Jones is correct. Of course, he does not know whether Floyd and
his essociates are still in the locality and stated that he was
afraid to go back to Reserve for the purpose of making direct ine
quiry of Jones as the latter would immediately become suspicious,
particularly as to the reason for informants visit at this time,
Informant stated that he would immediately write a letter to Jones,
however, and invite him to attend the Elks reunion at Sante Fe where
. he would get him drunk and endeavor to secure further information,

I might state that the informant is now operating a seloon hime
gself and while he has beep @& booze runner and bootleggzer for many
years, he is one of that type of person %¥ho if willing to help you
will say so and if not will very frankly tell you so.

_This informent was advised he might earn $500 or §600 by putting
Floyd on the spot and atated that he was perfectly willing to help
us in the matter, provided his connection with the affajr wes kept
confidentiale He volunteered that if he could be certain of the
location of Floyd he would go to the camp and "haul him ocut by the
ear for the price offered."

Krowing the informant as I do and that he is truly fearless, 1
have considerable hope thatshe will develop information of value in
this case, I have to adviase, however, thet any contact with him will
have to be made through the writer or Agent Street as he will positive-
ly refuse to deal with anyone with whom he is not personelly acquainted.

The Elks reunion above referred to will take place on October 3,
4, and 5, and immedietely thereafter, I will again contact this inform-
ant to sees what information if any he haa developed, If he hns been un-
successful, I think arrangements should be made to place an undercover
man of suitable type at Reserve with a view t0 procuring further in-
formation from other sources., It might be that the confidential in-
formant now working out of the Oklahoma City Office on this case with
Agent Frenk Smith would be suitable for the purpose.

The name of the informant msntiom;ﬂ herein is being furnished to
you under personal and confidential cover.

I will keep in close touch with this situation ané keep you adviged,

Very truly yours,

RAC; jn ‘ Special Agent in Charge.

cc- Kansas City
Oklahoma City.
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DIVISION OF INVESTIGATION
U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FORM NO. 1

THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT m cIrY, mm R T AT Cenewo.  GE=O819 iR T

e —

- latter®s brother, Bradley Floyd of Barlsboro, Okla, =

States that about & month before Barrow was killedg - .:

Mrs. Henry Barrow received a letter from "Protty :
: :'hoy’ mkins mangamenta for tho mting. wa

P..'- ' B S T e
REFERENCE: Divisfon letter, August ¥, 1934, Letter of 8, A. c.. I':ran.k 8
_ . Blake, Dallu Orﬁce, to Division My 11, 1956. I
' SR e "‘t\-._\.- L ',.;'"‘r::._‘“, ‘; :___ ~--'r
o S v k! 0 -
DETAILS: - :_}"J '?‘g‘ .ﬂ' SEBE‘JEPORT, L(IIIBIIH& _ ‘:. -x ;‘

T~ R
Henry lﬁethﬂ.n, incercerated on &ptcnber 16, 1034 1n the ccddo
Parish .‘I‘ail, wae questioned eclosely concerning eny leads as to the whereabouts
of Charleas Arthur ¥loyde In the course of a signed stetement which he made
concerning hie activities with Clyde Barrow, the robbery of the National Cuard
Armory at Renger, Texaes, the harboring of Barrow, shich statement is set out
°FTAt%ed RAYMOND HAWMILTON » FUGITIVE - 1.0, #1231, HENRY METHVIN- FUGITIVE; JOF PALSR
FUGITIVE, ‘I‘IiH'I' QF GOVEBMNT mormr, Iathv:ln otatn:- R _

EEREIRL J“‘ ;\“I"t-’. -
*Te mdo about threo trips to naar Barlsboro, Okla. ud ﬂsitod §
*  wppetty Boy® Floyd's brother, given name unknowne Wo wers ene- R

deavoring to get in touch with "Pretiy Boy® but never succeeded, .
About a month before Clyde was kmed, '.Pretty Boy' mto n J.ottar v

L - SRR TR R KL AR B PR SRR

DO HOT WRITE tH THEEE SPACES

Ju the Teport of the writer, dated at New Orleans, La. September 18, 1034 entitl~-

waas \Mu. e 621412909 wmar v |

TUREA Y OF JM‘I’IGA?!BN CHECKED OFF:

- pizin SEP 21 1934 4 ¢ sesem——

2 - Eensas City
1l « Oklahoma Oitywp@ DESTBOYED

TEPARTHMENT OF JUSTICE

l
2 @ Dallas | wouTED FILE i
£ « New Orleans &7 0 AUG21 1964 UNE/ f

lllPOR"I'IIADIAT mnmnuanx muoommm mﬂﬂﬂs . ",_ ! . |
m OR....EANS hla"“ ‘.‘1““ \ Lo 1. EHgDELI. .' :
e VERNON c. . with ulitua (dacoasod); CuanmCER OF CAKE: o, [
RICHA;ID LATAS, with aliasss- FUGI CONSPIfACY.TQ DELIVER  :.
‘1404 F1801; ' TPo ROR s
CEARLES ARTHUR *PRETTYT BOYPILU!D, with lliaul - B e ﬁ.\}l o r%
| TS RRERRTT T  B G, &5 G
. o " T LN Y
Yﬂon'sw“cts,,- 'Henry lﬂethvin atatu that ho md t:lydo Ba.rrﬁ a_( ‘:'-'--":':Ef;‘_fi‘."‘,'
pected to contast "Pretty Boy" Floyd through the - - 7 . .




iy

%o Mrs. Barrow esking that Clyde meet him five miles from ~.

w A

Earlsboro, We started up there but before we got there @ . ' *
we saw where the Hational Ouard wvas maing and turn.d baek. e

. ' I meur saw 'Protty Boy' )‘ a_.,_l

2 o ST | v i,
g 'In S. L. c., M b Blako's rcfereneo 1etter thle =hrother 13 ﬂentﬂ‘ied
as Bradley Rloyde - - = - : . -.;_, e

THE DALLLS OFFICE: At Dallal 'I'ons lt is poasible that lra. He:nry Barrow, 1n
Tiel of the fact that ers of her family are involved in the Herboring case,

will assist in efforta to locate "Pretty Boy™ Floyd. Invesiigation along these
1lines ia lei't %o the diacrction of thu oftiee Ihich ie tmniar with the situa-

tion, L 7o
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¥eshington Field Office, oo~ U'Mb.
* o hShinstan. n. c

1‘ Wl

'. '..---.'

m mNON c m.m with
kre l. !‘. h\u,,..nen, e 138!38

) TR G neceeaed)mcmn TALLMAN
somaisalioner of Motor ‘Fchioln, ‘_‘.":_‘_:-_;_ iith iases, Ioflaol.rucrrmng;ﬁl,m
-Builford Avenae i.ﬂlit.b¢rilt. ; o ARTHUH LOYD,with eliases,I0 #1194
Belticiore, Merylasds ~ - © . ... ' ' - FUGITIVE,ET AL CONSPIRACY TC DELIVER

S mmr. mzsowa. L
Mr. John \oahﬂd.-ﬂ.zr.. o o T e ._‘ A
bDireetor, Idvicion of Ihtor Voh“lca. O AP
-uct:mnd, ‘Iirgin:la. ' : e st TRy ;"‘5 i -

:< nr. toﬁo?’ﬂh?ﬂ. z - ;..‘- “ ; ‘ ‘ - .
SO Sireetar of Motor Vehiolu lnd 'h'nﬂ‘it_ 2L ‘ v
x i .Fa.h‘_MQn' D. c.' ' '_" % . !.' Ix, e ‘

In eonncetion with an ofﬁcial 1nn~t2;- tlan, you“ cl:oe

esoncretion is requested with the view of sscertaining whether you heve
T eny reslntration portginlng to f“udﬁlm .ad.n. Sorinl .,-«tsao. mm-
s In tho wunt thh eu is not prountly ng-sterod, 11: 10 re-
N quested ttat you arrenge %o hsve 8 "flash” oerd prepered for the quto-

"% mobile sbove referred to, with a notation thereon thnt $his Office be fne
; sedirtely adviced by telephond, cherges roversed, ah:mld any ettetpt de
-made to roglster this automobile in the futuro. furnishing in eonnection
T trerewith tha nene ana addrosl of the person who epplies ror the reglistration.

T buring the dey this Offfee may be Perched by telephone Nationsl
.-.0188, Extension J23 end 328 end telephons Netionzl 7117, ¥xtension 11. end
I .after midnicht by tehphone H.tioaal ?117. Ix'tcneion 1.

= - E -:t It 18 nquesteﬂ thrt 'htn reforrlne to tl-ia Qomuni'éitilbn in the
_ ?’ *A‘.turo that :ouruntlon ﬂle iﬁ:—!@O. '!'hsnktng you for your unﬁ_eoopernlo'

T

Iory trulr yours,

u_gﬁz £ 2_3._13
nciM; Aestetant T

t ip Cherge.
Ages &%P FSWPLY:

X

© LR PR

c-“lvuion
. ge ~ensen City,
gc-Chicego K
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Bitsision of Fnbeatigatiog
H. 8. Beprriuent of Justice
1616 Federal Reserve

Bank Building
Kansas City, Missouri

September 19, 1934 -

Director, &5'2.
Division of Investigation, N i
U. S. Department of Juatice, = €
Pennsylvania Avenue at mnth Strest, N. '.. Lo
Washington, D. C. =2 ?§

‘anasas City Star of September 18, 1934, relative

I am t‘anmitting herewith an artioie 'a"ppuriu' .-

to the/killing of John lazia. It s noted that thie ar- .. .

ticle indicates that certain informatt
Washington to the effect that Michael
the Department of Justice for inveati

was obtained at

"aCapra is held by

tion and question-

ing. The article further states that *it had been reported
previously that there was a similarity between the machine
gun used in the killing of Lazia and one used in the union
station massacre, one investigator going so far as to ex-
press the opinion that the same machine gun was used in
both cases.®

It is noted that the article doea not atate
thet this later information was obtained at Weshington.
I wish to advise that no information has been given by
Agente of this office to anyone relative to the identi-
fication of ballistic specimenas between these two cases
I1f this iaformation was obtained at Eansas City, it
occurs to me that it most likely was given to the press
by Kerle Ao Gill.

-

?ery truly youra,

-

w & R. B. RATHAN, S
J *’v BRI Lo ' Special jAgent in Chargo '1-.?-.-,:
i e (L2-289 15 2L

e\/ﬁ‘b W Ep 251934 Ser 21 1934:‘,,5'_?_2,___:;
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ey :. THE KANSAS CITY STAR. TUI'ES SEPTEMBER 18 103F3 =
b J - .. A Liek With Massacre, .7
N LA REVENGE] e
s : , hmuseﬁsdevelomvhmh:_
g : ; L e . was Jearned in Weshington today ™
% “Ee s T lll’e Sla;'er: of the Political ¥as holding Michae! LaCapra for O e
3 £ - - P Leader, Investigaticn and questioning, La- < T
. A I Copu.-hmncmmm.h__ :
’ o g o, T held o the eounty jab) m-:‘j Batnbbdiisanuiim el
B i T A Government order, - | oo -
i A A ,FOBECAST BORNE 0UT Jt bed been reported previousty |
% b o T — e mzmeremnﬁmlhdtyh-:"
= IR Failure of Jack Qriffin to Appear| tween the machine gun used fn .
ﬁ ) Io Court Today Lends o Ree, | the killing of Lasis and ooe jwangsd, Bamiheci SRS
i BRI o " port of Desth, - | in the unjon station mazsacre,
= e g to &
> : : sxpress the vpinion that the Tt
2% s BONDSMEN MAY GET BODY! same machine gun was used 3 T
g:a-‘-- A Ce e Lo bolhy cases . SRl Sadangicir— SR yiveiinte it d e
e o Cp T T N ~ It atso was known in the under- 73 i ol
g Underworld Information_ Ts 1l'lut world that Verne Miller, o leader i B
' “Flnger™ Is On Another Man of the gung In the unlon station "¢
e Now Held 1a Jait, massacre, whose mutilated body -
& - —_— since was found neay Detroft, was °
‘ Coldly, bitterly, vengeance is stalk- | JAn associate in crime with Jack
! Grilfin, alias Jack regory. That e
ing the slayers of John Lazia, who fell ises the theory that Griffin
before assassins' bullets July 10. might have sought John hd.n‘.;
Men who are close to the Lasia death brceuse of Laria’s known
case are saying that the finger of | interest in helping to clear up the
¢ death Is leveled at all of the gong| massacre. . . .- L. 0.
: - 5 - LaCapra, assoclated with Orif-
s . 1 ¥ho put John Lazi “on the spot. fin, and known as Jtmmyieedlu. ]
) ) “Oue Death §o Far.” - { was _transferred to K Cuity 7
Voo 4 Tbe reporta fiying about the un- from Wichita by the government.
$ ’ derworld that one of the slayers of] A €ang of men from Kansas City
. the North Side Democratic leader hag|  made an unsuccessful Mitempt to
P - 1been Killed 1n reprisal were given sup-| M LaCaprs on & Kansas high-
: 4 port today in the matter-of-fact pro-| Wway NQGHWT'; oo A
X jCeeding In 8 Justice of the peace court_ {.ame = | covme - T ———
: lcth.Mamchtook&bebenehht:
. his courtroem at the courthouse and|!
; began to call his docket of thirty. |’ ,
’ hine cases, He came 1o the name of|! - i
. Jack Gregory, the alias of Jack Grif- . ’
L. fin, charged with first degree robbery |: -
; In the holdup of two clerks of the H
' Merchants' Bank about & year age. |
) ; “.!ack Gregary,® Justice Mazueh|!
: " ealléd once, - - < RPN
. _I ‘There was no answer, RRCROR N
! " The court called the name sgain |’
Lo Ko answer, . ., . Feot
' | Bome of the onlookers glanced at
. Sach other, The courtroom in the
F pasement of the courthouse had be- | ‘:1_ 3%“'?-—3-""'7'
. [Come qulet. Justice Mazeh called } | . - - - e
e TR ST SR Jack Gregory a third time, Neither . '
Rhe voloe of Juck Gritrin, aiias Greg.
(977, nor the voice of any other per-
00 alswered, The bondsmen, Frank
{Deluca and Paul Perrantillt, who had
;%nt UPp real estate for & $10,000 bong
Sbout 0o¢ month ago, did pot appear,
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" one Joaded with meaning to those who

" 'fin's body will be produced eventually

T Boal T Yorkelted - - - v
v I!'ln:llr. William J. Gllwee, asst:t
ant prosecutor, ¥ho had Informed the !
_eounumthemlemmdy(ormi
preliminary hearing, asked Justice

Moaruch to forfelt Gregory's bond and
iasye dn allas warrant for the de-
fendant as a fugitive. Following the
Tules ol procedure, Judge Maruch

formatly declared Oregory's bond for- |}

feited and called vpon the elerk, Har-
Ty Ausiln, lo jssue the fugltive ware
rant, T .

A sdmple proceeding, of course, but

have been lstening to the repors
that the svengers of John Lazia's
death have been stalking thelr prey.
Almost from the day Grffin tGreg- |
ory) was arraigned in Judge Mazuch's:
court and departed after his bend:
bind been arranged, the report had;
been spread that he had been killed. :

“He wil] never appear when his!
case §x called in fustice court,” the
whispering ones declared.

“Driver of Desth Cae.*

Jack Griffin pald with his Life, so,
continued the whisperers, from |
sources In touch with the Lozis ease, :
because it had become known he was
the driver of the death car which
walted at the rear of the Park Cen.
tral hotel that July morning while
two other men shot down (he North |
Side poliLical Jeader,

There have been reports that Grif-

’ TaERTT

e~ Gang Yacted Blréngih. =9
As & desperate man, Grilifin was res
garded as an asset to the plans of &
emall group of men in the underworid
of Kanzas City who were secking to
set up & geng speciplizing in wmajor
crime. It has been discovered there
was not strength in numbers 1o the
,ang secking to take chips in the
uoderworld set-up in Eansas City. |
At best there wers only & few meq
in the group, the majority from other
‘efties, For that reason it 1y sald
Lezla’s friends hag no difficulty In
checking up and finding the namen |-
of the met who actvally plotied and
xeculed Lhe assassinetion of Lazta,
8o far as known, according to in.
ormation regarding Lhe case, friends
f Lazla have fetermined dellnitely
that Jack Griftin, known as Jack
regory, was the deith car driver and
for that he has been “removed.”

Anoiher igure In Jall,
Drawn into the piclure of Lasia's
faying. and the plot back of that
ct, is another man, a dealer In oar.
cotics, whe now Is held in ths eounty
jail in Kansas City, put there a few
days ago after he was returned from
Ransas, This man had sought
concessions from Lazia. To strength-
ea his own position as & eon.
tender for the right Lo engage in hald.
ups and kidnapings, the nareotic
dealer, according to the story told
o0 many quarters, induced Griffin to
come 10 Kancas City from 8t. Louis

a0 that the men who signed his
$10,000 bond will be relieved. Orif-
fin was charged in connection with
the Merchants Bank messenger hold-
up Auguast 10, 1933, when two of the
bank's clerks were robbed of $2,500,
He also was scught in Nebrasks for
bank robbery.

8o much has been sald about Gril-
4in In the underworld and elsewhere
since ths day, August 17, when be wos
yemoved from the General hospital.
suffering from & gunshot Iraciure of
{bis left Jeg, that ihe sequence of the
{reports makes o finst rate melodrama.,

,Wuh Grilfin as & "heavy man* be
thoped to start with s nucleus of «
“mob” and wotk his way ioto a eon<
tending position of power with Lazia,
fazia Refused, ..

Aa s “cratr" In the underworld
Lazia refused te permit the man whoe
“dreamed of empire” o operste in
mejor crimes, Lazia insisted he would
be tolerant of gambling and liquor,
but h¢ would not approve any kid-
napings or bank holdups, such ss the

... {Continued on Scoond Page) . .pu
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- » (Continues From Pirat Puge) ™= ] i
jan hoped to perpetrate. Many times |- |
Fiends of the would-be mob leader e e
fere wnt away from Lazs with Bbe )0, - - . T R A Sl
eto of crime plans. ) e
e e e . There arose a bitterness on the part - - o
nT f the man who blamed Lada for | - - - -
widing bim down from his own am-
dticns. He believed, because he was 3
Kansas Citlan and had eerved in the
azia ranks, that he should be given o o
ome concessions, With Griffin as the - . .. .
aV¥ man” in the combination, the | 0 .
larcotic desler set out to organize the T .
Jeaners and dyers and the milk wag-
o drivers ir; Kansas City. According
© informanes, it was Gregory and
thers seeking to open up in this city's
inderworid whio fired the shots Jast ;-
wpril into 8 motor car driven by Ed. |
7ard T, Jones, & cleaner ang dyer.
‘ones was wounded and his %ife nar-
owly escaped injutles by the buliets.
T Ordered to Stay Out.
" According to Lasia's friends, thefr
tader ordered the group with whicl; |,
Jriftin was associated to slay out of |
:ackele. About & month before Laxzia
‘ras slain, 50 the story goes, the nar-
‘otles dealer approached Lazia with
» 8cheme involving severa) kidnap-
ngs. A bookmaker who had made a
oL of money was to be “guzzled” and
seld for $50900 ransom, Another
Jookmaker of lesser importance was
T ‘s be held for $20000 and a cafe
perator was ‘marked for §10,000.
Ince more Lazia refused to permit
Ach crimes, explaining he was -
Bg to keep down mejor crimes and
am;lltl his crowd o dea) only in ‘
sambling and lquor business. o D
;. However, Lazig permiitted the nar-- JAck Gaorpy, Auus Garoomy, -] - |
20tcs dealer and Griffln to open o WHo D Nor Arpxaa oy Jusnee {:
3endbook recing place at Twentieth Mazven's Court Tonay 10 Ane
ind Main streels. That wasn't whn, ___swm A Romsmxy Cuaage, .- - .

T b

nt
H
I
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that crowd desired, however, That
wa3 starting at the bottom. That

was not big money, One day someone
,‘took word to Lazia: ..

“We start at the top® .
Those words were ominous. The
“lop” was John lasts, - ‘. B .
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— . = TeDocutneniavy Frilleneen g
. - . : S:nce the seving of Lezia, sn-calied}”
“gocumentary evidence” s sald o}
: have been found by his friends tndi-]
' R ' Jcating the proof that Grifin was the -
driver of the death ear. There also
15 said 10 be procf of the two S Louls]
gangsters who actually fired the shots.i’ L e e s e
Griffin did pot desire to thow Nmseitpe ---—=s - m - e e L
because he was known, and if the sul-1 . Jo
tets missed Lozia, Lhere would hLave)” oo i -
been s reprisal in thort order. oo
‘IFriends of Laza in Bt, Louls were]: -— e e A o oD o St
able to do some checking of the wet ’ Tt TR m ’
. derworid in that eity and tie the case
apeinst Griffin. The 6t Louls evi-
dcace linked with the papers and
other evidence found in hotels where |
un gsng uv“_- Y "‘?’“‘:“-43‘ e 4 e e e b o m——— e
Fart of the story Is that the par-
cotics dealer eager for Lazia's reep.
.. moval as an ald to his own “dream |
R of empire” did pot desire to Jave
e e - . Charles Cariolls, also in the car with R
Laria, killed in the rein of bullets. 1| ' T e s
coldly was figured that Carrolia.\ -
to lazia In all business and, po-
Jitieal matters, would be the nubleus
of “the new empire,”
Clears Joe Lnero, ™ \
Az the story goes, the investiga-
lion has done one thing for Joe Lusco,
now associated with the Filteenth
street Democratie ergenization, Lausco
has been absolved of apy connection
with the Laria killing, sccording to
triends of the slain North Side leader.
Certain things were done by Griflin
and the others to try to throw the
blame op Lusco, One was the bomb-
d ing of the Korth Bide Democratie
. Club on primary election night.
3 Friends of Lazia say Oriffin and his
associates “planted” the story that
the men sought in the killing o
Webeler EKemner, Commerce Trust]’
Company messenger, had slain Laszia|:
as vengeance for assistance to the po-
ilice ln the case. .. . )
Griffin was & *hol™ gengsler In
.8t. Louis, having been shot three
times in gang wars ip that city. He
‘{8 an cx-convict and imown in the] .
‘jundcrworld ms e “Kiker”
’ Wounded July 8, 77 '
Oritiin was shot July 30 in front . =
of 3045 Forest avenue by an assailant
“lwho calmly stepped from s car and
fired at him point blank. Grilfin
was taken to General hospital. Po-
lice put » “hoid” order on him as
a participant in » bank robbery s
Fairbury, Neb, in April, 1833, On
August 18 the prasecutor’s office filed
a charge of {first degree robbery
agalnst him in copnectlon with the
Merchants Bank holdup, | .
The nex tday, August 17, Oriffin
was token from General hospital to
Justice Mazueh's eouri by & police of-
ficer, Two bondsmen made the
$10.000 real eslate bond for Griffin.
Griffln,” whose hospital chart
showed he was suffering from a gun-
shot fracture of the left leg, left the
courtroom. He hss not been seen
since in Eansas Oy, - 2 -
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Kansaa el ){o. T i ¢ 5 jgang .
S m WDN C. LLER. '1th ﬁliase’ (mc”ﬂed” E
RICKARD GALATAS, wAth eliased, rucxnn,
1,0, #1201; TBARLES .um ‘LBY'.D, with 311;1»;,
FI.GI'I!IVE. IoOo 51194. E'."AL s B :

“iATOgE 1ng ‘he¥: knowi.dge of actilrniep of Iinlam
ﬁh;laman and’ofhers in; conneetion with the. ‘instent:
dabe, und #le0 yelative to the prodable’ Aagation’
of ‘Weisman, Proresaep -absolutely. no ‘knoqladge nf
Dy anrsnch actﬁdtiu on Xté park of Aelsman and:
o 'y ‘S:Q;er' deu:l 5 h

Tetter tren tﬂo Ka hsa
“the *Chidago Dffice’ aataa ‘September 1%,71932;
Letter Lrom Chicugo to ‘the ‘Eansaa city orrxco“

= 'L-"‘ : . : X
TA) The ﬁ\t‘er receiw_q.l .teiephoﬁe dely ¥
' ";_‘netectm at m ‘Philiips ;lovel, s¥ Kenpds City, M.taséur' . advising”
- .prostitute lmown @a Naxine Miller, for whom ,&gent‘ﬁqa inquired owr ‘one. year
. ~ago, waa -then in the ﬁq 1.7 ghip was on ‘the’ ‘Bight of ‘August; 28,1984, He-
__?-adv;aed that an’ 860n a6 “hg could locata her'.he wbuln ‘farther eommun:leate Ebyb
0n by nigh¢ ‘o Kugust 29, e Agen

f""t.'anne Eﬂler waa in the ‘hotel ahd be -

Phuiipa Hohl thero l&nm L‘J.uer, thoae comct nem 1; Yabel. Buoller, ;
"located iu a’rooln wiere. she was in ‘eompanr iith lopeof: tha ‘gaests f the. ho‘Ee}
in.no way. uonnootdd with ‘this méttery i She- uqs Lound  $5 -be 0. 1nebnia§¢a ety

é lms tl:at7 she ¢ ould pot b& pmpoz;b ‘lnterﬂaﬁqd -aaﬂ aftor an Axtended

T m llt 'l'l'lllt mm -_-'__.:- -




brought 30 tho Ipma ci,ty ‘bttioo '
uend l_ur nnd diaplayed 3. haxj thotosnphs p
. b P

‘mebtioned ln 1btter tm thu ‘ortico to the ohieag
1933, where 1t is qhm that o Juno .lQ. 1955,
. Jmidentltied mag weTe At or. WH
nsidod. :Thie wazan atntod sha h.ga e p’ronent-rp‘ noctig
 known wunam teumap, ’Vemon a. muo
“Pacts in this ese,
“ parties ‘whoe
"rétall *Red _
‘8nd was [ friend pt hrm c‘.:.ml,;p nd;
«Weismans . . Wheh Dressed for eny recdiiectid .
1nd1v1dua1 she did admii that‘she _3ou1dinguik ro‘

| time, and that sho‘.‘membora- .hoarl" . 10 . .
.phie ; ihxine,ﬁ was 6111115 bed apd that ﬁam  Efghiows rooetve&-i’nromti nfiom i
e friend .0f 'hsr'a 'lh eyhongd ’ rhich. 7 iy




( . 8

S
shown to her, She again came to the Kansas City Office and was shown  °
81l photographs in question. She atated that she wanted to fix these photos
grephs in her mind so that when she might see any of the individuale, imclude
ing Richard Tallman Galatas, Arthur R. Barker, Fred Barker, Alviz Karpis,
William Welisman, and others, she might reoognize them, and she promised to
phone to the Esnsas City Office at anytime she might see these individuals,
It may be noted that Maxine's mind seemed very sluggish when interviewed end
possibly this is a ruse on ber part to prevent further effort %o quiz her,
88 it 15 believed the wamen is unusually slert., It $s known that she, in
ber profession, cames in contact with many men who stop at ths various high
class botels., She frenkly stated that she would dbe interested in eny rewerd
which she might be able to eollect as & result of furnishing information to
this Diviaion regerding the Jocation of warious fugitives wanted, She promised
to keep 1n touch with the Kahsas City Office while in Kansas City ard if she
¢an recall any edditionel information she stated she would furnish same,

PENDING.




JOHN EDGAR HOOVER
* DIRECTOR * .

-  Bisision of Inbestigation
H. 8. Bepuctment of Jrstice
FIM:MG Washington, B. €.

September 18, 1934.
MEMORANDUM FOR MR, TAMM C]V

In compliance with Mr, Newby's request I
am transmitting herewith five ocoples of an abstract
of the criminal record end thirteen photographs of
each of the following individuals es appearing in the
files of the Identification Unit:

Williamf Burke #3051 lfemphis, Temnessee,

Police Depar
JohnfO'Malley #3066, Memphis, Tenneasee,
t

Police Depa

Respectfully,

W——“
&+
-

L. C. Schildﬁrt »
‘/,
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N ._‘) INDEXED 1 jens
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L u_. ‘vEuon c. lm.n, wth .n-m (Doenud)
0 RICHARD TALINAN s With d.hm,
Pugitive, 1.0,
- SFRETTY BOT®

~ 1.0, AN, .. _
cumm 70 m.tm rmn. mm,

hhnmeummmmhyﬁr'

lotter dated Beptonhor 7, 1834, there are inclosed herewith
photographs and criminel records of William Burke, lnﬂ:h,

" Tennessee, Police Departaent Bo, 5051, and John O'Balley,
Memphis, Temmesses, Police Dopartment Bo., 3068, sho atre nﬂ
to be close friends of Charles J. Fitsgerald, as reflected ty -
tho report of 8pecisl Agent Lemis halctte,dntul lt laahvin.', '

'!anneuu. hgut 80, 1984. R

Copies m&de 1 thin w.
T 1 yellow.

]
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L=t Division ‘of Investigatioen,
L7 TR Be Be Departacnt of .matlm
L ~- Py 04 Box ‘%7

e Ban !’ra.nciaeo. cd:l.fornh.

nm- ltr:

A ‘lit.h ro?mce to ih.p chonut.ur Mit 1. mua :I:n
ulcgrmor!eptubormzhattheubﬂemaamhddmmnw-
4 " tation of stalen property, Zound in possession of 1oot which was bonds -

. stolen.in the robbery of the First Bafiopal Seck of Paithury, lohruh
plouo be advised thet this bank was robbed en April £th, 1933. ya.

. gang consieting ef six menj that the property takXen included wm

. and silver in the amount of $25,450.43 snd bonds 4n the smownt of
l126,750.00. A liet of t.hesa bond: 13 tranmittad, heruit.h, fo:- Jour !
i.n..mat.l.on. i : : :
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dﬂ.fﬁ.n, al!.u Jmk Gresoryo .,“_e_ gk

S Aocording 40 irformmiton obtalaed umaouon ith the Breais
- Kidnaping Case and as £1 ore, the Division le in pohm
ker Oa.ng witp this mbbw

.' e '-'"ln lg!nt rnm thh omcb ls at yrount. lt. rd.rhq, ndoavnr-
- 4ng to Anterview al) witnésses snd obtafd all facts relative to daid:
bank robbery, with a view of .‘.Limung such_sizpoots who are not.l_h-_ )
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Bisiision of Infestigation W

3L 8. Department of Justice

1331 First National Bank Building,
El Paso, Texas.

September 18, 1934,

Director, PERSONAL AND C .
Divieion of Investigation,

U.SeDopartment of Juatiee,

Pennsylvania Ave, at gth St., N.W,,

Vashington, D.C.

Dear Sir: Vernon C?Miner with aliases, deceased,
Richard ‘I'allmnbcela,tas, with aliases,
Fugitive, IO #1201, Charles Arthur (Pretty
Boy)]*Floyd, with aliases, IO #1194, et al,
Conspiracy to deliver a Federal Prisoner,

In reference to my letter of even date concerning the
above matter and certain information procured from a confidential

informant at Santa Fe, N.M, 1 advise that the nane of
L7)  thisfeonfidential informant is
: He is very lnsistent

that hie name be kept cut of the files in this case,

Vory truly yours, : -

RJH.Colvin, -
Special Agent in Charge.
REC; jn : T
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UNITED STATES BUREAU OF.INVESTIGATION

1 Form No. 1 ; o
1 THIS CAsE SRIGIMATED A7 Kansas City, Wde Philadelphie mMmxwo.  $2.077 AAT

DATE WHEEM MADYE: PFEROD FOR WHICH MADE: | REFORT MADE BY:

\».F’ REPORT MADE AT:

Philadelphia}l Pa, 9/21/54 Ls 1o Bouman
m . J.7 e ‘; iR
™S PICHARD TALLMAN ns, with aliasen = mj.““”""‘""“ ‘
I. 0. #1201; CHARIES ARTHUR "PRETTY HO CONSPIRACY T0 DELIVER FEURRAL
with aliasea, Fugitive, I, 0. #1194, e% al. FPRISONER. . .
SYNOPSIS or FACTS: Pierce sﬁnemush, owner of 1934 Penn~

sylvania license tags TU754, employed as
o 73 insurence selesman of The Unicn Central
L0802 2y, Life Insuranse Company of Cincinnati, 4%
9?,: AT e the present time he is in Cleveland look-
TN - PRI ing over fnsurence fiold, and expected to
. oo return to Philade}phia in the mar futures -

feaT e " Bears good reputation and comes from welle
L to-do family.
- L] P -
REFERENCE & Telegram from Pittsburgh Office to Philadele

pbia Office, dated September 21, 15G4.

IETAILS: AT PHILADELPHIA, Pi.

Upon regeipt of reference telegram, the Feansylvania
Motor Vehicle Registration for 1934 was examined, and it was found that
Penneylwnia license tags 7U754 ware isaued in the mame of P, 8. Green-

DaTALS: ough, Roam 1580, Widener Building, Phi]_._aﬁe'lphia.

At the Widener Buglding, it was learned that The Union
Central Life Insurance Company of cincinnati ocoupied the offices from
1514 to 1522 fn that building,

Under the

/3
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at that office that Mr. Gresnough was at the present time ia
Cleveland, Ohio, During the course of sonversation, it sms
learnpd that Mr. Greenough had been employed as an insvrames
salosman for the above named eonsern for the past five years,
and that during this past sumer he had 1ived with his parents
at Seaside, New Jorsoy, having recently returned and proceedsd
imuediatoly to Cleveland, Ohio, The exast date of his retura
was not kmown, It m/aéim advisable to request the name of
the young lady from whom this information was obtained,

Mr., B, A. Hopworth, Building Superintendent, was
interviewed, and he advised that The Union Centrel iife Insurense
Company had ocoupied office space in this building since 19185,
and that ¥Mr. F. 8. Greenough was unknown to him personally. He
stated, however, that Mr. Greenough’s name had besn listed on
the register of the Widener Building since August 19, 1933, It
was also noted by this idgent thet Mr. Pe 8, Greenough was earried
on the Building register as ocoupying Room §1520,

Mr. Ralph Bumphreys, Assistant Manager of The Unionr

Central Life Insurance Company of Cincianati, Room 1520, was {n~
terviewed, and he advised thet Plerce S, Greenough md been em-
ployed by his sompany for the past five years as an insurance
s lesman, He stated thet it was cuastomary for the ocompany to earry
the names of all regular saleamen on the building register. He
stated that Mr. Greenough was married and had a young ohild, and
that during the past sumner he had been residing at Seaside, New
Jersey, with his parents; that either on Friday or Saturday, Sepe
tember 14th or 15th, 1934, Mr. Greencugh had returned from the
seashore and had departed immediately for Cleveland, Okio, his for-
mer home, and that he took his family with him as well as the family
of Mr. A, Rushton Allen, Fbhiladelphia Manager of the above-pnamed
insurmce eompany. Mr, Humphreys stated that Mr. Greenough's fathe
er was a high officisl in some large stove concern located at Cleve-
land, Ohio, and that so fer as he knew Greenough was & reputadle

person and from good antecedents. _ _ ~

¥r. Humphreys was not advised as to the nature of
sthis inquiry, but he readily parted with information as fer as he
was able to give it concerning this individual. In conclusion, N
Mr. Bumphreys stated that Mr, Allen, the Maneger, would be able to -
give more information; that he (Allen) oould be reached et his Law
officea, 2300 Girard Trust Building, Fhiladelphie, Pa. .

*




Mr, 4, Rushton Allen, Manager of The Umion Centrul Lifs
Insurance Compeny of Cincinnati, was interview at his lLaw offieces,
£300 Girard Trust Building, and he advised that for the past five
yoars Gresmough had been employed as an insurence salesman for
hie company; that last winter Greenough had an apartment in the
vieinity of Bala, Pa,, but thet he had given up the same to move
to Seaside, New Jersey, to live with his parents during the summer,
Mr. Allen stated that on Friday, Septamber 14, 1934, Mr. Greenough
had returned from the shore, but left his daughter with his prents
at Seaside; that he had departed jmmediately for Cleveland, his fore

mer home, taking his (Greenough's} wife and his (Allen's) wife and
daughter, He steted that Mrs. n was & former resident of that

city .

Nr. Allen went on to explain that Greenough was also for-
merly from Cleveland, and was the son of Benjamin J, Greemough, an
official of the Perfection Stove Company, Inc,, 0f Clevelanmd, Oblo,
¥r, Allen understands that Greenough's father bad been recenidly mmde
Bastern Manager 0f the Perfection Stove Company, Inc., with of fices
at £l Main Street, Brookiyn, N. Y., at which place he has been lo=
oated for the past year, He stated that Greenough's parents had
formerly resided in Sheker Heights, Cleveland, & very sxolusive
section of that city. Ee stated that when young Greenough returned
4o Fhiladelphia from the shore, he discussed the advisadility of his
remaining in Fhiladelphia to contiaue his work with the insurance
eompany, or whether it would be more expedient far him to return to
Cleveland, where he hed many friends and was well known., Mr. Allen
edvised thet he has given Greenough a list of some twenty persone
who are prospects in Clevelani, end that Greenough had stated that
while he was in Cleveland he would find en apartment somewhere around
85th and Buclid Streets, where he could obtairn & ressonadle rental.
Mr. Allen stated that he had not heard from Greemough, and 4id not%
Mnow exactly where he wmas staying in Cleveland, but the plans were
that he was t0 return to Poiladelphia the latter part of thia week,

o §ir. Allen was not advieed as to the purpose of this in-
quiry, but he gladly imparted information in his possession concerning
Greenough. He stated Greenocugh was from & fine family, end thet he had
kept pretty close tabs on him since he had been in Fhiledelphia; that
he knew Greenough took & drink oocasionally, smd perhaps went to a night
olub now end then, but that he was sure that Greenough was honest and

up-right and was in no troubls.

WNORVELOPED L¥AD: IDRTROIT OFFICE at Clevelend, Ohio, will conduct
such investigation as is deemed advisable.

- PENDIEKG »
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COPY L v 6‘ S A o
EiT-eg September 11, 1934.

1ELORANDU. FOR THE DIRECTOR

1I'r. Comley telephoned &nd advised that thé apertments end houseé- -
in Clevelcnd were full of a lot of furniture; that the police, of course, had . .

-
access to the two houses first; that they received an inventory of what was there - . %

when they first went in and now the police have turned the keys over to them; that .
considerable of the stuff is gone but the rest is turned over for their benefit., --
¥r. Coxley esked whether they should crete this stuff end tske it. I asked who
it beloags to and Lr. Cowley steted that 1t belongs to Barker, Karpis and Campbell,

I stated we will have to take possession of it although I don't know how legal that
will be; thet as ther have etendoned it, it should be pleced in storsge et their - 3
ex;ense end after & reasonable time, it can be sold for sterage charges; in other
words, we don't wunt to incur eny 1iabilit: for possessing 1t, I asked whether 1t F
could be stored in the Federal Building emd }Mr, Cowley stated he did not know but

would find cut about this end perhaps it ecn be utilized the same way as the auto- b
mobiles 88 they elso got & Ford cobipe. I asked if that was turned over to us and ‘E
Kr. Comley stated it was also abandoned. I told him to teke pssession of all of  ©
it but 1 do not see how we car use eny furniture, Mr., Cowley stated it cen be ) _5
left at the apartment house bedause if we ¢can not use it, there 1s no use in tek- .
ing it. I esked hor much there was end Lr, Cowley steted there are about ejight - O

rooms, L]

After discussing this with Mr, Tolson, I told Kr, Cowley to just R
leswe the furniture there. 1 stated I ecoculd not think of any use we conld put Png
it to end told }r. Cowmley to tell the apertment building e ople to tkke posseseion - )
of it end dc whatever they went it. 1 told Lir. Cowley to teke the cer however,

I edvised 'r, Cowley that I had been talking with the Director end
I would write hin & letter thet, In ccnnection with the Fremer,“Kensas City
Yassacre and Dillirger cases, communicetions sisned by bhir, Cowley, will bear

his title as Inspector. I ateted that will help his prestige on those ceses and
¥r. Cowley stated he believes it will,

Reapectfully,

E. A, Tamn,

i
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| semabtrle, caur.,‘unt Ahrough that offies &rf,-bqg 5, 105

" espacially % Gore, Okla, . From the not mm. omly the ome
.bon woa oonsi@erd 'orth: oF woty i P

-—-'»...*'J‘-\ [} F e;n‘«q»-u r:’rﬁ
. K o ¥

‘Bm og‘ o ort::::;:i;i kn:} 't hoo
: ", ..o. L L ] &
< Toyl, by WM, B 5’”!, ‘farmer, of Chowehilla., m_';?
. Thomes éayi be 1ived ot Sallieaw, OXlas~ - i "
- {wear Gore), and knew Foyd peracpally e & WOy
- One of Thomes® sons married Floyd'e ‘cousin, end ~ =%
Thomas writes to Mre. Lingerfelt becamse of
that, btut says he does not kmow m‘thiag of
oytl't Ihcmbom and @opa w0t balipvs tha

1

. - 11!: cditornia. tm.a to tho !-o- .
- omn on Septembar 8, 1934, a memorandum steting that a letier to MRS, -
LINGERFELT, Gore, Oklaboms, Route #1, /o Bemes, fyom ¥ N moms. phot-

Postmtor mﬁ; -:td pa 1y s ko®p mth't ‘Ltlt of".
goux through tha Showehills Poat Ofﬂn addressed ‘b oklnhoun, P~ e ""...
lottor l-nticnd

)’s"’l}‘i s . v
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%@hﬁ.ﬁ?

0 .,,‘ 35--6 B Mﬁywm«-}a

-

T

1isi 1 Oklehoma €1 , Q7.
(e, pmer [SEREAN
1 Ohicego 2 Los ingoles LS e

SOPIES DESTROVED - L . ONB/

-COPLES O THIS REFORT FURNLIEHED TO:




4. ea¥rier (0. B. ANTHONY), en whoss route M. W. TEOMAS,'the writer '6f $he lettge,:'’

i Lives. -On Septesber 18, 1924, Abo Route f1 sarrier 1 -

. other letter similarly sddressed e MRS. W. ¥, LINGERFRLT, Gore harinc tht o
- aturn uldron N N !hcuul. wn.. I.I.Mnltvuuhhh e

fuest et v Agent {nterviewed MES, M. ‘S, THOMAS, wnd later M. W.-THOMAS. ﬂnir
" peneh m milea west of Chowihilla, nnder the pretext

. - and obtained memes end residance addresses of their relatives,

: .memes of Mr. Thomas® sutm, brother, annt nﬂ upels, in Oklahoma snd Califoimis,

" which are apparently ‘of no sgent Taarkel aboit the large -
JE munber of Oklahomans whieh he, bad found {n Chowohille, “In’
- the ensuing general &iscuasion » agent was sareful to -

. wwold asking any direct questions whieh night arousé Thome' suspieiops, but !'homu
_mentionsd that he formerly lived et Sallisew, Oklahoma, fn the same sommmity vith

'j_voohool. vith hoya. et ‘ e O

Y
FAY

A
. .

. ::__ f,.._,..w:...m ‘..».:I_‘u.;\-‘gﬁ_:‘;;‘@.— > r‘ ’I.Z"ﬁ-.-‘. - ,,:a '\? '-p-,#‘,.j_ ‘."‘g“’ {r’r@:—hﬁw“w,m N ,'t -;.
g T ‘In the ebsence of Pmtor lopu.')to eleter, lIEB ALICR MIOI, L

- who 18 essistant postmaster, advise Shet tho lstter o Septamber B, 1954, .mmoa

%o Mra, Lingerflt at Sore, Okls,, #as brought:in tho poat offies by the Houte #2

BERRARD m;.) brought in-ep-

mun.. nm-hourter, mam lunmnmm huu ;

S lcttor in the rural box of ¥. B. RAY, dairynan, 11 miles southwest of Chowehills, -

and that he thinks that N, ¥, Thomes was working at
wnlﬁnmttorﬂwn-' uummum:utm

B I P T e LR Sl A

's dairy st that tise, which -

‘ '. = Iiu chupton dnlﬁ ?‘t?& 7. Thomes ?" "m“'m' i“" o, "'-i--"l"-"'
R T L R AT O = A e
W m, dubstitute Boute #2 earrier (i the" mum oF th-

'_ rosular carrlor. @, B, ANTHONY), advised that M, N. Thomas lives about ons ma m-
half miles from Chowehilla, and m 1ived ayound Chowehilla tan oFr twelve om:
* ~ <that he owns about ten aores of land where he lives; that he farms &uring m

a2d wozke at San Joaquin Cotton 0il Compeny, Chowehilla, during the mtor. C
lo'l&

“After obtaining tho |

*PRETTY BOT*® FLOID, had kmn hl.n ymon.nr. ) that h_u ehudm hd attonha '

oA ‘..; ’-. -

" MP. Thomes sald that he was pootmtu- at 'n:m. OKlahome, abost rmm

ET nu-i ago when . nwd end anotber doy durglarized the post office, atoanng a mu
- emant of ooh. Hs niﬂ tht the othu- boy s oo;lﬂﬂd thorpbt. nq,nqa vas .

”mtm ; BRI

"ahortly’ Shereattor .iw;c'to Califoreia, and has eine

T rq.ﬁ rnqnmtl.y of now. exploits.” Bs Tecounted seversl hold-nps mnd nuam CC TR
. 777 wbieh Moyl 18 alleged to have eommitted, and ‘said thet oné of his sons yeturned to

Oklehoms and married Floyd's sdusin, of Sallisaw. Agent attempted to obtain the

" meme of the girl whom the Thomas boy married, but Mr, Thomas demurred, saying that
* he 412 ot gare to have it gensrally Imown that ke is related by marriage to the

Floyd family, EHe said that Federal ogenta um.rently d.rody koow that faot, as
they watched kim and his faxily. .




ST e, !lwnu sald" mt llm I.i"wur p mrt u‘tl' inouu 61' N“"’*"_ )
o nmor inthieh ke has sluled owpture for so long 4 $ime,- azd $hat 34 doon ot Be
" 11eve Moyd would pontast axy pelatiyes or friends inm Salifornis if ke Were 1a ﬂut
. :gtate, - Eo hed beard many rumors that #loyd ‘bas beén in wtd ground Chowehilla, bnt
" %as never seon him thery or heard anything dafinite to Wt otroet. e believes ; Y
‘that statements madie by him emdl other Oklahomans t0 the effect thet ‘they heave lm :
‘Moyd in Oklehoma have been eonstrusd ¢ mean that hox.l::u soon Ployd in Califor
Dia, which resulted {n the many rumors that Noyd B soen in. ﬂu h‘.ttor statp.
"He believes that Mloyd ie, and has elways béen, uoraiaronuhom, e he has
" relatives and friends. He said that he s eertain ¥loyd woul act go to np home
at Chowshilla, becwnse he (Thomas) testified egainat Floyd before the Federal Gramd
' Jury in Oklehcma abait fiftsen yeass ago -hn Floyd Wurglarised e post office at
ﬂm‘u. Oklnhou.. ) o ; '1*- G R T e
el : e

Qnuuond u eo m Mom n cu-o, oxmnm, “Thosas 9814 that ke knows
on:l.y tho fanily of the girl whom Mia son married.  [He would pot Sivelge $he namme,)

. He seld that hs oscanionally sommmniostes with his Trisnds s=d pelatives 4§85 Okle- -
.homs. Apparently Mrs. W. W, LINGIRFELT of Gore, Okle., {8 Ahe" mother of the clﬂ.
whom his son married, whish would sscount for his wpiting $o her. ¥rom the free '
"and voluntary mamner in which he discuased his former mequaintance with Floyd, erd

his connsction with the Floyd family, §t was spparent that he spoke the tmth, md
Coa not hmr nﬂhin; ot noya'- prnont phornbonto. - sl
e . :‘; ) ; . '-_,-.- . r"’ -ﬁy ﬂﬂ'w-“;rf 3?},* ~'.,.r-n- -\JQ"(—'F -.‘ ': .
U digs chmion, Auiatnt rutuutu-. Ghonhulu, wes yoquested to m
tnou:a. through thin tissus pader, of handwriting and marks on letters addressed
%o Gore, Oklahoma, and farward the trasings to tﬁ I&l Anseln Mvillon otrioo, o
y ¢ 'hich aho agrood to ce uﬂl .tnrtw potiﬁd. i Dbt X Pl R

¥,

. . m I.CB MILB Ol'l'IBl: At chmhilh.. cal!fornh, vi'.ll na.intain oontget
xS ﬂth the l’oat omn mloyns to obhu tro.oim of mail mt to Gon, oklahom
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" THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT KANSAS CIT'I. M‘ﬁ ‘
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“"-" VL'RNON co Lm uﬂ: amsoa (Dooeuel); | | rAmACTEN OF CARE, g
RICHARD TAS with aliases « FUGITIVE} - | ¢ ;
1. 0, #1201} CHARLES ARTHUR "PRETTY v 7 %
|_allases -~ FUGITIVE, 1. O. #$1194 et &)y . -

MOPsmor;w:ﬁ:' ‘ - Information re

i
o5 -
D S .2, ‘e
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SR ca T on septmbu- zou: thil A.gont wne talophonically uavma
o by Captain Jacob Mauk of Greensburg, $bet mn informent, df the Dnderworld,
“* from Cleveland, Ohio, had 4dvised him of the whereabouts of Pre$ty Boy
. -. Floyd,.  Previous discussions with this officfal relative ‘to thie base '

unknown; that he dossn't leave his romm at all during the day time and

N by the rear sntrancs, "His 1hformatim alao indicated that A% .would not be
8 nduaabh 0o contact the nanagmnt of ; tho nqtsl or any:oi‘ ‘the ?iunployooa

.orticot pl.ﬁontabtda tolcnphoniunx ﬂﬁ .i.oti.ng mnt m charge mack ,h:romd

. -+..¥loyd, with onsflony, s now at Bolton
,‘ notel. clweland. ;_pproprnto mﬂ. :

prompted his saylng at variocus times that same day he would *turn 4n* rloyd. 1

He advieed by telephone yesterday that his informant, now ‘at.Cleveland, - 1-
ascertained that Pretty Boy Floyd is presently residing at tha Bolton Hotel :
in Cleveland, QOhio} that he 1s rooming with an Jtalian named Tony, anrnmo

that ell his meals are served in his room, - Ho stated further that nm LT
when he leaves the Rotel waits until the lats hours of night avd leaves -

'-ﬁmuaﬁu upon raeeip of ﬂm' Safornation the Detrost:

d?-ﬂ-\-. Il

ARMTROVED AND
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. ay. tte drtar : : i 3
! Charge. maon:‘, s then as Dl'eveland;’ ysubsoqmgt‘jhorato !
R " the Division Wis alvised t&ophmieau{’ud At about 8 o clock
'“v-,_"ﬁr. Gondey: .of ‘the Chicagd Office ealled for the ptirpose of .
U ‘mocerteining if -she ‘exsct room umim' ooenpiod by she mm
. ,alleged to be Pretiy Boy no:d oculd bs determined, The writor K\
! 'again nomm.nioutod with captui.n Bauk tolophonlealh, who aduaed iy
:that he had endeavored to.ascertain the rocm number er even $he
Xloor ponwhich tha tuagod Floyd s Teaid ing but hie {nformant ... PO
'~“$01d him that when he Teceived the information, be d1dn'¢ ask the
" exact.room aumber besause he fpared that should Floyd be. approhondod
. he4oild de t ﬁn‘ﬁo :pok 'Ib'hn'thor'nm 414 not-wish to':u.n-
1wuh9u _.-__ : _,-

L Y

. S
httor. Shet he hqd telked nt.h ‘an udhidual lho has reeently non -
. i{and conversed With FLoyd 4% the Baiton Hotel and guggested to Capty:’ > ;;_ R
RS Mauk that meals are regularly brought to Floyd in his room; that if
P under-cover men were placed in the Hotel it might be possible %o
Yo, - _ oy s -~-4»~dotemino the floor on which Floyd 1s looated by the regularity with ;
' . which the meals are brought to ey ﬁuticulur ‘roomi: This additional 3 d
T 1nfn;~mtion m subaoquantl,y tolophonod to El'o Quinn nd llr. 'rmpti;_. & e
’-,--I _th. 1 o R Lo . . K i S . - 'I_"" -
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S ‘ “.M approximtely a.l 30'?.1!. Bpocial ent I.er son ¢ called™
tran clorela.nd and advised that anntl £rom other Offices were to. bo'

. . placed in the Hotel %o mintain a lurnnhm. He alno stated that
in the rear of the Hotsl ia & garage parking lot and 1t wms auggostad
_to him that he ascertain the licefwe numbers of all cars from States ‘;‘.j-—
.- other then Ohio, which msy fegularly be visiting the parking lot ®9, ...

., that their owners :nay bo tnwl and the:lr 1dont1t1u ascartaimd, e

K -' ' ;, J\. : R ! - - ; v «......... -u- -‘P- - ].
RVl in tho ncond telephonc convea-sation ti‘l:h capnl.n uauk
‘ ns ’1aarnod that one Hymis Niney, 8 former hoodjum who Bdé beed *
trioﬂ for marder twice in €leveland, according to Batk's’ Inrormﬁyn, ‘
vl Wag "contacting Jloyd reguh.rlyuqt the :Boiton Hoted: 't Ynquiries uxe . ..
’v‘-nw being mado &% rthtspur optain more ;nrormtim conoe;rnins _

-,, ..:: Lyt X Ty Y . T -

4 ‘M*J ”‘*“a»‘i }"mi’.f' ff'&l.u N
I N In “the ecnnrution wit Specm Agent in Charge Larson
‘he advieed that there were two eutomobiles at the parking lot with
Pennsylvenie tags; namely KE«5254 on an Auburn &utomobile and '?-0-754
on a Chevrolet, These numbers are also being chacked at the preaent
time and the results will be telephonically rocrwarded to Special Agent ,

in chnrge Larson,

PENDING
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¥ Antormant put u_ioatoa 15 desire |

he iaformant is ¢ mst valusble w"n t}ho toqusstoa of ‘taptain nng
hat undex no eiremtanoea ahould ‘hic nontity ‘bo revoaloﬂ. ‘
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:-,‘ co.phin ﬂnuk aJ.ao roquoma ms si
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 Pifision of Inbestigation e

I S. Beprrtment of Frasties . |
| Buslyington, B. &,
September 18, 1934,

o
DIVISION BULLETIN NO. 35,
Fiscal Year 1935,
First Beries.

TO ALL SPECIAL ACENTS IN CHARGE:

RE: JOHN HERBERT DILLINGER, with aliases,
(Deceased); JOHN HAMILTON, with alids;
1.0. #1220; LESTER M. GILLIS, with
aliases, I.0. #1223; MRS. HELEN GILLIS,
with aliases, Fugitive, I.0. #1230; ET AL;
NATIONAL MOTOR VEHICLE THEFT ACT;
CONSPIRACY TO HARBOR FUGITIVES;

PROBATION VIOLATORS.

VERNON c.(' MI , with aliages (Deceased);
RICHARD TALLMAN GALATAS, with aliases,
Fugitive, I.0, #1201; CHARLES ARTHUR "PRETTY
BOY"GFLOYD, with aliases, Fugitive, 1.0. #1194;
ET AL; CONSPIRACY TO DELIVER FEDERAL PRISONER.

ALVIN EARPIS, with aliases, 1.0. #1218;

ARTHUR R. BARKER, with aliases, 1.0, #1219; , .
ET AL; EDWARD CEORGE BREMER - Vietim;
KIDNAPING.

R s WY T TYNIDING

I
!

/

Until further notice at least one copy of all re;
ports, letters and other communications prepared in the

above entitled cases shall bs furnished to the Chicago Di-
vision office.

Very truly yours,
‘ John Edgar Hoover,
Director.

lumﬁ%:?DEEl Li;) ';;Lcﬂ‘:\.‘ji;'.:k%ljf
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ETANDARD FORM No. t4a
AMRDVED 8T T PRERDERT

B . TELEGRAM.
PN | OFFICIAL BUSINESS—GOVERNMENT RATES
3 ) .

R.B.Nathan
Division of Investigation

U.8.Department of Justiee
1616 Federul Reserve Bank
Kansas City, Kissouri

'ﬂ-rd‘lnlhitol in Iowa State Penitentiary now
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CuLalt OF SEAVICE DESIARD
COMESTIC FORLIGH
o

Postal Telegraph D)

THE INTERNATIONAL SYSTEM L e

Conuniercial -(TH (hnerica s
. Cables . s et e
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“ STANDARD: THAR

Send the following message, rubject to the terms on back hereof, Mmknbqudb -~ R8T

JTa:In  PITESBURGE, PA.  SEPTRGHER 21, 1934 20:40 A. WIS T A L
' DIVISION OF INVESTIGATION.

R. C. HARVEY
O 3. IPARTAENT OF JUSTICE RFQOROED SEP22 1934
¢35 PHILADELPHIA SAVING FUND BUILDING & U, S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTIC
rmnxlrm PRINSTLVANIA NPRXED .
.  StP25 1934 - I . | e

Ommo ASCERTAIN IDENTITY ALL INFORMATIOR RELATIVE PAUL B%H.EEUUOH IID&
mmomxpmmncumm ummmummm
ADVISE DETROIT mommmn.tx l?\ !mxm LARON CLEVELAND
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H. 8. Burem: of Juestigation
Bepartment of Fustice

420 Post Office Building,
Dallas, Texas.

September 21, 1934.

Director,

Division of Investigation, . =
U.S5. Devartment of Justice, . NO\\-%
Pennsylvania Ave., at 9th St., H.W.,

Washington, D.C.

Ud¥eei62 43S

RZ: Vernon C.%Eiller. w.a8. (deceased);
Richerd TallmanOCelatas, W.a., =
FUGIZIVE, I.0. §1201; 6
Charles Arthur "Pretty Boy" Floyd,
w.a. - FUGITIVE, 1.0, #1194; et al.
CONSPIRACY TO DELIVER FEDL. PRISOQIER.

+HeA -2 6

In reply to Division letter cf 9/17/34 concerning the
withdrara)l of the "wanted"™ notice d by the Folice Depart-
ment at Denison, Texas, for AD.j. C ST

Dear Sir:-

This matter was covered 'by report of Special Agent

H.T. Arterberry dated at Dallas, Texas 9/12/34 - Carrying seme
caption as set cut above.

Very truly yours .

9 e
F.J. Blake,

Special Agent in Charge.

FI3:IMNT
¢c Chicego - v
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m.ms._.-uh nuam, M. -
» W th algma,

“to tl:i‘a‘of'rioo copy ot e letier Troo W. 8. !alkor. Chier of
Folios, Treece, Kanses, wherein he made reference to e onninal
. hideout in the vleinity or 'h-oeco thlch Ilad bnn uuc by noyd

u. lannt. onmp _

1otger Chief of Police at trneg at Mo. g
hnn ;- daforned mntﬁ'lhhom wnlkor ul Bow )o_‘lo tld
throngh iho Mu &ngo at Tulsa, Gklehoms

et 4 u? e

134 in roquestel that your offive Inteiview Kr.’
for .n inromuon ‘b Eay Bave r nlaun to the hiaoout nnuonoa
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1616 I‘BDERAL ES!H?E BANK mlm
~ KANSAS GITY. ILISSOURI T

o ; lbronnoo 10 made to your m.phm call of aopunbu X
19. 1034, sonoernisg the pepding prosecution in Stste Court ati
Shawnee, ouahon. of Ralph"™ on & charge or hrboﬂng mm
%naarhm. e T : :
L '-i tp.oial Agent
\tnvutiaatim at she th Puitcnthn, hlw!nc. Kansas,: - NP
- transmitting beyewith photoetatic oopy of the Journsl lntry or i '5"‘
" the Distriot Cours of Sedgwick County, Xasas, Telative 30 the | -
... oonviotion end mentence Sf Underbill. "It fe Boted Shat this =
Journel Entry corresponds $0 & oommi ttment. I em aleo tnnmittlng :
photostatic ¢copy of the infomation filed in &dﬂiet county agalnut i
Underhiu. : - . et & o

uameml ‘sozpetent 14 Make such umnuttu. Hanv'ir. W
; urtlﬁeauon w11} be made and the cartified eopiu will de f.g-*
-'_ nrdoa W yom- orrico on Sopunbor n. nu. L .:

G Asont hrlana !u .avma at tho o!ﬂoo of the lardu
thnt Ir. CIydo 9. ¥Wileon, Record Clerk of the Penitentiary, 16 a-
' oompetent witosss to introduce the recorde of the- -peni tentlary h
this triel. Ly, Wilson ia allo competent to weetiTy as to the i . -
oirounstances of the escape, 1t being noted that immediately rono-l
ing the escaps at about 10 A.K, op Mey 80, 1083, ¥Wilson saw Undor- =
_M11 1n ‘She rosdway outaide the Piiscn wall.’ Underhil} st mt PRI
“time hed & Fifle énd fired into tho nr nuuphd 'by ¥re lﬁ-m. i IR

Agont !'orhnﬁ t at Wlﬁl}ﬁmﬁnwm
. ¥i1800's presence 16 % be Eoeired as this $rial the L R
“suthorities be notified without any dolay | 15 ordef that o834 AN

o ‘m“s‘“"" "‘3‘“ be made. .. - ) ') s.omnmgnmwsmc

ﬁf m FILE

. R. B, RaBUN
ARN:ios ' SPECIAL aQERT IN CHARGE
eo = Division A ————. . - ' .
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Ve 94 ocpsrﬁant*ef Jiuta_
ot ?onmlmh Ave,- n nh S

,»,!m 164 “aspeciilly esnighes 2 the' ho Bity Massatre’ dos X
;" Gbarles Arthur0¥1cyd and | meamtu ‘are’ sought,’ Agont 0'Doary hu
=R riGEIbeen in the eeatern purt. ¥
valustle contacis. e resnlt or e of Bis conthety thm. T8 ‘recert 1y
R effected the apprehension of idudrey Curtis "RedXTnsell, a motorious R
bank robber sought by this Division and who is now under prosssutiom for . |

Pﬂ,‘:‘ﬁ*" len v rum

the ‘Tobvery of & Batidual baik, ¥ The man who “fingered”. Onosl} das stared-5. .

A

and {s porki.ng with Lml D‘lnry nlons thuo unu, !n uuum. A.gant
. 0°Leary Xnows Bany‘ef the Wem 427 that pary pt” the Stdte, 137in Catldy: :
cobtacy with fliem, Bas them ‘fatersshe idltq otm cltlgens_. g1y thﬂ
"Battar of. mrnishtnc inferzation or jbulung nlchl.iuut' :
8 An thi ulnmtlgutl 5

t'.‘t’.i'i:h I; ‘.' WIF )"J

: ‘be Temoved at ahts’ tm. ‘3%, mu e mennry o aselgn’ mothor lsent
:uﬂ he un bave o lonlop thoao ccntacu, uhloh, ‘of mm. dut N dono.

' :'dl.tlntitnn-t_ VEBTVEq
‘ mx weeke -xoummgmtomem ucﬁh ;;
of Ahis sane ¥inf was sade in sonnection Lhabewith, -*1:2 'tm ) _
* the Divielon to feel that § én, in any machef, “att npting 68 LntErrargi i )
E ﬂth sy adrdnistrative policies, but 1 have not mgde’ this request uih-- ”‘_,r
"-out considerable thought and deliberation, snd I believe 1t to the bett -
SR 3 {ntersits of this fnvestigation that he de pemltt . -
e 'n whllo .t deast, Plezss advise mo,

A d - - ‘ '. . R‘P}(‘OﬂDm Vory tmgj‘l\ﬂ.
F T mmﬁm"- o0

0 19)34Ancar mm
c b 3 ‘;Spteial Anent ln Charge.
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Form No. 1 . _
- “THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT mm citf. Ilmuri oy -.....,,,mw.w
| f l.!.ttle noox, n-k. R i _
{, “wimYernon OPMIller, with aisses, (Decessed); .| sans
3 ‘Riohnrd Tallman-Galstas, with alisses, FUGITIVR,| -
I ,I. 0. 1201; Charles jrthur oxil. uth a‘.uuu,
S I'UGH'IH. I- 0. 119" ot .lt celra -

. P 1 E D .:_- PP . et =

smopslswwmmoporting dwalopmntn of numin uwutigﬁa_g
. western and northwestern grkansas to detérming thp Q:;

. Ihnreabontu ot Oherles Arthur 'Protty Boy' rloyd.

mgust 13. 1934; Report ot speom .ggent n. ‘l
“Little noct. mptubnr 3, 1834, S

o Javestigation ponducted by apaoial Agent R. 3. umnoe. tho has
boan mi.gnad specifioally to this ¢ass and jerticularly with ryéferanos: to
the development of information with 'd.n to lout:ln.g subject rloyd. u ro-

_‘:. .,.. v "'9

R PR = o S fiamn 3
lith ﬂrm fo womtiu roooiud via talaphono br eeial wnt
1n Charge X. B. Coirroy of the Little Rock office from Special” sxent {n Gharge .
- Duight Brantley of the ahoms City office on September 5, 1934, jhat a httw
had been received by Rubyirloyd at :P_uhush. Oklahoma, trom B_esai berry,
- £83 North B gtreet, port th, Arkensas, {t is noted that £23 North B.Street,
Fort gmith, kanua. is She home of 'Bud"b‘lhonay, end Bessie myberry is the |
urmfom Bessie\Rdwards, Floyd's wife's aunt,’ sho has deen housokeepar tor narhoney
ror some tzm uho hn :uai recmny nm-ua Jin lﬂy‘berry ¥

'.-. - ‘,J -

e ey berey ‘48 dasoribes 64 follomn; f-%'rz., % 'in.y 180 ru., £5°t
£5 yeare; ‘blonde; blué eyes; sallow complexion; plander build with Jarge bones .

“ .and droad -houumrn. _syberry was barn abd resrs] st Barlhg. n'kansu_, e mn

tou nbont oiaht Ilﬂ. mhmt of rort ﬂni.th & '

ppnete O SEP2A G ANE——
£ Oklahoma City | B e |
i
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¥ayberryts description is aet out by resson of the fact that he has the re-
putation of being a worthless individual who essociates with persons of the lowest
character in and around Fort Smith, and that he does no spperent wurk, Mayberry was
arrested ebout four years ago in yort gmith on a rape ocharge, shich was redused to
assault, far shich he served sams time in the Ssbastian County Juil at Fort gmith,

The aebove infuormation was received from Constadbls Jack Pace, Fort smith,
who is well acquainted with Mayberry, and who feels that he will bear snvestigation.
Pace will keep Maybarry under observation and report any probable comction with the
Floyd case that he should discover. .

ha bttt e h it it o

Agent interviewed R. C. Goss, Rercotic Agent, who works out of the Narcotic
Pureau offices in Kansas City, with relation t¢ his raid in Fort Suith on Sgptember 5,
1934, at which time Effie Collins' Stevina or Stevens and Grace Collins Sloan were ar-
rested on ocharges of selling mareotics. The eomnection with the Colling girls to the
PFloyd case has besn noted in a previous report.

Goss esdvised that evidence of sale had been sesured in the osses of both of
these waméan. goss also advised thet evidence of sele had been secured in the case of
R. C. Fleetwood alias Red Cloud Fleetwood, whose residence ia located four miles south
and one-fourth mile eest of Sallisaw, Oklehomg, on Bighway §#64.

Goss advised that mhen his two undercover men, (arl Hedriek of Van Buren,
Arkanses, and Kanton Willis, also of Van Buren, want to Red Cloud FPleetwoodts homs near
Sallisaw to make the buy which resulted in hie arrest, in some nenner the subject of
machine guns was brought up. Red Cloud told these men that he would de interested in
gatting a machine gun, es he knew where he could gst rid of it et a good price. DI~
mediately upon contacting Nercotic Agent Goss, Hedriek and willis told him of this eon-
versation. When the raid was made, Goss drove back with Fleetwood in the same oar.
puring this ride, after Fleetwood imew that the two he haed sold morphine were working
for Goss, he told Goss that he had two crooks working for him, who had tried to sell
him (Fleetwood) a mechine gun. Goss {s confident that the two bLoys were tellins him
the truth, snd thet rleettood wes only trying to cover up.

Goss 1s not sure of the source of swply in either the 6ese of Fleetwood or

-the Colline wanen., The Collins womsn, of course, dsny getting their morphine from

Pleetwood, and Fleotwood has only stated that he gets his s\yply from boate in New
York. Goss states, however, that the morphine sold by both parties is similer, and
that it is smggled inte thias country. They are dealing in Morphine Hydro-chloride,
which is not the pwre morphine. Goss states that Fleetwood wes one of the largest
deslers in this pert of the country, and that he disposed of sdbout three or fowr
ounces a weelk,

Fleetwoodts desoription is as follows:
-f o




- goars .. Burn -oar . OVer m qb

Birthylace R Wildurton, Oklaboms : .
Hatiomuty .+ ‘Ons=siztesnth Oherokeo Ind:lan i
xduoat:.on e T_armr sthool; left achool than u third

mdoatasootmrma R T N
Occupation .- Waitross & .. B R
... Reaidense . ;810 North o atrut. rort smith. ghama v

m.rital statm Mw.lrooa
j.ppruimto rimr 29 ¥ II 14
e print c;asqirica- ﬁ I!
; -.-"tion o S

Brown

Eyes Browm . .

Complexion Deixk :

Marks and Scars = Mole on wpper side of 1lip (left)
Birthplace - Muldrow, Oklahoma L
Nationality . One-half Cherckee Indien i

SN T TR UL mT e v




(@ : ¢

Education Bighth grade; left school at age of 18
Oceupetion Waitress; not employed for 1} years
Resldence 310 North G Street, ¥ort Smith, frkansas
Maritel Status Divorced; has mnm: ohild about b § nar old
ipproximate Finger- 1 4 ¥
print Classifica~ I 4 © .
tion

Has been addicted to use of morphine far 8 months.

The three above desorided perasons were fingerprinted by Nerootie igent Gosa,
and their prints are being sent in to the Division Identification Unit. The above do-
scriptions ware secured from these fingerprint cards in possessian of igent Gosh.

There may bte no connection with this arrest end the ¥loyd case, but inasamuch
as the Colling women are well lmown to Floyd, end there is a possibility that he might
be connected, it was deemed advisable to secure this information for the file for pos-
sible future reference.

tmwtmm**mt#

As previously arranged by sgent, Night Chief of Police Rufus Matloock, van
Buren, Arkensas, borrowed two small photographs {epproximately }i x 27 inches) from a
van Buren youth by the pame of Bill Smith, One of these plectures was a posed studio
photo of Floyd's son, shich was stamped on the rear: ®Little Hollywood Studio.® The
other was a growp photozreph of Ployd, Mrs. Ployd, and their son, a snapshot pleture,
which bhad been rubber stamped with the numeral £2.

Imuediately upon securing these photographs, Matlook turned them over to
Constable Pagce, Fort Smith, Arkensas, who had enlarged copies made of them by 4. R.
Heasard, photographer in the Illinois Building, ¥ort Smith. (ne copy of each af the
enlarged prints, as well as the negatives, ere in the Lititle Rock file. The original
pictures were immedietely returned to Chief Matlock, who returned them to the owner
without supplying the informetion that coples had been mede.

Cconstable Pace learned that the "Little Hollywood Studio™ has been closed
for some time, btut that it was formerly operated by & man by the neme of Renfro., GCon-
stable Pace and agent located the Renfro residence at 1307 N, 33rd Street, part gnith.

Agent oontacted 0. M. Renfro at his homs, 1307 N. 33rd Strest, end learned
thet the posed photograph of the Floyd boy was taken in the =Little Hollywood studio,®
706} carrison Street, Fort Smith, some time between October of 1931 and Februery, 1932
This 1s the only period that this studio was operated. Renfro stetad that he recog-
nized ths picture as being one he had meds, but sould remember no othear oircumstances
in connsction therewith. Renfro stated that the group photograph must have bean done
by some larger studio, by reason of the fact that he did not number his work, emd that
the numbar 22 would indicate that the atuldio mhich made the prints had & largs volums
of work.

A study of the group photograph reveals that this picture must have been
-4~
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tekon at about the sams time es the posed photo, by reason of the fact that the boy
appeoars 10 be weering the game coat and hat in beth pictures. The following detaile
are also noted in the group photo: :

1. fThat it was taken in front of what appear to be garage doors of a two
story residence, the lower portion of which {s btrick, while the wper is of frams.

2. That the trees which are showing in ths dbackground sppear to de elms,
which ere typicel of this ssction of tha sountry.

S. fThat steps and g railing can be soen on ons sids of the garage.

4. That the brickmasonry is unusual, as short pieses which eppear to bde one
half of hrick ends ere inserted to make a pattern. with the exception of the top and
the third from the top rows.

Constable Pace states that the elothing worn by Mrs. Floyd end the boy is ths
same as that which they were wearing in Fort Smith during the winter of 1933. Pace
stetes that the doota wom by the boy particularly drew his attention, because he ye-~
membared seeing the boy wearing them in Fort Smith last winter. For this reason it is
just possible that the group photo may have been taken later than the winter of 1931-32,

With the assistence of Constable Pace, agent is making s search of the district
in and around Port Smith to locate the residence or duilding shown in group photqsnph.

ek ek e o da il ok g ek kiok &

¥ith referencs to the fourth paragraph on page £ of report of Special Lgent in
Charge R. E. Conroy, dated August 13, 1934, at Little Rook, in which it is reparted that
a lotter from wHeinie" of Fort Smith directed certein unknown {ndividuels to ona of the
hidecuts of "Pretty Boy" Floyd, agent has made a sontinusd, but so far unsuccessful,
effort to locata one "Heinie®™ of Fort Smith, who might heve been the "Heinie® who wrote
the letter refarred to in the above lead.

At 1:00 P. ., September &, 1934, egent accompanied by W. 8. Bushmiaer, Chief
Doputy sSheriff of Crawford County, van Buren, jrkansas, endeevored to locate the hideout
referred to. It will be noted that the lettar in reference report states that at a place
about 10 miles from Fort Smith, on the Joplin Higlway, a turn right or north wonld lead
to a house ocoupied by a man who has a family of children, and that this house is of log
construotion on the loser part, while ths wper ia frams.

Van Buren ie 5 miles from Fort Smith, and Alma is 10 miles from Van Buren.
Half way detweon van puren and ilma thare are two side roads which lead up into the foot-
hille, which eonnect with sach other by & eross road. By taking either of these two dirt
roads turning north off Highway §#64~71, it 1a possible to reach just such & house as de-
soribed. fThis house is perhaps a sirth of a mile off the dirt oross road (north) emd has
a private road leading to it, which roald is barred by a barbed wire gnte.

BY driving along this oross roed, Bushmiser and sgent obsarved this old wn~-

==
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paintod house. lmt oould noto ‘Bo signs of ooou}uwx mn;. a slight sprinkle ‘ot za.tn
- had settled the 4irt 4n the rosd just :ciu' ‘t0 ‘owr arrival, and - noted thet platn’.
.frash tire tracks wire visible on tha rou. ‘and that Shess mahq lsd through the I':lra
. gata end apperently uwp to the victnity.nf Ahe hmus u_ hmna. was nbm that the

tm hank:maottdrhmt:ru el

. - [ Lo
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' . mmhmiur ltuted thnt thic o:l.a. house had 'bnn ‘docupied et yarions short parioda
orti.m. but that he had besn of the opinion that it was at pressnt gnosoupied until we
.obsarved these tire tracks, Bushmiessr stated that hnmtotnootlur msanrorum
" sntering the private road lod.tns to this house, .nnlou at was to go to the houn or ;I.ta
* jmmediate uonuty. R L ' . S5

. Pushmiear has soms bmnou %o ‘attend to 1n thi nile in 'uemw ot tnu
placo, and will mlm en grtort to ncm m cdutional lntmtion qoncerning mc o
hu’& R .._’: . “-? ‘, _‘ °

" e e g ARG B e AT
With rafarance to the last paragraph of page S of feport of Specisl ggent in

Charge E. E. Conroy, Little Roek, dated fugust 1S, 19354, in shich the nams of Dr. Peters
is mentioned, ¥W. 8. Bushmiaar, ghief Deputy Sheriff of Cramford County, Ver Buren, - Ark- _

;. ensas, states that he was s Deputy Bheriff about 23 jears ego when Dr.: .John Peters wea

arrested on g ¢harge of garnal abuss involving & 12 year old girl, end that he, ‘thare- - -

; tom, knew the facts counscted with the arrest. .Bushmiaer stated that Peters served Imt

“a short time in the Arkansas gtate Penitemtiary, and that after his ralmo bhe woved
rrom his hoine pear Ozark, Ariensas, o the vioinity of ‘Salligaw, otlahm, ‘where hs J.lved
~'for & period .of about 10 years. Upon lsaving Sallisaw, hs azein moved to Arkangas, and
' now lives abont g m« north ot m.m fﬁ& abo:rt hal:t vy bomon mtm‘ry aml ozark,

T Buahm.tur atatad that ln had hoarﬁ mrrm that Ix. Petera hed tranted
rloyd. and suggested that he and agent {nterview Uncle Hiram gimmona, fether-in-law or
N 'Dr. John peters, neear Mountainberg, Arkansas. Bushmiaer stated that a:l.mona m o:b-
2 somol;rO- I..Mththmmmrormm-n-m, or. Johnpot_ B

- o oEe -
w"- - s
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D At 10 S0 Ae Koy eaptmor 1'. 1!54, age‘nt momma by Peputy ¥. 8 mlminr
' ‘!.ntervierwed Uuole Eirem Simmons, -83 years old, &t his home whioh is loutod ¥ atles v
“‘forth and 1 mils om or Alm. jrkanm. m tha road .,hmean the wn sohool xoua a.nd '
Gl'qph.u. Arkensag, ! L
--.-:-.'-g‘;}-;‘ Bah wR ey
_ niram simmone is « very 'hrisht 014 man, very sotive, and apparently very as.n-
T cere and truthful, He mjoya a wry good repuhtion, and was highly recommdsd by

: aimons is tu:y pos:l.tifo Ln h:l.n balior ﬁut l!‘. Patara troatod "Pretty Boy"
Floyd, and stated that hs must have Imown the man was ¥loyd, by reason of the fact thet
he (Dr. Peters) had spent so much time around Sallisaw, Oklehama. '

-‘.,,-

Simmons stated thet on Beoember 16, 1933, his two granddsughters, with their
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husbands, visited Ir. John Petars* home and remmined there until Decexbar £0, 1933. .
while tho:,r were therse, Mre, Mary Peters {daughter of nole Hiram glumons, ang wife of
. pr. John Peters) related to them ¢ lot of the. details sbout *Pretty Boy® ¥loyd having
“been in their. home. Urs. Peters told the sranﬂd.aush‘tnrl that l'lord ws, thore 'bn:lng :
_$reated for a bullet wound in his" side or Nip, End that whils i1n thelr m.

7 quently read articles about *Protty soy' ‘Floyd in newspepers. ‘and masazinos. atter.
which he would laugh and remark, "gellt They baven's caught ‘the pretty one yst, hm

- 'they?® Mrs. Peters 1ia further rcportod %0 have rqlﬁtodm this perabn,’ "who is thonght
‘%0 have been Floyd, carried a mechine gun with him most Of the time hd wag at the -

) petera home, and that when strangers came 3o the house, he would sonoeal the mhj.ne

...... ;‘e.-..

o Uncle mram Bimons alco adviaed th.at thoro'.-‘j.a a m 111’11:5 tt ih.o Potera ", .
plaoe now by the nams of Polin *Bug® Stewart, who lived thers during the t.tmo 'Pretty
Boy® Floyd is thought $o have been ‘phero. but that peithar ha nor Mra..
ten anythins about tho rlo'yd mttu. Eioas .

Hirm s:.monn hleo sto.tod that. :l.n h.h Ophuan. l_'rrotty Boy" rloyd m h.lding

out on ths Neal Me¢Laughlin place, whioh i{s near the home of Dr.. John Peters. Bimmons
.‘._ stated that after the raid whioh was ecnducted at the Peters home aboul the tirnt part

of the ourrent year, he belisves Floyd would not raturn there, dut would roturn to the
McLaughlin homs. Lo

R Hoal McLaughlin end his trother, Ky McLaughlin, ‘both ebout 50 yoars o:l.d, 1ive
~ ‘pear J'ethro, Arkansas. Neal is &n ex-comvict, Ho was arrested about 20 ‘years ago on a

- vape cherge and condemnsd,. tut the sentenss was later roduced to lite mriunmnt. and
' he was subssquently perdoned. The record of this arrest is not a'nj.lablo tn M'Buren,
but .ean probah:l.y ba aeonred rrm the .Irlsa.nns stato penimtiuy,,

é_.‘- ,.u . 1’-'“-'3

' - m.ram Bimons stnted th.-.t Noal does nothing nw but tiah n.nd hunt but that'
his brother, Xy, farme & uttle. and that both ot thnm tro 111 ths 1111011; liquor buai-
naaa, and that theymh liqm on thoir plaoo. IR ety e E R

‘_,r,.
."'

Eiram Si.mons 'onld o:l'ror no roasm ﬁy ho bo'.ueua noyd ua hiding ont on

;_' the l&cfaushlin farm, but seemed to think that an investigation would bear out his oon-
= : uctions that rloyd m o:ltlnr thm nt the preunt ti.mo or had boen tlm'e recenﬂ:..

: ‘J' RN

* Agent w111 maks _an attars to cheok tm :ioad fhirough reno,blo ﬁ'iends or

L5 Be B Eebard. ced.u arou rourut Park, Omrk, eraneu. wes m'aruetea. on
septambor 8, 1934. Mr. Hobard feels sure that idam Richetti was in hie canp with e

. woman some tim during the month of July, 1934. Hebard identiried Richettirs photo,

and described him as being a amall, Jewish looking persocn, extremely nervous, fast talk-
ing, and stated that there was some partiocular incident, which he could not remember,
in connection with this mants stay in his cemp for the one night he was there, which

©  oaused him to observe the fellow a littls mors closely than he usually does the ordinary
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avonight touriats. mbard ataiea thdt hs may latu' ramanbar nus noident. »_-lsant

4 “will again mtarviu Hobard at a later date for further particuhra. - Hebard sould not :
" descride the woman,- stating that she &ia not got out. of the car, qnd $hat ba ‘aia not '
L hor at the oenp ne atntul. honvor, thnt he bel:im her to-be a blonﬂu L

A A S ;‘-\-

" HWebard further advised that his som,- -amkaéé Bebard; spevates ‘the lusnoua

. i gtation at the Plerce Tourist Camp et Checota, Oklahoma, and that he feols gertain .

‘that his son scan supply some definite information regarding the loocation -of two of .
Tloyd's hideouts in western Oklahoma, Habard states that be has torgotton ths exaoct

. details of the ingident, Wit that his son, "Bmoke® Hebard, once transported Floyd in

his own entomobile far & short distence in Major County, Oklahoma, that he later:

" 'learned the man was Floyd, end that he knows the mame of the farmsr $o wWhoss pl.aoe'._

‘. ported.

he denwrad rloya. u nll u tho nms o: the tm tron I’]:IDIO phu ho m tra.ns-

S chm of pouee L. N orm’.'rmttmne. mna, mtoa that he had heard
TUmoT 8 aborut Floyd having been in Fayetteville, and stated that {f he came {0 Payette-

..-ville, -he would perhsps be harbored at the Loma of ons Henry *Pig* Idson. -Bhlef Gruse -
“has a considerable amount of information regarding Idson having prwimly harborod '

criminale, sams of whioch is set out harein:
7 Henry wPig® Idson nun on the southeast pars of mgttwmo in tho last .

: S hous;a ‘oh the right hand side of Highway 16, whers the pavement ends just as the high-

a.‘-.ao comnscts with mghm fas, Leeding north 2t at. Pnul, unmu

* wey leaves the oity limits. igent observed this honse, and noted that Highway §16':.

leads to the Qzark country and connests with mshw 64 at Ozark, A:kanau. ‘rhit th.d

3 P

It tas at tho Idaon hm that Ohiet Qruao and hia men apprehended Ilonn‘b

Ty oaokaon for the Manafisld Bank Job, Mount was turned over to the Ssbastian c«onnty

- authoritios, and 1: now being holc :I.n the count,y J'nn at rort an.lth. Jxkanm

- Ohietcrm got a tip thatnmntm ut tho Idsonhom. and as be hadpro-
1ously suspected Idson of harboring Ford Bradahﬂ, he and his men surrounded the house

. _--and caught Mount., A% the time Cookson was mpprelisndsd, a woman who is thought $o re-
o side in Pathuah, Oklahm, whoss name is lladauno snton m also qpprehenqu hut

xbout o woole atber Mot ; Cooksan wus Ploked w at ths ‘Tdeon hoi. chie:l" Cruse

27 ‘ana he pen learned that two other eriminals, who had robbed the Sand gprirgs, Okla-
53 . - boma, bank in Juns of 1954, were elso hiding out at. $he Idson hows.'. Cruss &nd his men

o again raided tho Idson home, but the men eacaped ‘out the resr door and were later ap-

prehendsd in a thicket about a mile from Idson’s home., WUhen they wers taken out of the

 thieket by e« posse, the woman who had previously been arrested with Mount Cookson was

in the thicket with tham. Thsse two men were Jess Swepston and Tom Perguson. Although
thoy were identified as having pulled the Sand Springs Bank job, $they were released by
the Sheriff at Payetteville on a §1,000,00 dond esch, and have apparently dimpeared.
They 414 not stand trial on the Sand Bpringa Bank job.

) Chief Cruse alsmo belicves that the Bmm were harbored at the Iéson home
Just a week pricr to their deaths. During the weak referred to, Jdson went to the




office of Merle Cruse, cmmty clerk rayottevlllo, Iho 1s a brothsr ot chiatt Nea:l. N

. .-.Cruse, and incuired the price of an auntomobils liéense,” seying that he wes mm;dhg

' .to buy @ new car. ' About two nights after he had been talking with ierle Crise, “ths. -
“1tcense plate was stolen from Merls Cruse's cer. :Cruse simpected Idson, tut had #o::

¢'.

S positive proof. However, when the Barrows wers k:l.llui ‘the  1icense piste which wan,

A t'mu:u:an 1s 82111 esrving tine there.

* *istolm fron the Cruse eutomobile At Yaystteville was found ia thelr machine. m
‘narran rotmd.tome clyﬁomwuﬁmnhum

ST Theea tacts aml suspieions ‘are nt torth mly %0 a.hm' the’ rspuhtim of
xdaon and tha possibility that ho Iau.'l.d har‘bor "Prstty Bor' rloyd or parhsps any othor

chiet Neal cruao alco ndﬂ.ud thnt q. nm bootlesger by tho ma or mck
nudscm. pho is oparating et his homs, 201 Snith Blogk Btrest, Payetteville, sells . ' .
" liquor $0 Idson and to most of the sriminals whom Jdson harbars.  Cruse stated that
regardless of his bootlegzing sctivities, Budson's word can bs trugted, as he (nuascn)
" hms preﬂously supplied the Chief with information ®hich led 3o ihe approhonaim of .
.eriminals. “Hudeon wus :lntervimdin ths presence of Chief Gruss, &bl stated timt he
would be glad to cooperate in any way possible if he could be promised that his oame
would not be inplicated in eny way. He was aivised tlat infarmation which hé gave would
bs kept in the striotest confidence sz regards its source. .

Hudson then stated that he saw Floyd about ? or 10 months ago when ho eams to
.. fludsonte home with Charles Dodson (bank robber); Xalser Bill Goodmian; and two other men,
~ whom Hudscn did not moéw. Hudson Xnew Dodson well, he hnvin.g previouslq 8014 liquor to
.- Dodson and Robert Trollinger. Hudson stated that podson oame $o his house, but the -
" others remained in the oer, end that Podscn told him ‘that Floyd was out 4n the éar. 2,‘1_
- After selling 2 pints of liquar to podsom, Huds: walked out.$o the eéar with him and
. [ sew Floyd eitting 1in the back #seset of the machine. Hudson stated that the cer wes & " -
. new looking Plymouth Sedan. Rudsan stated thet Dodson snd Trollingsr wers Jater ar-. :
. °. rested on a bank job in Nebreska and both sentenced to the Nobraska gtate Penitentiary.
* : fudeon understands that Dodson ncentl: dl.od Ihuo 1.n t.he pen.itantia.ry, bnt atatos that

. ‘.
“'-'"t \-,;' - .‘_.'- 5 oes

-

. ‘ , nudson statec that he haﬁ not seen rlbyd aineo this tim. hut that ho relt
_ cqrtain that gdam Richetti came to his home not more then two weeks ago with Idson to
" . buy some whiskey. Hudson desgribed Richesti perfestly end stated that the pioture looks
£.3 exactly 1ike the man who was thare with Idson. ' Hudaon stated thet while in the houso
';-‘,‘the men though to have besn Richettl was w:tramls nervous apd wented to got out 4in &
T Hudson stated that he will watoh carefully, and if either Richatti or rlord m' "
R anwno roanbuns tham makoa his mmmu. ho '11.1. notiry chiof Oruao at Onu.{ S
-n-{‘f ..f'." PRI f" 3o -‘,' .t'{"' “J' .t'— G ol ‘; (.-fi-r  ERA R RS T T
T m con:plianoe with this promisa. mdson notiﬁod Chief cruae and agant satur-
day night, Septeamber 8, 1934, that Idson was again in tomn with two strange men, and -
that he would get the information on these fellows as socn as possible. O ‘September
9, 1934, Budeon stated that he learned through Idson that these two men wers Tom Fergu-
son and e man using the neme of Thompson. Hudson further edvised that the man using the
pame of Thompson recently escaped fram the Funtsville, Texas, Prison, emd that thare is
e poesibility that the man is Reymond Hamilton. Hudson further advised that he learned

3 -
'-u )
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' throush Idaon that theae med came to mettnillo 4n a‘atolon m;mobﬂo, whi thoy
" burned on Highwey §16, ebout 10 miles from towm,: and that althoush thsrme sut of °
. town on that Jdate in what was bolieved 10 Do another stolen eaxr,- ther were $0 n’tum
%0 Fayettevills on Monday aﬁmoon or eveaing, September 10, 1934, - Rudsen prmiaod
' to notify Chief Cruse immedietely wpom -their errival in tosi, Chief Cruse ohecked up

A '. ‘on the burned car and learnsd $hat 4% wms 20ld to & dealer 4n Mewphis, fhe Hational

; rayettoﬂno uhare mshny ps. thich mq- uto Oklchm, luns m oity. 4

m.tombilo Underuriters are cheoking on this machins to determine whethsr. or not it is

. a stolen car. Thobmedrmimatthiamomonomonnm;mﬂmulu ont

°n m@m fl5 trm m‘t“ﬂmt -, ; " . _g",-'l, ", o '. .. o ‘:' ,'

B. B. nanna. !.15 mnﬂ; Grosg stroot mttmno. tho opmtes lnsn.ona

rilnng station #341 in Fayettevills, advised that on the 15th of July, 1934, two m .

An an almost new Pontia¢ Sodan, gray eolor, passed hie station at sdowt 10:30 a: M

' Henna stated that be has seen many piotures of ¥Pretty Roy* Floyd, has besn 1 napu.w

" gheriff for meny years, end tries to keop well posted on wantsd oriminsls. He stated

“that he felt surs thet one of the men in this machine was "Pretty Boy* $16yd. Henna

" gtated that egain at about 5:;00 P, M. $ha same ear, mhinin.gthr»m, went past .

hia station in the opposite directlon, ‘and that at this time he got a fairly good look

at the occupents and was sure that the man he saw was ¥Floyd. BEanna immedistely noti- i

Tied the Chief of Police, but the oar end the men were not located. JIncidentally, on '

 the pams date, Los Moore, anothar filling stetion oparstor, saw the same ear, folt swe

. that it contained ¥loyd, end he likawise phoned to Chiaf Cruse. The stations of Hamng -
&nd Moore are ssveral blooks epart. Moore's station is located at the mtm oa.ge or

t.'

LR

""" Panna piased the dete as -y 1s, 193¢, by nasmotthoraot ‘that oa that
data he remembers that ¥. A. Fovlar was working for him for ‘& period of a w anly, ‘
end that it was thi].o rowlar s tc:nng, thia onr pused hic staticn. ._-‘ S ',;

Hanna alao stntod that he u quito am rloyd camn to mettwuh :In J‘anuary
at 1934 in a Model A Ford Couwpe. At this time Hanne, efter much hesitation, slso sup- -
plied the nams of Bert Hin@.to. resident of Fayettoville, e&s having been one of Floyd's
. sehool teacbers in Oklshoma. Hanna stated that Wingate was in his station sitting by
" the fire saame time during the mamth of .Tanmy, 1954, when two men drove up to the ~ :
-tatian in e Model 4 Ford coupo. _Hanna went out to. sarvioe the oar, ‘and states thet
ho {8 sure .the man &riving was "Protty Boy*® rlord. that artor serviecing ths maghines ho
oame back into the station, wund $he man thought 4o be rloyd folléwed to pay. his Bill,

- When he cams in the doorway, he saw Iin@to sitting bty the étove. - -fpanng stated that
" both men mm swprised; that peither gpoks; but that wmpte sat W and shook hanﬁa
" with kim end then rem.ined. standing, without speeking wnti) Hanna had ‘mede ehangé and -
the car drove eway. Hanne states that dmmediately after the car drove away, Wingate
left the station, apparently in order to avoid enswering any questions. Hanna later
talked with wingate about Floyd, and learnsd that he onoe taught a sochool in Oklahoma
whioch Floyd attendsd, and that at this tims he promised Wingate, at Wingate's sugges-
tion, that he would never reveal the faot to enybody. Hanna stated that he trusted
that if Wingate was over interviewed, the fact that he {Hanna) had supplied his name
would never be revealed. 4sgent assured him that this would be kept in strict confi-
dence. B o _

Lee Moore, filling station cperator, oould supply no informetion regarding
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looked very tam:l.nu', and that ho folt oarfain ha had seen ‘8D repembnng ths. rhoto :
. - Just recently. Lee Moore furthar stated shat his brothar, Webdb' MooTe, who runsia 'F
.. @ist mill and repair shop in Buanch,’ ‘Oklehome, ‘sculd provably svupply oonaidereble tn- S
" ‘formation about rloyd, as he tnou rloyd nll cnd hu oftan ta.l.ked sbout h.i_.m to h.*.a
brotm’ mo LT . .I, b ‘ 4 - .:' 5'- )

- 'rho lond set out 1n roport or meoial j,sent n. l. :.anrmo. Ltttlo Roek, T
‘lsaptomber S, 1934, relative to two prostitutes, who were thought $o Be har'bqrins “twg -
" oriminals in reyattoviun. Jcoved $o he groundless, fhis matter was reported 0 chlar
. gruse by & local oitizen on susploion.,  Likewiss, agent, with the assistanse of Chief
" Oruss and his msn, was unabls to find Stella or Stell Gollins, the Yort Smith prosts~"
tute, who was reported to have gone to Faystteville. (hief Gruse located & frisnd, -
‘. who operates a restaurant in Fayetteville, who kmows this Oollins girl well, and who -
" stated that he would repart to the Chief 4f she should show up in monmm. l‘ho
Chief will likewise watch for her. , , T

VL ‘Trasmoh es there is so mmch suspicion relative to Henry pig* Idson at
l‘a.vettevillo. it was dearpd advissble $0 have his meil watohed ‘for e short pu'iod ot
. tims. Agent contasted Allam M. Wilson, Postmaster, wpan previous recommsndation, amd
. was énthusiasticslly greeted by Wilson, who stated that he would do anything to assist
- in securing evidence against Idson, - Postmaster Wilson states that be has watehed tha
" operations of Idson during the pest few yoars and believes that all monay which he °
makes by his contacts with the underworld is shared with his attorney, G. 4. mn'st. ot
Payotteville. Wilson stated that when Dodson and Trollinger, Previously montioned in
this report, mmde their getaway from the Nobrasks benk job some time last December or
January, they ware using en eutomobile which dore Arkansas license plates, which had
been issued to sttorney Burat. Wilson further sdvised that Burst made & deposition ‘
- before a niatrict Attorney from Nebraska as an alibi far podson in this case, but that
he Aid not appear in ths Nebrasks Court when the case finally came $o trial, 83 ‘the
. . District Attorney threatensZ $o.oharge him with perjury 1if he eppeared in oturt and
..~ testitied according to his deposition. 'ﬂ.lson will heve all of Jdsonts mail ntohod
%7 for a week or two, or longer if desired, and will note the postmark, dats, and oil i
%% . other information ¢ontained on ennlopu. “Wileon w1l make a listing. ot th.ia Mm
o tion, by data. nlson un agam be eontaotod by mnt, N o

i.&',,a.

m eontaot tith mcl: mdm, boouogger o:t rayottevino, throngh whoti . 1t wis
daema ptobablp that some informetion could be obtained relative to Floyd through Hudson!

. oontact with #pigr Idson, now sesms quite doudtful of results. Hudson reports 1o pro-

gress except that in answer to his remark to Idson that he had heard nothiag of Wpretty
Boy" Floyd for some time, Idson is repcrted to have remarked that he would soon hear
something, as Floyd was planning a big job which would be pulled in the near future.
Hudson states that Idson mede mo further somments. This eppears to be nothing but idls
talk, but Hudson will report anything else that he hma. and Chief Cruse of Fayeite-
'rille will mep in uonatant touch with him. - _ _

AR A R




AREARN £17:1 referencs to pa,gu B, Q, nd B ot uport ot mnid .isnnt B. l. m- o
' yanes, Fittia Rock, @ated September 5,71934, with relaticn to ths location of &' rm -
7" ! near Gartield, Arka:nuu. ‘where ¥1oyd -anA Riglisttl sre feportéd 4o have desn in hiaing, .
.‘Je Ry Heffner, R. ¥. D. §4, Rogers, j:rkannl is ﬂu rursel oxipier ouwt of Rogers, who .
. handles the Toute south and #ast of Pea ntde.e. ‘srkenses, He stafss that he has had mo -

- - ons on his route by the name of John Hols, Bnd ¢hset there is- 1ikewise no phoa oD his

% - . these relatlvea. ‘-:g._-,-- -4

Ty

PR S

| route which would answer the deseription or mch oonld pmiur be the lontim m-
tiom tn thia rormnne ropqrt i S - :

e " goffner ntated that tho u.nly mail- Ihid: m attraoted us ntuntion :I.s por-,‘- '
) 1odio mail shioch comss from the ferm of John dervin, three miles east of Pea Ridgs, on

- Highwey #72, sdiressed to Dottie Floyd, Redlands, Oklahoma. -‘He steted that the only
. thing about this mail was the similerity 0f names, and that by Teason of the feot that
he knew Floyd hed many rc:l.atim in Oklahm. e thnuaht nottio rloy'd m.ght be oho oL

PR ]

. I:north ami wost of pea mage

on saptemher 12, 1934. agent intmiewed Elmer 8. Bickatts. brothar ot ma

Ricketts, in his ab=ence. Elmer Ricketts carries this route du:ring hiu brother's ab-

‘ aence, a.nd 13 tamil:l.ar Iith all o:l' the pooplo l.irin; on\,-it. ,‘_;'- ” -
PR . .. Y "‘3‘!"*.s o .

i nioketta atatn thr.t the routo thich ho parries takes him om :I.nto ths atate

. ot mum. and that he knows the location of a Holt farm, which lonld bo yory meer ..
: the 1ocation mantimed in the tbon nentloned rt:arenoe repogt

...‘ o R -,.., "*

PR TR nickatts stated tha.t he do” not lmor Holt'a ﬁrat nm. ‘as tho Holt’ ram 15
“4n MIaaoun Just ebout & quarter of & mile away fram his route, ezd that this farm is
covered by ths rural ecarrier out of Jane, Missouri. He states that the Holt plece is
on U. 8. Highway §72, northwest of Pes Ridge on the roed which leads %o Powell, Mis-
souri, end thet it is ebout eight miles fram Pea Ridge, and the sesccnd plece north of
the mttonbarrg school, 'hioh u abont tto miles north o:l' the Missouri-arkansas state .

SR Rlokotta statea that Hol.t oamo rmn Rooky oamfart. Iussouri. L He.

that ‘aftsr Holt left the ferm about & year or ‘moré 8gh,: he believes’ thefe wae & men by. -
the name of Carter gn tho ‘place for . :m.. ntpketta 48 appemtly n:.staknn about Ahe -
yaar, an . informstion containad {n preum reparts inaioatea that.cartdr m on thia;

RETE TS RS X . -

‘ mcketta atates that tho .tmediate vio quite yOpular rocr
monahiners, and that thare are reparted to be many stills cperating there at this time.
He further advised that two miles sast end alightly south of the Holt farm s a farm
owned by a man by the nams of Tom H. Tolbert, who is & known moonshiner. The Tolbart
farm is ebout ons-half mile fram Mountain, Migsouri, and Ricketts advises that Mountein,
Missouri, has no Post orfico, bu.t is aerved by e rural route from Yashburn, Missouri.

Ricketts advises that Marion Warren, who nvaa on a farm just north of the
Wittenberg gohool (first house north of the sohool), has lived in that vieinity for




. many yoars end 15 & reliable pﬂ‘:son. \‘ho conld 'bo tru.ateﬁ md o wodla s‘.l.adly mla”t
and offer any information which he might ha;ve._ ‘He also adtiaqs that n‘aJ.ter ren.?. L
" another fermer, lives Jmt +wo milu n.orth ot‘-gho Holt 'rm, a.nd.that ‘he ‘aleo
tilling‘l.y ooo;arate. - L s . _ o

_e TLoa v -J,--\.
- 2T Lo e

LT L L e - et
. en i -.,." %

'B'ith rererenoo to page 18. paragnphs 4 6, and '.', of rcpuﬂ'ot @eoiel Lsent
a. E. Iawrance, Littla Roek, dated September 3, 193&, on Beptemder 12, 1934, agent eon-
tacted Sheriff Henry Wilson &t Berryvills, Arkensas, for the puwrposs of e oking on the

~ farm of Tom Cerpeanter, four milas aou.th ot Berryﬂ.uo, t.'hieh tarn u ro;portod to. 'bo e
h.idlaout rar 'Pretty 303' rloyd '

or 'rom carpent&: to aacm Ihatem 1ntormt.‘-.on poas:l.ble.
L | et , PRI . L
) : sheru‘r nlaon displma e photo piohd at mdum ﬁ-m his ornca to ,m car-
p’entar. and advised Carpanter that this phoio was that of o psrscn far whom we were.
searshing. " The Sheriff knew that menegodumimlhadbmharborodmthsoar-
penter farm in Decembér of 1932, but 4id not know the name, end he advised Carpenter thet
[ he thought possibly the fellow was the same ms the man whose photogreph was sxhibited.
P carpenter then opered up snd talked freely abouj the 1nciaent mntionod above, mn ho had
harbnredam, lhomho statum thenunknmto lﬂ.m

9 UL carpentor admittoa that one ocr h.‘la aons had hen hired to ‘do some driung tar
s riva men in a large 8 eylindar automb:lle some $ims" during Decerber of 1932, end that on

. pecerber R3rd, ths cerload of men ¢eme o his ‘home, ‘mtating that they ware going into the

‘mounteins to hunt end figh. ©ns of the ‘party, thcm Cearpenter states that he later found

" 40 be Glenn Roy Wright, was too i1l to accanmpany the others, =0 he remained et the Car-

. penter home, Oarpenter stated that the other four men soon left the hills back of his

" home, and that when they deperted, Wright gave them Mructim to h&u tha automobila
- sent bmktohtsmther maoﬂmnh. xnnm. DA e T el LT T

S ca.rpmtar stated that during the tine t‘l’r:I.ght uminod at hin homo, ho was sut-
'roring t:om mherculosiu. aml a.lso that hn had . g-.m ahot wuma i.n om of his rmams.

1, ﬂ \ J' :'_'v.‘ y . }. '.' ' _(_,g f

R carpentor aﬂﬂ.sad that ho *luter* lmned thﬁ ’fh‘ ﬁ"" nem 30 thi' ’”ty me-
-’ q1emn Boy Hrisht. voweda® %, Harsy Gambell (Brekid subject), Jew *mdten ‘P ““’ -

: ‘nfarmation shert hb'lad not geen Harry Campbell or J‘el &
'Eddiaﬁ aince that time; that Glenn Roy Wright and Jimmie Lawton were both serving time
in ths Oklshoma State Penltentim, and that the last bhe had haard sbout the "Swedew wes
that he was driving a texi in Tulsa, Oklahama, about six months ago. garpenter rambled
on, giving & volume of other irrelevant information, and talked so freely that it ap-
peared he might have bean endeavaring to ocover somsone that he was harboring on some Te-
mote part of his farm et the present tims. Witk this in mind, egent contacted the Post-
master at Borryville, Arkansas, and requested thet all mall delivered to the Carpenter
ferm be observed with the view of securing whatever information possidble. Upon jmer-

=13~




*viewing the poamstar, as-nt loa:mad thn.t .igent ranl msdn od‘ %ha olrlahom c!.ty ‘ortice

. had made a similer request some time prior to the opsning of the Little Rodc office, and

, ’thc Postmaster o.dvi.sed thct no ptranga nail hd han‘donmod a:l.noe Aaant ,m hgd
s intmimd bin. T X

. - ,.q,‘ g% .(:.‘.‘
Yo *rhere have apparently boen 0o turthcr mc cirwlatins u'ound mryﬁno.' -
‘rkanna. éoncerning the Carpenter ferm belig a bhideout for eriminals, but.the Sheriff

" has always suspected Carpenter of assosizting with qusstiobable oharacters, and he stated
thet he would, therafore, keep the place under as ¢lose obsarvation as pouible 1n the
tucum. aml roport any partlnant hromtion to ths uttlo no& oﬁiee. .°' LR

t

’

' snmrr Inson natu that he hlm mt m:.m. m opmtu m ant eap et
tha Whib River bridge, ebout nins miles from Bureks Springs, Arkansas, and that he be-
1ifeves Hemlin will give him informtion regarding ¥ioyd if he éan see Hamlin slone, ~"fhe
shsriff atated thet he would make it & point to interview mmun tn thqa nsar Mm’. -
-ould suhnit what 1n1‘ormtion ho aun :I.m by httq: AR Lt

s.

ﬂ'ith re:rurenoe to data mtimod abm in t.his report oonoerning bootleggu'
Dick HAudson--although it has Do direot bearing upon the investigation veing condwxted fin

. this oase, it is interesting to note that on the 10th of September, 1934, Hudson contacted
: agent and further advised with refarenss to -the two strenze man that were ﬁcevionsly ro-

’ ported to have bean in Faystteville with Idson, that they were planning soms kind of & big
* Job within ona hundred miles of Fayetteville, dJJ.oh would probahly be pulled :m.m the
next few days. : Agent sonferred with Chief Cruse regarding this informaticn and aleo - .°
notified the Chief of Polise at Siloam springs while thers on enother inwstigtiom. “on
.. geptember 15, 1934, &t 9:00 A. M., the MeElroy Bank ani Trust ‘Compeny “at mgttevmc was
robbed of sevaral thousand dollers by three masked bandits, who broke into the bank early
- §n the morning anﬁ nitad tor tho arrinl ot bunk umlmea ana tho tim look o:n. ‘I'.he vault

"

It 13 qlnte poasiblo that thon bamntc me the sam us thosa rsported 'by mdso

- Agant hatl provioualy reqnested the Postmuter nt rayettevme to ohame mail

going to the Idson house, and immedistely after ths bank job, the Postmaster phoned to the

£ . Little Rock offioce to repart that he and othars in rayattmue relt m_thnt Idam knat
o adl abont the ba.nk robbery mg hnnk h a s‘bo.tp bank 2 PR S T ,
TR, ‘t,‘.“ . . J LA S T 9.;’-,.,'}‘. e

I‘ith rttcranee to aMitional data mtianod pre oualy 1n this repo:rt, agent

. later learnod that the autmbna, which was durned cutside of Payetteville, had been

[ atolen trom Tan’ Bu.nn. nhnsu 'rhe shcr:itt's ottlee at !ayotteﬂllc 13 handli.ns %his
car oue :

P ._'"\ . .- .._ I -,..“-,_ . . - ., . R . - .
- - < - Sea . !

| It appeara that nuaaon u supplying omaot 1nrormation. nnd the oontaot Iith
him will de ountinued in further efforts ngarding the loeation of charha Arthwr Floyd.

mm;mumnntm

dd~
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: ﬂtl ﬂ.l“.
5 Riohard 'dll‘l lates; ﬂt‘ lllml-mrfm,
: - 1. 0. /1801; GCharles drthur Floyd, sith
KN llllﬂl-mm, 1. 0., ‘n“' ot 8}, ';_',."

.,Oonnpinq » Mm.d._dud m-m. Bl

Y at

!optutu' Q, IBC. 4n the shove ut;tlu mtter, odvising cr tmphono ullc
“seceived by the Kanses 0ity Polise Dejyartmect fywi ons B. 5 5 Gun!chnl. R
1910 Kinney dwenus, Ciminnaty, Ohio, telephons Woodbura
to m .umsn or nmap huuh; J’-u eivdh m lonr

Ly : hhbmmeiptuthm "
htt-'. lpn a Agent B, D, Harris eontaoted Mir, Carmiobasl at She above ei-
" dress et which time Mr. Carmishusl adviesd that he 'is & gesbler bt is tn- :
"', .porarily sat of funde «@d §s rooning et safs .Iﬁnu at present, Ou'-:, r
.. michasl sdvised that somstime Surtsg $he Acath Bf Juyh, 193¢,”Me Bappened
" 10 plek wp *Detective” Magasine snd m.rl pleteres of She ebove’ thru -
“dividualef that de imsedistely Pesogiised the mhru of Lapotole eng’ /.. -
' Ciwvalls @s Showe of porsons with vhom he had Sosn gasdling, althongh Be 7.
-t-m thnt e has sswr at eay § Sime sesn apyone nmbuu Nager Retvian, .-
e S A LUIT wga .Agp%kmﬁuﬁwwuiﬂax ot TR 2 : iy
AT 45N e elvised that Re Bed garbled with hmoh -l cauna l*
"the Frospect Club, which is Joceted over a bank at the cornsr of Rockdale '
and Resding Roed, Cimofmmati, and 4s operated by a man imown to him only -
. @8 "Murph®, e adviesd that he sav these men almost daily for a period of
t90 wesks after de Dod seen thess pletures emd odssrved them ¢arefully end’
was oonvinced thet thq vere Luouoh end Civella; that he thon went 0 the

3




kT e T B 3 L o
T Bebaniv s L Oaraishesl furtter aivived Abat Olnsiiseti Folios Departapst -
n’_'l”ﬂ?.. i 83““1'!“ Pattasn eover e hm Oiud ordisarily
R4 Wpos being shown shotegraphe '

;-3‘:: i B ;,_“.

' SF [ascuale esd Givella they aléo steted ...
. Shet they kot soen Wese men Plase, altbough tley did

ot ke

‘ SRR LW Iy Y 2.‘»; :r' faid e
# oL SR e Caraiohael advised Shat scmetime during the'early part o
July, 1934, probably detwsen the 10th and 18th, arrargements were meds @
L vheroby he vas %o motify Slater when doth Lesonale end Ofvella ooudd By ...
imnir tlosated et Sbe frospest Ciwd at $26_iue Sime, a8 Shat fn parsmase 9 o
¥ o 7. these errangements e 414 Linally see botd of the men there at the sams
i, time and {mmedietely mtif1d.Bleters Shet wbon be Tetirned from

hl 13
L,
; k ded )
- SRRV ST NS
ot - T =]
F ol B A
N 1,

Al s W6l -phone ﬂi"khmvn.lhlm.‘gﬂ_,'mmatm eme into §be Otwd i
OB 8 ottine visfy, but Shat he 414 Hot Jngteate 3

ko

52 b -iehortly efteF tiMe e growp #.!’%"""';'.Miimtm,,“t-;m."i!t_“.'.-wc!._ oy 77
E 7 F wieh Sleter, eame % $he Prospedt Olub. ' Germiohand oivised, however, that
547 7 theTe was some method wakmova t¢ him éf $1pping off patrons of thie Ciud
o ‘whed Detectives entered end hat Lasoiola yea mt of the Toom end pastthe
. Group of detestives en the asteirs, and 98s 509 recogaised by eny of them; ... .
- thes the detestives then entered the Foom snd talked with Oivella fop : -

‘ometime, Slater spparently boing 1o phergs of the provesdings; that - i’

- Givells guve same same mot Focalled by hiR ant steted he was from Rigdle. . -
[ v, - %own, Ohls, and Shet be wed ® Stothey-in-1av. of ons Red Suyder, who, Osr- -
- fiches] -stetes, Dag éomsider A4°"pal1® ab Oinclaneti, dut Sbat this pekoon -
i wes lyleg shen he elaimed ¢ 9 Felationahiy) ond Stat this men ap; 3 '
Somviaoed the Setectives Shet ke ‘ved ot - 1velle, -
B s ] S i B T e PTG T
| . Sarmishadl advioed thay ines Shet 8afs meifhar 4F $ha dho i i
: 3 7 bin 'b“h?‘ ole end Civella hes sver returasd to ths e
-Prospect Olub end 14 his

] .

R

[

piuicd they have 1eft Cincimnati, He edvised

further that he mevar kaew then ty 'my gofinite sames, dut that he 1s still
. - Gouviveed that these two mm are lassuole ant Givalle, P .

] UV A s
- . - L .- . .

-
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S ? . u.‘lno vlnlkthu "ok 1- % .
ol ﬁo lqr of the o1l et het Slater hat Do Vas “Mud ,1,;.; N
- “that the maz he Dad' $81ked 918k was m h. altbough Weore sas 1
4 .7 come resesblanse, Carmighael dnnl th has algo sinoe Salked -m R
o Detestives Steiner and Pattian mmd Shas llopo S75 Setestiven dave to}q - - -
Vil T Sheir epiaton both of the 2 she firmerly frequenteld Sbe -
L ;7 Frospest Clud are {femtieal yitdh Lascuola and Oivelle enid thes ho boo |
~.11eves Wese dotootives will ecnfim shis taformation if Shey an l.nn»

*vum without the buup 0f She mmuu Mlu Bo
‘w. = B

1“.«-"!" b‘_ﬁ’: ey ._;__~g., ,-'.'-4

. .'l. i ,-"'
muhn umu hat u h- u-».:

and thet be also knows EHerold Nason, Gem Keson and Semmy S¢hrasder, ﬂ’o ' o
T &re #l1 somnseted with the erganisation, and that the latter individua} . |
: .. .38 well sequainted with Motk of She perecas theught by him 49 Ve umm Tk

- eapld cmxu, Wt voyld mtut then wader may uruntcuu; that 24 bex
ums

i «k twﬂ:or oduud thn tt ta .Mo uﬁlut‘nﬁlns tht
'l!' tbo lmud\uh sonrected with $he Arrow Head lnn ake also conusoted -
- with @ ganbling sesort ga Clavelend, Ohfo, although he does 20t Xnow: the
_Rame or pildress of thh latter place, ‘qu‘lt 10 bis opinten, alsiv
. Sboveh Kot besed on ‘say defintte tnfomativa, Vdat tpn of ___mmumo
Mgrnl to h) bo tucunuu mﬁ'-cuvum .ubl -
R ,-:g :"-v Rl Rl BT 4 A% ﬂ{ﬁ"‘"“ CB
2N Arpengenente Bave Daen made with Termtorae)’ to aouty
ST Oluelmu Drﬂu famediately 1f ‘my . fareher lnromtln oat be mc-g-ww._, g
S 2 Salned By him 20 ¢o ¢ lecation 8F thebs’ 1881 viduale, OF 1f eithet af 2 -

. them should ‘httlrl to dhis vieimity and §n’ the peantin: the Olmlmu ;;{‘
* Off10e will make apprapriate sffarte to asoertain it the two m_lv“_uh
in qun:lon aro ln foot umoh md Givells,

‘%

- . & eopy of $his letter 16 being rummc we notmt Oftiee
for lto tnfomuon ot tho pnnnt tine, :

i’ory truly m.‘ .

03: Diviston L B a. OUMMALLEY, ‘
. Detrott . -, 4dpeciel Agent in Cherge,

TN 3 AN e T T
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?. 0, %oz 1378 ' R A
, Oklahoms City, Oklahome L RResT
ps: Septester 17, 1934 IR
£3-456 ' - .

Special iAgent in Charge,
Little Rock, Arkmnsas,

Dear Sir: . _ .

Re: VERE(N c.QAm.u. with alinses, (Deconsed);

RICEARD TALLEANBALATAS, with sliases,

.1, 0, #1201, FUOITIVE; CRAMLES ARTHUR

'PRETH nor-mmrn. with almu = FIGITIVE, -
’u“. .‘ .l.

c piracy 0 Deliver a Federal Priaoner -

Obstruction of Justice.

It will be obeerved from the file in this cese that
one Clyde Chusulate is o friend of Noyd and at ohe time was
elos:ly associsted with him. Ageats conducting investization in
ti.ls cuse in this district are clogely watching the move-exnts of
Chuculate, lie wus seen neszr t$he Heagal ilotel et Tulss, Cklahoza
o3 3eptacber 18, 1934 in poassssion of & 1934 Chevrolet Coach or
Sedan, bearin: Arkansas 1934 license plates, No. 83-301,

It 1s requested that throuch the aprropriate chennsls
this license plate and the sutomobile for which 1t was fissued
be ¢heckad ard that this office be advised,

Yery truly yours,

DIIGT BRANTIEY,
3pecial igent in Charce.

| ec Divisica '/ N yee 02438
Eansae CiVyy ] )
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L TeoTm - . -

Tostal Telegrcyh

tLEGRAM g

‘.-(‘Oﬂ”l'i'frfj'ali g “ :-::\ an GNI'CFF'CO‘
- Cables ® '

NMackay 1';', Radio

which are Mereby agread te

PYCEN

K 7 9 EARBON . o ' ‘ :

&y.; DI VISTONOPVINVESTIGATION .k _ 99 LM
"0 S. DEPART:ENT OF JUSTICE o ‘ SEP22 1334 AR
907 PEDERAL EUILDING . PARTMENT OF JUSTICE
DETROI?, MJCHIGAN L L

- O gaxu0° RXPEDITR INVESTIGATION CLEVELAND PURSUANT UNDEVELOPED 'LEAB
AGENT TRAINOR PIFTA INSTANT PURSUING ALL POSSIELE SOURCES INFORMATION STOP
SUGGEST NEWSPAPER FILES BE CONSULTED IF HO RECORD JOUND IN PILES OF SHERIFP
OR POLICE FOR PERIOD FROX JUNE SEVENTEENTH FAST ONE MONTH
INT 10UXS OFFICE SHOULD BZ FURVISHED IM'EDIATELY ANY LEADS
7OR FURTHER INVESTIOATION WHEN CAR IDENTIFIED STOP INDICATIONS FROM OTHER
SOURCES RECEIVED THAT STORY OF INFORMANT CONNECTION WITH CAR IN CUESTION

IS CORRECT :

ce = mvi_aion—/




x o RN LN ._)..,..,,s mm-s [N o -‘
T THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT MI 1ty. _Ho

i

. \, 2 -*::r‘r" S ATEE

Indianapons. j.na. "Q[ao[' 4 Al ;
e VERNON c."h:n.m@ with &liases (Deceassd); :i"
" RICHARD TALIMAN'GALATAS, with ‘aliases, Pugle -
‘tive, I.0. #120i; CHARIES ARTHUR "PRETTY BOT” | mm.u. Pmamn

|

, with umm. !’ogiti.u, L.o. fuu.n- u; L hia

mommorrm ﬂadnhc loda.n urlal nmbor 4660 Mor
Eo T - 801478 which, & $he year 1950, was {n pos-

L ;-.f'; /i #ésélon of WALl elaman l.ot nslml'od dn -

' i the ctato ot Inﬂie.na. o

e

Reteronoe: ; :

Details: AT INDIARAPOLIS, INDIANA,
o Agent communioated by telephne with Auto License Dopartnant, _r
3“;. ‘of Indiana, State cap!.tol Bullding," uﬂ was adviced that Cadils: 'y«

RECORDED AND lﬂm.

|§EP 84 1334

COPIES OF THIS REFONT FU ‘ . éé - EE_} -I..,.i ¥ o "
@Mﬂaion - S SEP 24 1934 A M Ll

Eansas City Dmom A ‘ FACKETED:
1 Chioago L ‘m . BUREAY 2:{:« )
2 Indianzpolis ug Me2d -owg \@’T

APPROVED AND
FORWARDED:




. Form No. 1 _7.____..” -y
e m"‘immm AT, xansa"hf .’B'
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m Polioe roeorda.

“and Sor which. Dmonition Aheat being nbnittod,

gk ‘m.ﬂsion lgtter aated Lusust ’uth.

: The Division letter of roterenca enclom
rooord from thé Identifieation Unit of the’ mnu@.a
' former known associate of sibject Talatas, whereilts ¥eida

.-as Frank R. Moren, was arrested 11/14;/84. San Franoisco Poll.

i

mil:;‘fl.n

aéqociatos ‘of

PR - ﬁ : S o B ¥ 1.,..-5‘;_:15-;‘,
momrswrm necorda of the m-meuw' Police nopnrtmnt regloct aﬂditioml
S 7207 ‘eriminal 1eoéxd for F.<F. ML1Ier, with elinses, 8y mojed herein,

_y cha‘rso Tagranqy (bmco). \;'c wap’ reqneated that )ossiblo mtomtionﬁe
'.f-:.* _ developed uth rstorence %0 $he

obnn.&e,tiéh

S l:aminat:loa or tho 'reeords of ‘the Burenu"" or Idantiﬁeatio#t‘“!‘tfé' “
San rranc Polioe Deputmant Teflects arrest of Miller as Prenk R

. Waxewburg,

_"anaa"t.he %Jew Eid% roportel eapuct for meo m in ma mglss

E, 8
I.J’.muer,_‘
. 38045+ | -

with' q,"_

alias Franiiioore, No. 36045, San Frapncisco Police Department 11/14/24, on a

. charge &s noted .above, and with no diapositiop given in the San Francisgo -
m:nim on or these recorda further retleots that at tho

,,,,,,

% nth, any other buncé hsn, -Howsver, s examinition o:c the poords,

......

. with reference legter the foll
‘~f as. rred ’nu ams {no new San Praucisco Police

L

. 3 usisnod), 3
’bivo, § ) copany with ene ‘Bor

'f.: _Depértment, roi‘leots in. Mdiﬂoll ‘O‘ﬂl‘ ‘“t"“ of S¥iminal jrecord bnc]'”ed
owing notatiens }/ze/sﬁ J..8. Hille¥, & ;‘1 ‘

Campbell, aliss Be '
‘n. aan musoo Ponca Departmant !I’o. 16344 an!l a‘l.so m

3
v

in’ aanpany. e ;
Qf Mau 3

s (a,l- Zf

- Divisién : o “ -

3 ,_._ T . . ‘ T .;’ .
2 = Kangas City l - Littl.e Eock o )
£ = Los Angeles 1 = 8alt Lake City Sﬂfﬁﬁ?jﬂﬂ “ ) ;"
& « San Francisco . 1-&n1ntan19'_ Bl T //5
m 3 DISPOSITION sHERT J/D\ 4
270 AUS22 s .. mxanmww Y T




e e 8f31/S0 a.nd“ordorod o ledve the oity. “The records indicale that botk the’

' . operations’ for bunco men, particuldrly Vancouver, ‘énd he stated that 1f nni

Jemes B. Buckmer, alias J. B. Zugg, alies Bert Zugg, Sas Prancisco Polide'
No. 44345, The records indicate that all three of these individuals wers released .

E ,:I-"u-reat of Miller es Frank Moren on 11/14/84 and 88 Frod Willlans on s/aolap
L nre by San rranctaco Police gnapocfors 'mmg iltzConncu and, 9.‘“&&11&

C 2 AEEpee 4 i "-:.*r;z LS AT b SEN v
lminatian or the redords of ‘the - associnted of ,.T o *ﬁiuer. alm
-l!oran, a].ln ¥ililems, 68 noted above, reflects that both have lengthy crm.i.m
records comprising various charges of buneo operat.tons, the most recent arreot
of which in thp ease of Campbell was moted as arrested by Saorsmento Polioe, ,.;,,
Ho. 18700, 5/£3/34, as Bert Olark, charge ~ Vagrancy snd Bunce, no’ disposition
- ‘given; apd the last poted arrest of Jemss B. Buckner being notgd s 6/85/54,

!o. 59278, Phoenix, Arizona Police Deparhnent,

4and 'anaok Playor.' m disposition aven.
' P PR ra!
~"*-:'-‘- PCARECRESL n 'qna uoertaimd that meem\l}\ccmdi. who ‘¢ ﬁnctod the .
arreats or ’Hillor in San mn‘:iaco, ‘as .poted above, .has been: connoctod li*th .
,-the San Francisco Police Depaitment for-e periocd of some 8% years and mow carriea -
‘the ‘$i%le of Lisutenant, ani .that thromout this period has been continnonaly
" ongaged on the Bunco Detail, and 1s perbaps most femiliar of any officer of | S
" the 8an Franciseco Polics Department with those engaged in bunco operaticna. =
Agent interviewed Lieutenant Frank McConnsll, sho fmmnsdiately advised that he
recalled J., J. Miller in contection with the above noted arrests, but that he
. bad been more intimately acquainted with his associates ut. Ahe time.of the < Frooo
hst noted arrest, namely Bert Cempbell and Jemes Buckner, -He advised that thoao o
~ 4wo individuals,’ campbaa.l &nd Buckner, usually operatod alone and he had.been -.
quito surprised t6 find them 1 .sompany ‘with Riller at tho time ot thes arreat: 1::
© 3930, He atatad that hoth ‘of these i.ndividuais ‘loro old-tim vinco men m ,
. would afford positively no spoperation whatsoever to sny Iaw enforcing agenoy-'or
_officfal and that.he felt 1t would be ntferly useless to endeavor to contest:
them with a view to the uouring of a.ny mromtion whatsoever. He further " .
advised that ipasmuch &s they Ordimuy ‘operated alone, he to].t that 20 other ‘ ;.;1 .
bunoo man or prom.tnenco tonld'be loo!atad nth thu ; - YR
' - I.iontemnt Hcconnoll m mbla to ident:lfy the photosraph or e

- subject Ga:l.am es eny bunco man he pad over kmown under any alias. He aﬂvisad,
.honvar. he felt that the dest contact for ‘bunco,men in ‘the Weat Wwas .ons:it-
"Barry Waxemburg, ‘alian the ‘*Jow Kid.*® ‘,l!o ‘stated that'hs bhed foumA 40 hip'
" years of experiencs in the bunoo game on the Peoifig Coast that vmeoum
. British Columbia, and Loe l.ngelea. cpurornia. ‘were tlo tawrl‘to fields . nr z

A_‘.

. 'bunco man Gn the Coast wonld be ‘ble’ to furnidh. informition Tegarding’ ﬂ:o
pouiblo Ihereabonts or tmbjac% Balafu 11; tould be narry laxemburg.

N He advised that lmburg was roll nm to ‘Lertr' J‘ames, a "
detectiva of the Los Angeles Police Department, and also to Willlam Ashe,
Chief of the Dnited States Secret Service at Los Angeles, He stated that if
Raxemburg were contacted through either of the above-noted individuals he would
furnish any information which he might be adle to discover regarding the
poseible location of subject Galatas. He described Waxsmburg as follows:

...... el S ettt on R Ll R M AL



Height:
Welght:
Well Built -
Complexion:

s '.‘ - y oo g £ots
e Dispoaiti on Sheots “are Soing “eutmitted to e niusion with Tegard
%o the " ‘additional J.nromtfon appbar!.ng -on the reeoﬁa of ke 'San Fransiseo’
"Polioce Départment: regarding o J. Miller, Anu ‘Prank mm, ‘San :l'rancueo
“Police No. 36045, -and Bert Campbell, alias rrank Brown, ‘8an Frensiseo Polies
no. 16344, and J‘ama B Bnelmor, uth ali.aou, ﬂan rranoisco rouce Bo, #4345

S g I.OB mm orrm, at :.oa Angoles; calirornia, throush
lilliam Laho, Chief of the United States Secret: ‘Bervice at Loa’ Ansel.oa, antl

'Lofty’:ma, of the Los Anselea Poliee Dopartmnt,
alla.a ‘the *Jow Kid® -for any - xnromtion he may be ab:l.e to rurniaﬁ ro@rding

AT

e e el v
LI ..’,?_ A




, w aliun "um'd)
TAS ﬁth aliases,

I REGFE O ¢ ) umnm wi® an prriesal uwutmuu m
'_--bﬂna sonduched ¥y She Divisian’ ctmnum. A8 bag boen i~
; tAscertained ghat 44, 3930 ooe Willdad Velemid hed in his m-
‘. don e OaBillsg Sedan, ferial mrder 4860, Migtor mmber 780

- Selaman $o wnted Tor aurder emmitted 122930 and the Bivisten S
‘--"ir,hvonlcauon ‘s endeavering % locaté him at the p-emi-“:
“Miney . He is Seseridet as rm-m— AR T 455 ¥ B

phv vyl b, o,

40 yoc.rn {1934)

SR n un v .pm-mam ETE you wn acmo. 1 th
tnrmetian 19 aveilatle, shetder the above automcdile in the -

pame of William Feisman or aly other xame, bas deen rceutond la
ycur Bg:o since }19,30 u‘ f’»lﬂslltﬂnﬁ ut_‘tho pﬂum uno, :

7

D § G2 - 27910 a0 2497
' DW!S!UN or lllV!STIGATION
SEP 24 1934 A)

u.wmn MEST OF JuSTICE

0% fiLl

Spoueo Agent inm_ vy




r. 0. Dnm 067 LA
rranui-oo. Guntomh o

Bp“ld mn‘ n m. ; fas ] - - L . ~c Ii
" Divisicn of Investigatiom, " : SRR - 2 ; |
. Ve -S4 Departmont of Justics, : 5o

RI(HARD TALLHAN GAL!.!'&@ with eliaged = Mlt!!q

"130, #1201; CUSBLES ARTHUR *PTPTY BOY™OROWD, : .o . |
uith aliasss = Pugitive, I.0."§1104; un.r LA

t“"ﬂl-".ﬂ P L lmte BN R "“‘ Sy

t 1ith, 1034, 1in

i1¢ 12 noted that -
l”u request that this office nnko effarts to asoeftain from Irene Dorsey

i identity and wheteabouts sf tho party kmowa as
L of 'Bis Hau-r" and omr mbm or thu oagY.
y ::-., 2 : '& _.J'r«-, *7'
- : In thu oouutloa m Aitntion is ! report s g
'Bpuill lgmt ¥. R. Raasey, ¥r., dated st Ban l'molm August N. lm,
which indicates that Irems Dorsey was guasticasd during her stay in
Son Francisco with regard t0 any knowledge whioh she might have of ﬂn s
© §néividual knoun as “Ous.”. Your attenti 2 1s also dirested to letter fron
this offioe to the Division, 8ardos o0py of whioh was forweiled +0 your
offies, dated Sspteder 1st, 1034, in connestion with thie utur, -honu
, }L}. noted that Ima norur Uuts m ntming to har
nou. &

-nro emnm 1aformation mdiag thh tndividual mn her m‘hl oouutm
> improves, sbd it is therefore suggested that when her oonditicd Y PR R
" suffiefently fxproved she again be interrogated with yeferstoe to eny info;

ot

gt}on 'nuoh -he way lnu u cmtica uth t‘he lua!vidm Xnows ‘a8 “Hus.¥ -

: T o N L. . AL :7\"__ . [} .
Ve B S tory tmly m. ' Equ l
T e . ~ DIVIS'ON OF INVESTIGATIO

e kb metaeiooRSED | SEP 24 1032, AN
-«---—:::gg““‘ . Speelsl mh%ﬁ%x%? U.S. DEPARTMENT Of JsTIcE

SEP2%‘93

e L FiLE




o=

et

@ (@

B |
o -
T

T R N

"""""“"vf""- R AR L R Yl L S W P R

R

:;‘i -




. ptvision of Inv aatigatm, R
v. 8. ont of Justise, = %
3616 Federal ReBOTvO numm
- m;u Gity, m.uours.. ‘;r_'._'l__‘;;

..In ‘"'nhéooraance vith tho amutton ndo': at tho oonromu
- neld at lluhl.ngion. e Cop OB August 87, 3 , $hich you ‘attended, . .
mn has beon given +he uﬂorcwer assigomend ..o T

4 mmm- PN

‘Bpeoial Agent Jo L
- at the Mh jentio m 1, Kansas City, uis “Agent PFallon
- uth the identity of members of the Mer-xarpil ‘Gang, and has male & =© ;
Kidnaping Oase and tbe -
e

© study of the pertinent sarnh 4n the Bremer Ki
. Eansas ‘City Massacre Cese,  Wre “Wewby of the Divieion has furnished
' nt Fallon with {nformation respooting 4¢he various angles 7

“with vespsst %0 ¥

‘Speclal Age
present].y roceliving sonsideration 4n your distriet,’
the lLazia shooting and the "Pretty Boy" noyd and Blchetti connection™

| # 'te otbzes
e ) sosigmment be 1
e who are

£fise

Agont 4+ Fallon deopa
amhar 1" 1m tor st. uui..
1a1 mnt in charSo B, B

at that

) ng ¢
whero e !111 eontnet spec

om wat
m'so‘ui.
leave his pivision propert

apd will

.,_v_

special Agents o

ing furniahed to th.s
ax Insrﬂtor

s A GOy ot this 1stter ¥s be
i{n Oharge of $he Bt.louls civy offices
jowley. ueer yeroonnl nn oonndenual nvor.
"‘> < \ .
; trnn mrl %
. ‘!'or thn Di:ector,

ﬂtooR
& DED

. - D‘V v{.‘t" i o
S SEP \24 1934
joting uﬂi'mt Diresto Q [lhiie. o - o

—y
»
=
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gpeoial pelivery




-Mr, Dwight Bfantley,
Special Agent in Charge,
. Division of Investigation, ™
. Ue. 8, Departmsnt of J‘ustioe,
. Post 0ffice Box 1276,

‘ x 'rhare 1- onelosed hereuth a copy nt a personal ‘and 5y
conridential letter addressed to the Spécial Agent {n Charge eof T4l
the Kansas City Office, respecting the undercover assjignment of
Special Agent J. L. Fallon at the Majestic Hotel in Kansas City
-+ Missouri. ~You will note

For the Director,

DIVSION CF KVRETiGA 0N

2yedlows .  (SEP1R4 1934 ~.u.
o-1 ' U S DEFaler,.i . il T0E

ke e ay b e - o in et ki mm
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Il'o Bo —Eo 'Vettsrli.
-8pecial Agent in- charge,
Division of Inveatigation, _
" U. 8. Department of Justice,’
801 Title Guaranty Building,
St. Iouia, lliesouri. = :

'rhere 18 anclosed herewith a oo:py ot a personnl tma
eonridentinl letter ‘addreased to ths Special Agent in Charge of - %
- the Kansas City. ortiee, ‘with mspect to. the pmlercwor usim,t b
 of Special Agent . e M {et ! y

. m
e o
.
s

At

. You are instmctea ‘to eonrer '.lth .Agent ?illon i*egar&ing -T
the aBsignment and give him the bemﬁt of the :lnromtlon in your.

Very truiy yourl' '-;
Ifor tho Direotor.

g;! .i;;‘i' B R 'SEF 124 1934 -
Special Delivery R B S. LlF ..

1
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Buite 1616 ) L
Federal Heserve Benk Blds..
Kenses Clty, Stisscurd, -
SOptmber_' 17, 1934,

°W13!-0‘!: 19 DELIVER FEDERAL PA § 5
S L S g K R e R
P\u'nant tp 8] sover wal nthined . by thi. gsrﬂoe on the mefl

olden, 815 Rast 9th-Strest,-Kadeus City, Missoury e trag- .

£l

L ‘ ya .3 - e
- YRANON c.on ith numn(nomma _

. “RIGHARD T ALATAS, with wlieses, 10 ngoz g VR
-GHARES madmm with luam._ 10 1194 « mon'xvr

: '1‘:.’.

' of iﬁu.‘ _mn '

ALy el .‘a

'Fom 2“1-434 .
ﬂetum 17 not called for within ten daya to !

I!' I&DELIVE‘MBI. g

.......-,, -... .

nwwou OF NVESTIGA o

- SEP 274 193¢ J ]

b, S ['f%ﬂ'hf\l o1 jUSTlCl

!ng hes been edeived 0f an envelope Trom the Iﬁotropalitzm Lite ,Imrmoe

b e e —— . 14




the businesa truhémoticss by $hal corp:ny. w1ih Mra. &

.- Just possible thut ene pt ter -.ﬂ‘&h@iteu.nﬂ,);e}ipﬁ#‘;ﬂ v wiy
**Floyd, has &n tnsurdnce: poliay ¥ith the scapeny aod ghet mms ..
. phyeloel exeainution; o other. trensestion, WAy ‘have ogourred
conld be the deusé Bf losnting thess fndiviltels at “grepont,

: g R S ' : ;
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& _ Re: VRGN 0, MY vith alisses, (Deceased);
' RICHARD TA3, with aliages »

g ‘ JCITIVE, I, 0. 1201; CuiALxs ARTIR A
*PRITTY 0, with alfeses ~ NoIrIvy,

£ 1. 0, £119¢, ot @ ! —_

3: Special Agent Frank Smity oalled me from Miskoges tolay and

§ stated that he had oo 1dentially loarned that op the evaning of - .
Septanber 0ty oyd, isllfsaw, Oklahoem, brother of subjesy

: Floyd, received s 1cther fron K1 Paso, Texas, dates Jeptecder 1y, .

g 1934, whichk 14 as foNiows: " / R
"2 Paso, AT

"Dear 3tir
3 e ::.55‘"1: Y
& “Tou may de samewnat Kprieed to get this Jetter ut 1f e
you will see me you woR'S never regret it. Dufs 1s wal

, and no joke, If Jou appreciate your mothey and brother yR P
o ®ill ettend o this at once, TYou ean make. ghe $rip withous
T spending any Boney. If you sonclude to eore teke the address

: down ené twrn this letter, &hother you come or not =111 Jook
- forward to seeing you in the neur future, ' '

REGORDED | ,
*l am & ~ YT L
INDEXED
) 3incerely youre, DIVISIOw OF INVESTIGATIO
&7, _ e
G, Celng Do 04'0*Conner SEP-241934 AR
: .“;-,,;f,ff;'s_‘j. 214 §. Kesa Avenue, | rn el
35,5_«_}&?;«,, £ Pdeo, Texas, | U.S CEp ENT OF JusTice
&\ "‘fcir.'"'.ﬁa e you burm tute® Cct- - ... O /"N ] e
By -“:) , n ) i . . . " T .‘- -
b i g SEF25 1. T o
g By ;'a.,‘* " The foregoing was obtained through a meil eover of relatives 50"
Ll X, 29 Flopd e Jellteew, Agent Mmith 414
Sy



L TR

ofe-
obsorve the handwriting. 5,
This is in confirmation of my Stelephonie conversation with '-I','.'
you of Soday, ' . _ S
Yory truly yours,

_ DTIGHT BRANTLEY,
' _ Special Agent in Charge.

eo Dlﬂslu‘/
: Kansas City .

Chicago ' .
* 1 :‘,:
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CLASS OF SERVICE D{S‘IREDS
DOMESTIC CABLE

TELEGRAM FULL RATE Co T

DAY LETTER, DEFERRED
NiGHT NIGHT

| _MESsage LETTER

KIGHT SHiP

LETTER RADIOGRAM
Patrons shookd cheek el of serrios
; wili be -
ravaitted 84 o folbrut ", 9. W HEWCOMB CARLYON
" PRENIDEMT or TME 3
-, .
memnﬂwbﬁsmmww Mmh&yqﬂb . CRETea o
- _)- - J

¥ H wam
DIVISION OF nmsnmon v nmnmm oF. mmx
1000 BANKIRS® BUILDING . |

CHICAGO ILLINOIS T o
nmao ucm rurx mnm v uo mvn m xssm mm)ﬁom
SARASOTA HOTEL amson n.oam rca ncmm cm m ™ :rm

smnﬂoonsrouamrmnmamsom mmmmmm

BUYER COMITG 70 SARASOZA SEVERAL TRARS m WELL mom ™ orrt
BELIEVED FROM CLEVELAND GHIO HE LEFY SARASOTA DRIVING nnsonmm . )

" CAR MAY smmmnsrmromnomuntmmmm

PRH-"LID GOVERNMENT nm:. mxm
DIVISION OF INVESTIGATION AP
RAAPAL ) 3_350 o

CC DIVISIOR o
KANSAS CTPY © . - -

DIVISIDNOI INVESTIGMIOJ _
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Special Agemt in (Rarge U
Xazsas City, Misscurs S '

nm:’nmm ,uuﬂs. uith alleses - Mlm

s Ve 13 .

GHARLZS m"m. ity .uun rmrm.

3. 8. 1% o oo

“ .1. JeE T -

Cemapiresy ¢ Daliver m m-- 3 '
&EG"R

Dear 8171 SEP 25 1934 -

DIVISION 0!: INVESTIGATION
Bafurence {s mde o the wleveleped A 4 AR
ocatained 13 She reyort of Speeial Agent ¥. F. Traiser, K Civy, M . '
deted Septemder §, 1834, 0. 5. CEPAIRINT OF JUSTICT
Plesse be sdvised thet favestigetion moﬁ odu, FLE

Detective Buresu snd the Manalenghter Squsd of the Cleveland Folise Depert-
met fails 0 disalose any ifaformntion with referenss o a Bulck Sedan hlu
recovered eontaiaing the sharred body of a msa. e

Inguiry ot the Criminal Divisioa of ths Sheriff's Offiece,
cuyahm Ounaty, Cleveland, Ohio, as wel) as $aquiry ot the offiee of $he
County Detestive, Cuyakoge County, failed te da proluctivs of any informstfea
relative to the recovary of ¢ Dutek Sedan somtaining the sharred body of a
D .

Eowever, ia this eommection, attentios iz respest-
fully {avited S0 the onne mmtitled UNKNCOSN SUHSECTS / Buiek Sedsn, Moter
Rusber the sans dolng Detroit offise file mumdar 26-4867, 5n

whieh Letroit 1s the sffice of origin, This ear was stolen frem the owmer,
P. O, PII. 48ite Penred m. S3. w.. m.m. L "ﬂl ”‘ 3.33. _
w)ile §t sus parked en a prarkizg lot opersted dy Bresia, Inc., $417 Fashing-
ton Poulevard, 8%. Leuis, Mlssvuri, while the perking let ves etteadsd YWy
B. l. SOlu)f ad O, L. im. Sinelair deing e part ewner of ﬁo lot.

S Tale ¢ar Tas roscrered on Route 82, Bear !'ltu\u:. mo.
(.pprm-ntd: 20 miles Clevelaad, Ghfo) at about 6:00 4.%,, Juae B4,
1933, the body of NathaghGerstein delng in the car et the time of 8 -
Toosovery. As 1t is believed entirely possible that thia mey be the ear
referred to by LaCazre ea Page 19 of relferease report, ooples of tho rom-
ing reports are belisg attashed to s0ples of this letterm:
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;
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Repars of Speeinl Agext B 1L, Dur-. 5%, lLoule, Risscouri, Sated ]

.. . " . l. l. m. btron. non.-. hhl
* o o e n. n. lnm. ommm. oate, amc 10/30/98 -
*» o e . l. n. u-u-. Detrois, Mishigm, dabed L/9/84 03
. » ] (] L . _ * 4/8/8¢ 7
« » L .- S S Y, 1) ;
. » - - 'ﬁ". m. . e . vm 5

¥. 5. Rhodes, New Terk, N. Y,, dated Bovember 84, 1933, ting forth 00
sldsradle favestigetion dirested 40 the losati®m of JacofiLveveky, withowh
success, It alsc eontaine an Intervies with lre, Baith Gold, out. ot
Nathaa Oerstein, in wAliok she Senies any knowledge of his lluhou.

that Cerstein and his family bid IIQC besn m good Serms., - . . . ,_;,.=._.v;‘

Tae report of Special Agent J, R, Fitmpetriek, m Tk .;
o:t:. dated Narsh 8¢, 1934, states that Nathan Cerstein mever lived ot Whe
eldress given o his pasepors, and thad Carmsn Coeleatano, a vitnees n th CEESE
passport, seuld et be located, _ “"-‘**

Nrs. Beckie Lvovaky, wife of Jaeod Lwovaky, was hcnul o
and isterviewed at 318 Rast 8th Street, Apartment 12, New Yok, M. Y,, 09 . .
iadiceted by the repart of Speciel Ageat L. f. Bryas, New York, K. V., dated’ *" T
July £3, 193¢, at whioh tihe she stated thet she had not heard froam & o
seen her dusbend fer four years, amd Inew nothing sbout his thoru\»utl -
" ativities. , _ b___._.\_,ﬁ_ﬂ).:_":;.'_'_
All leeds in tuh case are being gtvn quoprhto .
sttention %y the Defrois and suxiliary eoffices. - X BT

Yery Smuly yours,

-

®a, Laresn "’-j .flr.;z :
mmsDEﬂPM\)l‘Am.quutoﬂ v forvard o e

Kzns-s C.t; Office eopy of the repors of Special Agent

WEPivas ¥.E.Peters,Detrolt ,8-5-33. This request is being made.

¢ Divieie 4n view of the fuct thet She Detroit Offfoe has daly sae .
- Chisage "eopy of this report at the present $ipe, ‘eas eopy iu!ng
Li%t1e Roek been previously forwvarded $o the Glnch\nﬁn 0fties, 4- e
OCinoinnati
8%, Pnl - ) £ .
L::'.t.ti““ s . ot \ ,r : ._cf :| f‘-_:, -,:;se_.": f e- r?&:, oo g \".;’)}'4:
ril . R . . 3 . & R RN ‘3”
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JOHN EDGAR HOOVER L - U
DIRKCTOR
N (. oy » - » (
: P Pigision of Infrestigationt o
3. 8. Bepariment of Bustice
PWashington, B. &.

Soptember 22, 19340

MPMORANDUM FOR MR. ﬂlﬁ/

Acting Speclsl Agent in Charge D. W. Mages of
the Rew Orleans office telephoned 0 advise that a T~
14able informant called at the New Orleans office and
stated that Galatas and bis wife are doi buginess

N i.nneworleanaunderthomneof‘mim o and wife
with offices located at 503 Stern Building and are ‘
selling cellophane products from Kansas City and Cbioago.”

GOFT FuLuD I é(a’ 3 5-7%

(EOUDL A

\ o B %43 the event Lee is identified as Galatas, be
R should be picked up jmmediately. Mr. Magee astated
Ir.nlakamintheofﬁceandthstthemoftm
would handle this matter.
. Respeotfully,
VRE
N
31 ‘ - .
SN SN RECORDED A O - -
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REIRD |
62-28915-2 <" °l

nnu -mm L 71} t hun ntm-d s 00y
of your Letter & Nr, R Be Fetterls, Spreial Agest in
_ Charge, Divigion of Invuuptun. g 8¢ Dopartmsat of . .
luuu. 801 Title Suaranty Pulldiang, St. louls, I.luoul, '
mmmnunthhmﬁnyﬁw K
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.3 un mz Reard m-. or thry e (mmru) ﬂut

" ’charles (Pretty Boy) Floyd hee been seen Lataly end

. -Frequents ot Springs AKK. :-and fas Demn Boen in conlers

..ence with the Bayor, of that Towm, the Nayor having told .

mnottoyunnyum;h .tnrrthonmdhowuldnot»_ﬂ

de hﬂurd. -ﬁoyd Drives s hno fho car with shatter
w::‘:’ the ;
0.
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UNlTED STAT:;:: BUREAU 01= INV leATION

T e omaren ir  KANSAS CITY, MISSOURT . - c'hieago Fuxen, sz-;.sw

Furm No. 1

AMRORT MADE AT: DATE WHEN MADE: usa:;;oasm r
Cn"abu.nlino"s 9-22- 54 1 9-15-24 .. . R.C. m iﬁ “‘145

LarEnd Ly LT

' :_;l TR EigeYT 67 LLER, wth aliues. (Deoenaed), | Emvancren o cade "

%s0271902 ; DHARLAS. ARTHUR m. wlth aliuaa. n mm m
F\f‘ld.v&' Iq\lg.]l.l"’*, ‘t ‘1 4\-'- i -. s

TIELAY 168 4ALATAS, With aliases, FUGITIVE, i . CQUSPIRACY T0 DHIm

L
ey - R ...h»..-_-_.-._-r
il | . - i R .
A% .- - i
5 \ ' TA
A L . Vi
P I -
Iy B [y P
e .‘_’ - o P .
NN .

._t,.

i o ."'5- DRI LI S0 LT
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‘ smm:swrm Paula*nmon. lh'l. H oo ‘?ﬁamr,ud iynonq,fmrdott

definitely connect !‘r 'Gootz_with erimine] actlvitiu

" Barker-Kzrpis gang. “Fred GCootz possibly in St.rau’].
with that gang et the time of Keusas City massaqes. -

: “ ¥rs., Harry Sawyer natoa * supposed to lisve Jwdn

e 'Chuck" in Chicago in June 15°C shartly after

. ‘.3 Kéneping; identifies photograph of CuJ¢ tagni!.d
fi f5 . tbis individuel, - Nrs. Sewyer admite ng ta huebmi

- & ‘> ‘saloon 1im- St.l’aul Minnesota when call e¢eme from';,;: ™

: Xensas City on nig‘ht of June 18,1033, .and knows i

8lso ctme to Eollyhoake Inn; denies knowing idontit{‘

- of individuels who talked to caller from Xansas City,

ry . Miasouri on those occasiona, and olaims mot to have

g‘ seen Verne Miller or Vi /Hetthies since prior to Kansas

' City massacre. JInvestigation at 219 R. 2nd Ave. Vs

..n

N _ mesascre, dut doﬁnito dete a3 to time Davis visited b

.- man, thought #c bde Yerne ‘Miller, womap and 1litsle girll

. { ‘not determined, - Informant fumishéd informetion eone: "
QL

-’.‘\ 4.~ tdenticel with information recently recejived. Inroman‘

‘identified photogreph of AlvirDEKarpis as person having ;i

é oan to’ Elmer Fa er's place in or 1933, Correspord,

2 Mee Vivi ankin 14 Nrs. Guy Robinson, Eemmopd, %

-ndiam. Mrs. Rodipapn 1s sister-im-lavw of Deriatty

8cceased. Bdward JX 0'Hare admite kmowing ingividual b

':‘ Xilied cbout ‘ons year Peula Harmon usiéog a@ B0 0

sy Illinois diecioses Volney_Devis resided there after Eé-‘"‘

cernins EiperyFarmer, Bensonville, Illinols in July 105:

‘Q"""(V © - name oﬂnmer. den1éd Hemor counected with dog tracke 13 A
IR SR Q‘b _ - Mlemil Purther sfforts to locets Mrs, Homoy 1lson end | rdf_ _
C N TN, her mother, Sarsifurpny through Catholie church GnsucedAsipul
Bl % " 'AV#O'Brien,who %28 eonnepted with p.avator Supplies Coy K
i 3denticsl Ii'th n_;meﬁo-m». X "‘""""“"""“
- .% Division - s“,- sgﬁ‘,‘ R | cinoimti :
T 'sas City ¥ VT 1 Listle Boek
“homa City "1 Cmab# . < ¢
ms_._-.- Rt l-k%mit gt
- .t 1 Jecksonville -




nopbrt or epecin Lgut l.C.aum, : 'Y
dated 9-1-34; letter from Xansas Q1ty office dated
8-24-34; letter from Jacksonville office $o the ;
nu-eetor dated ¥-6-54; letter fram Cincinnati tfﬁu
t0 Eensas City dated 8-22.3¢; Mﬂlion 1stter dated”
0-6-34; Division teletype message dated B-30-3¢; ...
‘'  gpeport of Bpocial Agent '.r.rninor, mus city.lo.

: datet‘l 9-5-84 : ;

R -—i:ra. Harry Buyor. "l'lu.ulamon a.nd monnhu-dott o
nro arrested by the Cleveland, Ohio poliee’ department at . .
Cleveland, Ohio on September 5,-1934, ‘were ‘brousht $o st
Chicago Division office by Division agents on September 9,1934
where they were subsequently interviewed by agents Qf the

' Chicago Diuaion otﬁ.co.

.\ o ll:ra. narry aamr wis ntervinel by tho mtor. and

cho denied any knouledge of the instant esse, the Bremer ~ .-

. case or the Hamn kidnaping otse, and would only a4pit knowing
rrodﬁiukor. She was. _subsequently interviewed by Special .

" "Agent B.C. Coulter of ‘the St. Paul office,and the writer oa .-

ptember 11, 1934, at which time ahe admitted knowing narn

(Sawyer's connection with ‘he Bremer case. Hudbsequently & -
_staetement was prepared for the signature of Mra. Samr,mioh

' ahe rornsod to lisn. ‘!h:ls statment 1- nt torth bolo'. .

. svorn atatmnt %o Special 150& B.C.Ouulttr and
~ R.C.Buran of the Division of Innatigation.w g
" Departmsnt of Justics, of my owmn free will, uthaut
; m throat or prﬁnins Mns nado 10 no.

T TH -p-.s\' ‘r—.‘

l ha'u bun nu'rhd to Barry Bamr tor eleven PO
: nu-s and we bave mede our home in St. Peul, nnnoaota »"
s.nu ‘during our married life, We heve no childrem but =~ -
: . have in our custody a five-year old ¢hild, Prencize . ' .-
- Faughnan, shom we bave taken ocare of since Jamuary 81,- = .
o 1833, My present sddress is Dayton Bluff Station,
T .  Route §4, 8t, Paul, Minnesots. I have pever imown my
o husband, Harry Bamr, $o be in eny other business
.8xcept bootleeging in 8%, Paul, Minnesota, '

- -

a?




7 Barey Sswyer and :aok,érozrm- at Wiich time Harry and Jeck were .
.- - engaged in & conversation end I overheard Jack stete that a enl.].

DR ‘:

- . B B v
. : o . ;. o
- . . -- - , - -

T ff;_m
‘ .. During the paat twelva yeara he hu operatod nloonn ’
- 8% various times at. 545 Wabasha Avenue; 543 Wabeshe Avenue,’ tnl ¢
541 Wabashe Avenue, all in 8t, Penl, Minnesote, ‘The uildings -
located at the above addresses erse ‘owmed by the Balmids Broung ,
ccn:pany 4in vh:loh tha Ado],ph nu:wr :ml; lnn a ﬁmem 1ntorut.

o ¥y hnaband Hln'.'r .‘I’. s“yer, nrior to. hrlns 1058,
. end theroartor opentod e p:l.ace at ua labuha Btrut 1n St.!lnl

- _‘

l do not rouJ.]. tho datu, bnt I rbcan lnring tht N
timo ‘publicity was being given $o the Hemm Kidnaping that n'od ;-_f--'--.f T
Parker, Peula Harwon, and Alvi is were living at 804 Yom SR
Avenue in 6t. Paul. ‘I heard this through conversstion with ,.‘__;.
‘various pepple, and on one ocossion I Sook her to the house ia
my ecar, but I 414 not go {n and that is the only oceasion I -
was ever by there, The first I heard of their being gone was SN
Ihml ntdinthepmrthatt“tmtmmhaﬂhmnidod. o o

C The night prior o the norning tho orﬁooro and mnk

Fash were killed in Kansas City, Missouri, I was et my husbad's P
place of btusiness, 543 Wabashe Aveane, st. Paul, Minnesots, .. ;iU
about midnight, I fix the time at about midnight because I had :
just come from the last show at the Paremount Theatre, which
show wes e¢losed at sbout 131:30 P,M. I attended this thostre by
myself, I do not kmow where Harry Sawyer wes gt that time, 48
- I entered the back door of my husband‘s place of business I heu-d

. the telephome ring. There were several imdividuals in xu'ry'a i e
saloop at the time, the fdentity of whom I &0 not recall.’ One oi' 5 S
. these persons snawered the telephone and called % me snd ‘asked - ‘=%~
if Herry was with me and I replied iz the negative. - This 1ndividul1
stated that Kansas City wes celling for Harry. Then this persan '/~ -
sscortained that Harry was not present he advised the caller rm IR
Eenses City end there was no further conversation. Pet) eilhy ST e
was a partner of Barry's at that time, dut I &0 not know if he . _,
- wes present when the call came in frum Kansas City.  lLatyr shen . R
. the papers ennounced the messacre at Eapnsas City, Herry &and I . - & .- ..
concluded thet i¢ had besn Verne Miller ealling t'ram Iannu city - e
in connaction with tho apprahanajon of rrank luh.. ] S

| " et a100 been Tecoived at the Hollyhooks Tan 8% St. Peal, of whlch: o
x4 Pfeiffer 1s & proprietor. 1 do not imow vho mnrqa the tohphm
i lt the Hollyhooks as J‘aak did not stuto. BRSNS A N A




TLTY the sime gobool was I? ‘of 398

; Metnigh shke to §t. Pad) uﬁ"m-- “daughtes ,shttx. . g
“pecall I med her at Harry's place. She said she’ 3::4 ‘been 8.
“Prainerd, Minnesota to get her eh{ld,  That is the last time ¥
" leve seen her,’. I have not seen Verne l!:lllar tinoe asveral months
. prior to tho oemion of Ti's uut. :

ind !‘rancos. accanpenied by Trances' 11tt1e girl oame by the farm
and visited with me for a few n!nutos. .Jrences paid they were on
their way to Chidego; ;T G1d 0t ksow for sire. Ao Frank m.unt:ll‘
after he was killéd. - T: Know Frank Wbout #ix mohths janger thas o
T 414 Franges, bit I 4o'not remember Juf how Jofig ¥ knew '
but 1% was Pogsibly e yeqr,  Frank was :otorm %0 uauin,y
N rra::"a or m‘ﬁ“ﬁ:ﬁ T heve seen Frank apd Yerie Miller .
N [ .
B s g A R RO plagn. gt ey STy 00 Eriemlc s
i 1 understood that Verne Miller, Vi Mathias, Paula end —
- - Charles Hermon end Frenk Nash lived in the seme aspartment building .
.. .;-0ut on Lexington Avenue or Grend Avenue, OF Somewhsre An SRt o
' -f'ﬂeinity 1n ‘St. Peu) sometime autlns the yaar 1981, . ‘After that,"
" which was somptime in the ' mmor of 1992, Earry and I visited - -
. Verne apd ¥i:at theLake Denove Hotel i Lake Geneva, Wiagonsi
‘fhey moved into a twhusiory cottege quite & ways fram the)lake
. -esd we fanainéd in Teke Genova ohly & fww days and ‘went bhel I«
I ¢ unilorstood e oott.ago ws rentod fm tm 0ld matds axd I

t.

o TN ey

LIRS m“nat S han" board, mc%mq and Herhyf .
o ‘*fan fays*® 1n tho xanau City ahooting. . They had nothing 40 -
i Sy s ‘

’,‘:h;:"‘ ; ‘ A -“'J’

L s Doy $asey during Hhe Fobibalt seaasn: durii
“a} the Place I unlefatood §e operated sround; Chicagd: mmg
i Ximet Herb Farmer abdout 1982 n St, Pahli -ﬁn; wodal),; T ms

-the place when he oeme {h &nd esked -for Frenk, "% later lgamod
’lh he was -; I don't mm: Im ovor !,ntmlncfd 0 hin.' R
e .0» EE Y .?‘ g : 13 ,:m_. _‘,«, i ;‘ -
‘h “1; ‘i i that verne muer was 1:: on
tho Kanaas City klllins, but from ccnversation X bave heard, 1t i
.peems that all his friends were accounted for at that time and: :lt-
415 a mystery to me who was with him, as Fred Barker and Alvia~
Karpis were busy in the Eam kidneping end I'm sure they were not
- in Keneas City.

‘

AT

s vy 'f"‘{f??'f;:ﬁ,?‘::":'i:f:‘-'?f;. . ‘\"»;




Bt. PauJ. dzo fras k;noln M’ Bu!. mo ahcri chunk-y
.na.rth}. ghey is 411 I‘-&'an teld ‘you p;cept ¥i Jndge he y
“f1Pty-end 1£47-TiVe years 914, Y ‘may Be wrodg asito’ s uge begs
1 &m ot 8 good judge of ages; - He was around {thers with Frank,” . S
RN & think. "4lsoc, X .believs he was ‘from around ¢alumet City, . .lboﬂt ¥
T . @.year ago I heard he was desd but 413 not get any. rurthor aotana
FRIR and do not know if he ns snppoud ‘to have b killod. m

. elen»gnd wmen, naﬁb'd S
knov Bov Bp. m_nm‘a i

e o i L T .:’3 )uu hoard the ‘heme Emr' sal) dfhe s perd ¢

A B “eircumstences. T don't recell the neme *Big Homer". I know no o
: one nemed Charles JFitzgerald orx*0ld Fitz", and know of no such

individua.l aseoc:lati.ng with JackXDavenport in St. Paul.

v .ﬂ"{, Lagh "";F“}tofl"‘ *&_WM“ .-."" ™ wwwq w L ;'.? """f'" -

‘renksgiving, $wn years ago; Herry and I spent o cibhiiirih ¢
Thanksslv:lng with Goor igler end his wite, or women, Irano AL
igler &t thei g- &¢ near He .. _‘I:lubnsh. He ‘spent abont et ]

m days hmrov 1 mot ulgler in Bt. P a'koilyhooga
:vigparty 1n01n31u Jéok Pletffer,” o_ri;,_qu “He nd"
" 1n nddition to Zei_glor am Irno i
Vi e RS T R X
.. ARSI ¢ persomny have k:nom Bward Geor :
_ eight yoars. The acquatntance has been of & bus neaa ‘nature end I
o - have done business with the: Cormercial State Bank, St.Peul, llinnesota

w . of whkoh Edwerd George ‘Bremer is en officer for the past. sight -

-+ " yearss. The finsncial trensactions I have Hed with the comeroiu :
- State Benk Nave dean in my neme although, Harry Sawy r, ny Jmsband
7 " pas hed s joint iaterpst in She 2818 trwnsactions, ,' T

N N : S .‘-‘:’.“‘_J e 33" = % ‘5 :'.:.“""*;}' .L.:' %
'“"“'"“”'x.«‘\‘:""t mh , : h - ﬁn‘l _.-,..-u‘,_ . ; .

0 Y ¢ime considerable publieity was being given to ‘the hdnapins 91‘ ST
07 7 7. BAward George Bremer, mentioned above, at wuich ‘time I bad BT
‘ 1dea 88 to the identity of the persons responsible for this 3i™- E
xidnaping., I also recall that early in February, 1034 Mr, “'Bremer
was released by his eeptors end conaidarablo publicity uas gl.van to

this,




ESCE I

. ¥ _a‘ PR o ‘!6-- : - . :.
S ¢ the yroas"ian'lod b mews ot ¢he 3
ralease or ‘Hward Georgo nrcnor. ny’ basbend, qury awyer
-stated %o me "The boys got along pretty good”, At this time §
prossed him further a8 t6 what ho meant and he -ua “Preddy sad
Bay" and I know he referred to Fred Barker and Alvin Xerpis, i :
“whom I hed pomnullx xnown tor over & year, as these individuau
_were the only persons b & Xnew who eagsociated With Harry Sawyer. .
_:by the pemes. of Freddy and Ray,' I $06k i1 fer, granted thet. ho
rororrod 1o the k:ldnaping or -ﬁr. “Beamer alth: ugh ‘he did not.80
state. Herry Sawyer Uid mot go ints full details gbout the un,
:“but, from ¢4 time within the naxt four r five months I ..~
_.'cbtatned ‘i:he nfomtlcn tmm Herry Sawyer that. 4y ndditlwm%
'Fred Barker and Alvia Kerpia:she “9ther peraons wWho asslsted: 1in -
.. the kidneping of Biward. feorge Bremer Were George Zigler, qho.,;' Ay
* Beve subsequently learned ‘wes identionl with the deve Pped St f +%
Goetz; Arthur Barker, sliess "Doc¢c” Barker, Volney Davis, Herry -
O:ampball end BillYWeaver. I had met all of these individuals )
re-  DOMOA AL MY husbandts blace of. lmainosa ~on Webasha Avenus, stm. :
w.nnoaota rmm tino ‘49 .time prior ‘40 Jenuary, 1934. .

‘ : ath -thu ﬂhaao ot ‘Biward Boorso
) Bremer that Harn &mr admitted to me :he was the *fimger man e
2 s Harry Sawyer whb poifted oul Riwerd oeoi‘go
T Bremér t0 éne or wore ‘members of’ the gengend’ “1dentified hin &8
" o Ahe proapeetita ndup tictl.n ‘

";,-. KN 'I'ho rmom money ihlch I undoratand was 0300 000.00 m .

' paid ‘to one or more members of the persons, who were in on the .

- kidnaping. - I 40 mot know which member or membera of the above -
‘nemed gang coneoud tha ransom money from the representative’ or

B

; - .," v i "_. }F
LW 3300.090.00 8cm was to T3 ‘
7 sighth’ 1ndiudua.1 Bupposed to share was j man’ aamed $o |9 aq
onty®. %3, do not know what part Mbonty* took 1a thé abduction o2
_,deard Georae ‘Bremer,” but e was en “associate of .bome mambqr ot
- ¥he geng, . *Monty® was so _reoeiu 8 Jpercentege iho amount
ig ;mmm Jto m.m.ﬂ-—pr “,a,x..;;.,;:..:.:,-,-a. m..-a:wm.r.w.q- g A

8 R ¢ ﬁo nat I:nov ﬂwre m-. Braner was held and any statments
made in this regard would only be my onw opinion, formed mostly . .
fran the etatements appearing in the press, supposed t0 have

emanated from Mr, Bremer and I would couclude he na hold in

Chicago, Il.linoia or viecinity. . o




-'c,'mt-r “1 ’

ﬁ‘-«-’ q-hﬁusﬁsw ‘----‘\\'i.” -s ' 1 r >
« ‘Within the avtonﬁu“',, of o making ™
: ';Iarry Sawyer . told me’ghat; the Brimer ;-ahm mnuy haﬂ ngf 2
ZE4; entirety; - boen  axehanzel ‘Yor upmarked *uo?
~’mgh ‘Farry Jawyer.was z :i-ooa‘ivo o: sho ranm BYney.
o mt he has 'qnly rod: L f}nt:j;‘.of hin, Y
T lmo' of 'no'go by %
}ﬁcl.aughun, Jo om@l n, J‘r.,
1as "SiimPrEvé e d aeph,l’
Berg snd have raceiﬂd nojih
- udividuala uth tho Brem

;.

<. 8ivision of the” mmn ,sy -e0llected t:;on tho Mr rmu i ol
“anti) the sgtire-emount hed dein exchanged 9T, mpmarked money uti"" :
the exceptitn of ihé amdunta, Mnknown to mo. “whith hav_ alrudy i
deen. oxohnng-d nnd the share of the mm mmm al

SN usoc!,a.te Iith the other glenbora bt
i v_'..._..a.ﬁ., PSS e B R AR VT R - BRI ¥ SeTigher E0-4 Wna g
. 1 desire to state thet 1t 15 my u.ndorstanding, derived
Lo from conversations I have had with my huebend, Barry Sawyer, that . .
,¥ith the exception perbaps of Bill Weaver and the individual notnw" e
!+ as *Monty", whom I have never seen, th kidnapsrs of Riwdrd qura. =
- Bremer wore the kidnapers of WilllamjMemm, ‘Ji. af 8t. Penl,";
“Minnesota,. Harry Sawyer kna dontnﬂ $a me that Xe. e 4n oy
3

T

2% &t % """ > ; 79 itatod ﬂun mo obtalnea'_' yq.
, from time to time rmm ny ‘hiisband, Barry Sawyer, ea the other. .7
: memborn or the geng have nenr in my preaezwe diacusuﬁ either tho :

arry‘saw obtaineﬁ 1nromatlon that the U,
‘of Justice was seoking him for questimung in “connection v
IBrama:: oase 8o Harry m nyselt. aaoou:panioa by hanoin

'mnmuth Gfupe e o Fiel
Plymouth 'Coups. wee dod'.tn tor‘.-; lymouth Ceach which lette
had been socursd. gt Linooln,. Jedraska w-anw-.s\-momn,.
-brothar. ‘who' ns’!nn 1n Liweoln, Hob .lh- 1T 1 the son
..>yegistered in Minnesota under the é}nq 91’ Ir ames, dut. m'o’ .:'
*-tha eoach waé ‘Téglatered undér theé neme ‘of Frank Yemes in the- Bt&g“o
of Rebraaka. -Ie vere only in l‘ramont a tow n:lnutos. Wo prooeeded oy

‘,‘(‘p‘




"'. either “Fred smm &F Alvin xerpi
d:lom the. 1nqu1r!u wore nadc dld no
' : - 40} ofomd ho uqnirsu“'

X3 e i el

_-'nndor heé Hatie’ ot Mry -"lnﬁ
.q uriof'ns tourists ‘pmps

: PI peturned to Phi
llinnesote by train to see ny doctor, tho is Dr. Henry EHsll, 18'?8

Jefferson Streot which house located at that address 1: my T -

i i tn.n. h t- .Plnl, llinnoaota
): 1nguired of Ptoirtai-  § 4 u m‘ oen ey of $he boyw, mming
porsons whe‘ablucted Wr. Brémér; A replied ia the negati'zb
then give him an dddresw of &' rtrty' ‘satir Sioux C1¥¥, 1
to any of them who. ‘dame to | St. Paul.’ nan-y -Sdwyer and molr hnd
atoppoa anEl mado erioua arranganentc with friends of -ours ‘o -
“are guilty of o wrong doings end wicse names I 8o not care to re- e
..yeal, to bhave thun forward any mail they mgﬂ nceiu to I.as Yogas,, :

31 ‘saw pobe of the ms in St.. )
PR thmqmich nt typroﬁ.nato;.ym days, Y’ than left, Bt au]. Il;-:
2031 trainand wéadto Oneha febraske: Ii:.er._ I oom:iletﬁ ‘the 42 )*h'—‘
' -.,J‘.:a _Veges yia'ajrplaze,: *$he: name bt b8 3 ANe
rma or the . to_ﬁ__ _}A}mr g
"< : ‘W" {ﬁ«- "

sed 'in eddressing . %he letter. to
but I did write end advieed hini'we wefe leaving h:mediatol?-
not !::Iwir who lecurod tho tddrosa rm Prelrfor. :




S EIGRETRN ._s.“ WA

i grain lhortly after *the rocaipt .o‘r ’f.he ‘;,e'tter' id- proceeded g
icleveland, ‘Ohio via (hisago, - Afher our errivel dn-Clevelandy e .
»xpocted to be_met by scke member of:thé .&ang but no.pne wis* thorp tQ
meot s end going to the Post Office we found “4hat Alvin Karpis ‘had -
.pot oanet‘i for the letter I had written Him feom Las Yegu, Nenaa
¢ 'Wé then went %o the Cleveland Fotel and registered as Mr.’snd Hrs,’
. “Frenk Jemes.,. I wrote Kerpis angiher letter and two or three - ‘daya
I"later Alvin Iarpis end Dolore laney tame % the’ cleveland Hotel
“" end met ws. We 'then went with them ‘out.cd nminso Street, ihero
" ‘théy were 1iving, but 49 ‘no ‘r60all under what neme; I do § -1 R
. _':---‘ .remember the sxaot eddress of this house, but I belleve it was
: the niddle of tho ABOD bleck. Eu us a’oout thie m.*.g:).e of J\me,
- ud b ; 5 > ur\- C IR, N - :

I had 0 rotum 40 st. ‘Paill ghere I underwent s major. opomtion .'
" ‘Midway ‘Nospital. "L was confined in the hospital unlter my' eorvreet
peme from July 7th to July 25th, 1934. During my eonfinement in .
the hospital Paula Hamnon ceame from clevela.nd, Oh.to to St.Pml '

. LA
e s ;.1""1“‘4“

'_I rcturnea to clevelana Chio ai:out Angust 1.

' uont direotly %0 10515 Parkhurst Drivo . mra Fred parker and raﬁla

"Harmon were 1iving together in an epartient, Harry Sewyer was .
- - alresdy there having remained in Cleveland while I was in the . ¥
“bospital., Harry and I stayed there a Pow days with Paula Harmon :

' and Fred Barker at thée end of which time the four of us moved to &

houae at 4415 ¥, A7 Btreet, whore we Im living m,_ltho dato ot b

'e‘ropusins the ms_of _ﬂ'__“

a..,,,

shent Jhtll I n_s_ﬁuuag et ma I. 471 8treet, au-ry cmqpbol
-'and the ‘women he was living with by the name of lynona Burdett,
~-yisited us et the nddross on a oouplo ot oooaaiou. I do not lmow
lhero thoy were 11ﬂng. ; ' ;




xarpis ‘Afove Harpy anﬁ mwsolr 0 snnduok:r
_Yolney Davis end she, goman Aividg ‘with Mim, !
“!omen'l namo bnt sho bbl.to' Dauo lisroa
" cottage on ‘the lake skore., " ‘111 Weaver and Myr )
J.iving uith 'vohoy naﬁo ond Barry and molr-rio -
‘_ I havo boon ohom tho photographs or ¥red Goetz,: moogo
ST Polioo Dopar‘lmont #o6578; Yolney Davis, bearing aumber 1£808; -
 Alvin Kerpis, K.B,P, ﬂb&O Frod Barker, X.S.P. §9836; Arthur y - g
Berkor s "bearing number fusoo a photograph arked Mrs,. Kathering
a photogroph boa;ring ame of Williem: Ioavor, ‘st, ?aul
52,. ‘and otato they ere :the lihnooeoo or tho

Ioaver and Davis left Sandusky two or ﬁmoo woeka prior _
Lt my arroot in Cleveland, Ohio end I do not kmow where thoy intended

. 1934. "I had oonooalod on my poraon throo tsoo uns end oovq{ :

.. §100 om.o. ong soliteir diamond ring, ‘pne, double ‘5ol ted > a1 ams
. ring, oné pair: Aianond ear sorews and one unnounted diemond,

" money Was that shich X bhad #1thdrawm from' the sefety doposit box tt
Camercial State Bank, St. Paul, Minpesota, in Mey, 1934, and was not
_money uhioh haﬂ been obtainod ,1n lho exchenge ot'tho Braner ranocu

’ S ;I turnod the money'ond jo!ol.ry over 1o an ottornoy at o
clovoland Ohio, while I. vas 1n joil to koOp for me. This attornoy.,
police stetiop-dn ;. -
: aoh‘nan;v Samyer fnd to

‘ ; * *Pog® Barkor novor at ony timo o w l:noulodgo, : '
3 ocoompaniod by & girl and apparently hasz boon 1n the ponitentiory oo
mach he does not aoaooiato with tomon. o

t

roturnolllio e the’ poroonal proporty loft in’ stanton'lo"'po__ i

el i .. s 4%««‘-& -—se-r—,a-f =--=---4‘




& :-“‘lholut tinBIsawmyor tho ng
a Ford ooupe, bleck in color -with yed wire whee].s EYY mo had &
. Pontiac coupe with yellow wheels.? I do not know 'mat ‘model - tnn
"Pontiac ‘was, dut 14 wes not a rocent model." “Doc* Barl:er was
driving a new chevrolet ‘Bedan, ‘black or blue in _eolor, " Harry
¢ Cempbell was driving a Chevrolet coupe shiech was 2ot & new mdei..
Harry Sawyer 41id not have a ear in Cleveland end I do not know °
- What kind 'of -car wae {n poaaoaaion ol Volney Devisa. -
Cuch 1in the’ possosqion of I.vnona, Pa:nla nnﬂ hrsel:l‘ l{ thej:ne

At about tho ‘same ﬁu I ‘met hrl and Holen E | I.et iy
mmps and 1 understard he is also dead,: I @ no
mero o Afed, nor .the manner -of his death. X Jmow Winni
“but 414 not obtein the information régarding Phillips dea fm
her and I do not know where I obtained thia infometion.

; Yhe Barkers sad Karpis while being mendly with l’h.illipa

at one tima finally refused to 'work with him because Phillip had

tomerly been unployod a8 en ofﬁeer of the :I.u %
.,_--q..« \:ﬁ‘ ‘--._.l'\ -..’- %

: | have raad “this statement eonsisting of t9:n

n'itten pagea, or perts thereof, !nd ltate that

ES,

Diviaioh of - Inveatigation
U.S,Deparit;ont of Inst'lco

.U.S.Dopartment of Justico. IR SRR PR
chicago. Illinoim DA A Uy

sunscmnmamsmtoherorem S S .
this 15th day ot September, A.D.
1634,

Rotary Publien




¥ rrior to ’tha .proparation o: thq cbovg st&tuaqnt.

e prepareﬂ eontaining the infomtion ‘which' wes furnished’

.., eoncerning the :Bremer tase,~and Whioh statement 1ira. ﬂw snod. Ehe‘, :
,' Fefused tofaign the above ltatemen:giltattng thad tlhie. would Yot do so wn 1T

h.,. <+ Peuld Hammon aigned thé statanent .which hiéd baen hade By, hpr, ‘saying ¢ '
: ‘-'-.:‘11; ¥es Nor opinion that Panle ﬁamon doairog ‘herself (ln'a. Bawyer)" and FoP

" lynona Bu.rdett to sign stetanents 8o that ahé Boﬂld ¢lain when she was ro-

. leased that she gave no information to. 4he anthoriuoa. Mra. Sawyer stated . '
"o that she was ui.uing to effix her sisnahro 40 the above statément at: a’my . L

o _,time that Pgula Hamon signea the atatement )upuod ror her nisnaturo ’

fR . J’. W ~.§ ‘_“. - ' ;— 4 r '.f

T ‘- “Prior ‘to the praparation or any sf:ataﬁénta ,. Ib.-s. Bamr mdo
e ;,,nertain ‘statanenta to Special dgent R.C,Coulter and the writer, which she

Lot recelved t{ Harr}‘ Samr'a seloon 111 St. l’aul, ﬁnd at the Hollyhooks Tun in j
%' .St, Paul on"the aigh% oF Juné 16th or eu-h merniag. o:l.' ‘June 17, 29033, :Mrs, S
~ Bawyer stated. thet the ‘telaphone éells Were made By Verne Miller in an effort =

Bl that perheps this information eeme -fram’ Harry htyar or JYaok Preiffer, but .
later denied that she mede e positive statement that Verne was trying to get
in touch with these indiuduals if in faot it m Yerne l!il.‘l.er making the ca].l.

v -'1-—- -{ -‘n :--‘_‘.'-. _‘:..“- Q ke é'\lp }I" e ;\r. it e ik ‘.-“ R AT L S 'f ....,_..._, - ”__,“, R
L A urs. Samr also 1n‘fomed ‘Special Agen’c Coulter and the lriter 'mon“
questioned as to_ the pert Mionty* had in the Bremer kidnaping that'it wa A

.-.,:..r.

ZeaLe \ _‘ {‘" hér understanding that Pred Goets arranged the titdequt, end that %nty‘! s
' ;‘-,': ol

to recaite e pei-centage of the TANSON MWOney -por aasinting etz ;n Shi€ job,
_ She later denfed that ghe, mede such o definite statemént, &pd denied that. ah
“‘knew "Monty* wes a close. rriepd of Goetx, but stated he was @ gloss assopinte

b or some. member of the L= R

SR . In connection ‘w1th | the 1muvmua1 known aa 'Monty'. attention 1-
1nvited to report ‘of Special Agent R.C,Suren submitted in the instant case .
_under date of August ¢, 1934, and in which 4t is showmn that one "Monty” . carter -
- was e ‘e¢lose friend and associate ot n‘ed Goetz at nmhurat -Ilnnoia, prior

to and dnring the ‘sufmner of ‘,1935. B e o e TRy SRR

a R ‘;_;J . w'&w“' S ’ :

L :fh-h.-'s“yer rurtppr adviaadrthe 'rite - 4hgt aqpposod W

. ’} '. have Jnen put_on the "spott et Calumst Lity, iill.llt.i.maima amﬁt ohe yeer ago; '

-7, " ~that this conclision wes obtdined -by her fofversations. with. varioua under-

 world ‘eherasters in Bts. Paul; lﬂ.nnuota. and 1t wes ber understanding that:

g e -~'Gual ‘€nié Terno muor wore. not on Tr«tend.‘l.y ‘terms -Auring June,1933. . ,,Homgr,

h _when ‘the statement wes prépared for her signature, she stated she did not lmow ‘

" the memner of *Gus™' death, and did not know that Verne Miller and "Gus" were
“unfriendly in J’u.ne. 1033. :

Peule Haymon wes 1nterviewod by Special Agent R.DaBI'o'na and
mede the following statement, which she has to date refused to sign:

e T A% kS A A . e mame b et

1" refuged to Ancorporate.fn the written stagemspt Conchrning the telephoie cally " -

..to get-in deuch with sumé of .the Barkor-hrpil goang, and lefd ‘the :I.m;pression e




o) 4
Saptcnbor 15, 1934.

' I, PAUu mmcu, age thirty, nakc tho tollouin.g RN

voluntary, sworn, signed statavent to R,D,Brown, whom I’ Xnow ;¥
.t6 be & Speoial Agent, Division of Inwatigation. .0.6.Departmont
pr mstioa, uithout any throats or, prom:lsaa having bean mde to

ta e -\---I“-

: 5075 wes' born 8% n-nom, GeotalA, A’ ‘towar or' %00 popm-"‘*‘
tion. rebnxm 11, 1004, My 'mother's nams was Annie Ellis end ny
" father's .pame, mrd Brennon,” At the age of two or thres, the.
remily moved to Port Arthur, Texms. I sattended Port .lrthur -”
schools until pnd_uation in 1919, and Washington Baninnry, Ltlanta . S
morsia. a ti.rlu' tinuhi.ng nhool for oi@t uontha in’ 1920. G hE VI I

1n 1021 I wes married to Dennis Wood of Port Arthur - / o
Texes, who was a mate on & ship. I divorced him in 1922 and ey 4‘/\ o
. obtained e position-am.a oompmter -operator in Houston, Yexes,: T Fi-
" where I worked until 1925, My employers were the &uthemraclno A
"Railroad and: :}eﬁmtem Texas Eectyie Campany, ' In 1925 1"

'Jr .

“ married Cherleg(Harmon, shorily efter hiis release from the ,peni

tentiary at Huitaville, Texss, Whers he was incarcerated om & . ..

"‘. ‘robbery charge.: We were married in justin, Texas, snd 1ived.:
- "together from time o time until he was killed on November 19, ,

- 1931, when he took part in the rodbery of the Kraft State Bank'

. at Menaminee, Wisconsin. (Cherles Harmmon was released from the
United States Penitentlary at Leqvenworth, Eensas, on January 9.
. 1931, and I went down to meet him, l'revioua to that ﬂmo ‘I had |
bean roaiding in chieaao, Illinois. TEr MO A s

: I‘e mnt to xanue city. lﬁaaouri and ‘on: a ttmt 40’ ¥
Kansu c:lty T was introduced 1o & man by. the name of 'J'eny", vhom
. 1 have since learned is Frank Nash: He srpeared to Ve & friend af
. Cbarles Haymon,' From Kansas Oity, Missouri, Frenk Nash, Charles
Eamon and myself,-together with Herd and Esther Farmer, whom %e""%f
" also met in K=nsaes City, went to Joplin, muuuri, where I.- apu;t
appronmatoly two_yesks 4t ‘the Farmer home, ° Frank Nesh,' W
““Parmers, Charles Harmmon and myself then’ Prosesded to Hod' 8pr1ngs,
" Arkenses, whers we rented @ cottage end stayed epproximately one

" month or six weeks, I did not meet anmyone in Hot Eprings on thls
occasion by the name of Richard {Dick) Galatas, but I have heard ot
_hdm, I may have met his wife. ¥hile taking the baths at Hot
8prings, Arkansas, I met several of the wives of the oonﬁdence men
who frequent Hot Springs. Charles Hemmon and I hed a "fuss® emd
I left Hot Springs by rail and proceeded to Chicago, Illinols, where
I continued .to operate & "call house™ on the North side.




_ Pt :, g % * 7 : 4 -
i mpproximtoly L3 mnﬂ: lator charln Hannon oame 6 w
Plece Which wps located on- Cembridge Avenue, and took me to 6%,
. Pedl, Mianesota, where we stayed at the 8t. ‘Paul Hotel,; at 'l’h‘lch.
O A ‘plaoo wo. stayed’ appro:imat ol. mth. “Puring ‘this viafit to ‘Bt.-
“Xel -0 Peuly Minnesote, Y mét LeondGli okman hck Proitfer, Harry and
ot Gladya fawyer, throu@: charles Hermon. “Harry and Gledys Sawyer -
-7 -z ‘hed a town house in 8%, Paul and Harry Sewyer opereted saloons ‘snd
L0 was & big bootlegzer, - Jack rmrrer operated she nouyhooks mﬁt
';:-Club. - Leon, Gliclqa.n operatod a garago' **‘_ R Ryt VN .

r. «u-.»* _,‘1.-7
M v .

: J ‘T
. "States Penitantiary at Leavmuorth xmas, ‘wo never. sesmed $6 be
.. able to get along and after rmaining in S%, Paul, Minnesota, ‘tor
.. >$hree or fourf weeks.-on this occasion, X left hixn and visited sf éﬁi ;
D - P Toplin,Missouri, steying at the heme of ‘Herb a&nd Esther Farmer, -
This must have been during the latte? part of April or the first .
i pert of May , 1981, While at the Farmer home I first met Fred Barker, .
coren - who oalled- to vieit the Famers. . I believe he had been reloapsed. tm
" .the State Penitentiary at Lanai ng, Eanses, only s short time, : ‘1%
., my uhderstanding - that he at one time lind with Herbert Famer's
.- _mother, and wes more or less raised by hpr:j- )’
oL 'Nash also visited the ramers. _ m_ ;

.4 é!— & .
NSRRI Ihila viaitins thé" l‘amora oD “tnis occasion, 'Vorno s L
o mner and Vi, his girl friend also visited at the Famer home, and = .-
-1t was the tirst time I had ever met them,’ ‘2)(%11» continued her :

visit until about a month after my arrival, Frank Nash, ¥ ... "
Miller and I left the FPamuer home .apnd drove direct to St. Peul, -
Minnesota, in Frank Nash's Chevrolet eupe. I wish to- atate that-.
w1 sew 1;::6. Barker on only one occaaion thun at the. rsrmar ham at"

this time,; - : p

t
R L St
P T

§ ..Hr . i h " - A ‘ e

= /- Upon arrival {u Bt. Padl, Minuéats, I &2 ' £t

;" ‘Hermon and we 1ived together ‘anti} #ix weeks before his doaﬁ;. mur
‘was Ootober 19, 1031, I learnéd about this demth’ thyough the mews- . ‘.

. pspera. .1 was inforinéd that he took part in the rbbbery of the Kraft

-State. Bank at lxonom:lnoe, nsoonain. r:Mons 46 Cherles Hetmon's: LSS

" “death, T spent ‘the greater part of my ‘timd 1h ‘Bt. Peul, Minnésots.

.. -Prank Nesh, Verne Miller, Vi Matthews (Miller) end many others ran :

. ayound together amd visitsd the night clubs, including Jack Pfe:lrrer's

- place. We also spent & graat deal or time at Harry 3“3"31'" 3&10011

on ?labaaha Lvenue. .

y Lk
BN .
: .’-_: ET
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TR 3 oF
meeodod i)

£.00" ’ngb__‘me in iort J;-ﬂmr. TPexas, Por ﬁrittuee.

- Christmas, 19%1,%Y pmeeﬁoﬂ to‘l.hko ﬂarlbe, Weim mu‘:
. bperated a ;hmch stand for epyromtely 'two months, util - was .t
7% injured in an sutomodile acoident which ocoasioned my being :lnolp- -

-~ acitated rcr eppronmetely two months,’ nrter vhich I returned %o -
N Beemnont, Hexas. | I eontinned to Jive 4in Béaumont, Texas, untyl
A.'pril 5, 1933, when I received sither a telephone Oall or a $8le-
. gram from ﬂvien llattheu 1er) 1rron xeneee mty,{eeking ne

G0 . - OpoR; ‘my erggre; et Km;e cmr, lueeour;. I pmeeedeaq o ST
:-Oo the bngelov. eddreas not oowma), ihe;_’e Vorné Miller and Vi !ere e
 resfding, and met Fred ‘Barker, “Puring my ;uut of twWo webks with™ e
" Verne axnd Vi I Baw Fred on seversl occasicns: I also me} Arthur. B.
. 5; {Do¢) Barker,: brodlier of ¥red Bavker, who had just been’ Felapsed tm
¥ some penitentiary: Wh11é visiting at Miller's I learned that Ffed
Berker bad already gone so St. Peul. Vi Matthews and I then drove
from Eanses City $o Brainerd, Minnesota, where Vi Matthews end J - :. -
* " T¥isited Vi's people mt: Bre!nerﬁ, “Rinnesota ‘for tW 51 hTes Weeks )
we then’ returnell to Bt. l'enl. mnneeete, yhere we met 'Verne muu-i-

. .dn ‘lhis eeﬁneettoi,-l ' 0 niy:.
eenneetion between Fred Barker and Verne mller was the friendship =70 % .
hetteen myself snd Vi lettheu. Verne Miller and Frank Fash belenged i

" to an eatiyely different gang ‘than did rred Barker, - However, they -
tere triend]s torard eacth other,,

A e uter ﬂeiting G‘.I.e&ye end Herry Sewer for e day or two
, 71 lletthete and I drove to KEansas City, Missouris ¥We remained in ;
~ Kansas City ‘tor eppronnete].y two  wesks and returned %0 Bt. Pai)
'queeote. where’ I dbfained;en apgTtment at. the capitel ‘pertnen‘e
Augex:-:'i am unable 4 Tocall . @ie" ‘peme J used \in renting’ thib.epart
.men{s Tnis gma some Hme during the letier part-of Mey, 1983, :For~
" the next fow days I. Often-#a¥ Fred Barker aidl 14 wes during thie .7 L
tile that Iae jaformed me 14 ¥yms hecessary for Wlw %o g0 $p the 'l ‘“?f.'*, oy
i+ Hosp1tal’ to have hiis Mppendix rénoved.  We also wiieéd thet I shoula™”
.- rent @ house and that he and Arthur B. Barker were to came end: }ive
,with me as soon &8 Fred Barker was released from the hoepitalu - The
. dey Fred Betker was teken $o the hospital I met his mother, W0 was
living at the Cormodore Apartiments in St. Paul, under the neme of
Mrs.yGordon. Bvidently, I 4id not meke a tavorable mrgqgion upon -
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the ‘hospi tal saue time abont M‘;,; 938. 8 $ B 110
: Mosplital 1t Approximately ten days and &ur{ 'ﬂ;e. perioa ot Jna ‘Bong.

. ';ﬁnamant b § visitod him ¢n two Qemlbna end, had -rented’ ™ house at
804, Vernon Avenus,’Bt, Paul. .16 moved g;to“ihia ‘house. #1th Arthur
,.‘R. Barker and ‘myself gpon’ hia ralmos i em; unabh «w 'recan 'ﬁo ;

1t was ei ther at .the home of Herh and lsther ramer or tt Eerry
Samr'a sa.lan in 5t, Paul, llinnoaota. X bplievé I Piret met ?ehay
Bavia. “who was co.ngd 'mr:l.r at m hame of, 0 l(atthews AMil)er) da’
,xanaap Cityy. Migesuris ¥X-often ne ¥ alrﬂnu' B qu‘)ter #o8 Al¥in Buipys
*at sawyar't aaloon in st-‘mx. %0 t "w; ven’ston Amue. ‘

Arthur l.nd Fred, Ba.rker I,ﬁrat mot 8 m t:n,nn to ne as 'Sli.m"

.f\é, ; .

W
Special ‘Azent Brown haa ‘shown me'w photogiaph of Russell -Gidscn’ Y&} if;
this person 1s identical with the men known as *Slim® Gray. I alao
met for the first time George Zeigler, whom I have eleo identified
. trom & photograph chm 40 Mo, - At this -house. J aleo. met egain Yolney

‘the Iﬂrat ’tme Iilliam‘ Iea'ver. Al i

"’ “" P %I- mmb%r ﬁqaing e rapm 60, June ,15 2833,  soncerning
me l;idnaptpg of williun’nsm, e St,' Pauilf:rewers ﬁ this time T:#14

- o¢»” pot suspielon that any 8f -the ‘boysh ‘wers 'roapo&iblu Por t}fa ]ﬁ&naping.-‘;..
. However, X' ‘noticed that Arthur: ‘H. “(Dos) . Barker wes misbing from 204

. Yernon Avenue on the day of the kldnptng. xe ‘4id pot return at. an:r
" timé while T wes living at 204 Vernon Avenus.  Neither 4id ‘Alvip’ nx‘pt
. eall st 204 Vernon Avenus during the period fyom June 15th until I %’
" moved cut of the house.’ ‘However, Fred Barker remeined with e up untn
. the monning of June 19, 1933, when he 1.1'1; the houes {n the morning: ' :;.-

" That night ebout midnight ; Jack Preifter called at the Nouse eand told ..
26 I had betier move, .Jack l’reitter and -1 moved .y belonginga out of
204 Yernon. imuo,. énd, he $odk (?e E*Eoftqg; o’ lhi}e Badr Leke e ;

AT, 14

]

M
Y,

X
B

: : :-tn the rououfg ‘gorsiing | :m: rrearm- ‘and Hie oi:l‘o : (S
T oeme, w, £ ;mu se; and 1t wab suggested that.I'attend a’show ﬁt’h %
Taies Preifter.  Betois 1éaving “Yais’ cottage on White Bear Lake;’ h,,;"_ :

. the address bf which I em nnablo to gua. Jack Pleifter made some
f' ‘" comment to the effect that the newspapers had earried an erticle ~

describipg & woman who had moved out of 204 Yernon Avenue, and that:

I should not stay in the cottage at White Bear Lake any longer. . °

This is positively the firet time that I surmised thet the Barker .~

S b
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boys, Alvin Karpls, Yolney Davis and others might have been respon-
sible for the Bamm kidnaping, because Jack Pfeiffer wea referriu
to the newspaper article regarding the Harm kidnaping.

After going to & show with Mrs. Pfeiffer, we went %0
the Hollybocks Inn operated by Jack Pfeiffer and hed dinner. I em
unable to recell the exact date of this happening, but I dbelieve §%
was the day Hemm wes relessed., Fred Barker and Alvin Kerpis called
at the Hollyhocks Inn ahortly after dinner that evening and we drove
directly to Chicago, Illinois, in Alvin Esrpis' Pontiac ocupe.

Upon arriving in Chicago, Illinois, we drove to &n epart-
ment in Osk Park, Illinois, & suburb of Chicago, where Alvin Karpis
had ep apartment. It wes on this oceasion that I first met Alvin
Karpis* girl friend nemed Dolores. Her correct mame is Dolores
Delaney. PFred Berker and Alvin Kerpis were gone the following day,
but raturned that night. We stayed in Chiocago a day or two, during
whieh time PFred Barker, Arthur R. {Doc) Berker and Alvin Karpis visited
Dolores and me. Arthur R. (Doc) Barker then drove me to St. Paul,
Minnesota, where 1 secured my clothes from the cottaze on White RBear
LekXe, and we returned to Chicago. Thet night I stayed in an epart-
ment with a man nemed "Chuck®” and his wife. I 4o not know his correct
neme, This apartment wes on the south side of Chicago. Chuck is
ebout forty-rive yeers of ege, sbout six feet in height end weighs
about 160 pounds. I hed never seen Chuck before.

The next morning Fred Bakker came by Chuck's spartment
and we drove to the Oak Park epertment of Alvin Kerpis. Fred Barker
was driving a 1932 model Buick sedan, which he hed while living at
204 Vernon Avenue. Upon erriving at Alvin Karpis' apartment, I was
informed that we were to take & cottage on the lakes.

Alvin Earpis and Dolores packed their things into Karpis'
Grahan-Peige sedan, and we drove to some leke sbout sixty or seventy
milea fram Chicago, the neme of which I am unable %o recall, where
Alvin Earpis hed rented a fine two story bouse, which I understand
belonged to & Chicago politieien who is of Poelish descent, %The house
wus located on a terrace end directly overlooked this leke, I en-
tered the house at Dolores' invitation end atayed spproximately ...
fifteen minutes, when Fred Barker and I left and drove to Long Lake,"
Illinois, where a cottage had already been ropted for us. I 40 not
know who rented this cottage for us, but I belleve Fred Barker had
previously rented it. It was & bleck &ni wroite one story cottege
on the north side of lLong Lake, and was rented from & Mrs. Perkins
who operates & general stores on Long Lake, .




i S f -‘t ms comée “'e fo ".'_,"J'-'
T end rl’ by tha nade of "nabb.tt‘ I htar arnod “he. nna‘ was i
.. Bangvfrace. - This is the first time I had met Bins. The epartmeny
“:waa rented at the rate of $300 £or the months of ‘July and Anguat. AN
Bdna 8nd I remained &t this cottage until about the middle af
. August, During this time Fred Barker and Volnsy Bavis et eom«a A
..+ siderable time vith us, as ,they wére ¢n & vacation.’ While qlt this -
... pottage I met & man Dy theé neme of Monty, who visited us. Kis leat
< 'neme 18 not kmown to me, “Geopge Zeigler, Alvin Xarpis, Arthur R.
- Barker and. the GChuck whom '] have previmly reforred to .end Slim .
_' Gray aleg visited at fhis cottage.. nQver ‘visited ‘vin Karpls
: and Dolorea 2t ,their iako hue ‘which yes some 41 stance i‘m Leng

Y . A

' 'Davis Bdna and mraelr urove t5°St. Paul, ¥innesote; ‘at whieh time e
Fred Barker and I obteined & house in mnneapons the address of
which I em unable to recall. I do mot know the neme under which

. r,_,"_ll-"‘-ﬁia ‘house . was rent¥ed. - Bdna end Volney Davis ramained with. .ns,;'or
: . approximately & Week, Wwhen they moved ‘into an apartment *tho
gddreaa or nhich 1"m‘ unable :to noull."-‘ -3
g ‘.,-, i 2 Sl "‘$.\M &:..r.-:_.v ;::.m. ‘- 3‘

'j\ Mnneaponf and ‘went to chicngo, nlinol 10 ‘uslt m; mtpor. ﬁe,___
2 7d1a pot Teturn until éome’ time during Vhe 1atter part of September.
' . Two or three days before his return I had moved into the President
;. Hotel in Minneapolis. Upon ‘Fred's return to Minnéspolis, he hed = .
with him & man by the neme of Harry Campbell end &.girl who um— ~‘-;
' panied Cempbell by the name ‘of Wynona Burdett, ~Fred and I stmﬂ e
in the hotel that night and the next moraing or the morming arter{ L
. Fred Barker, Arthur R, (Doc) Barker and I left Minnespolis, ¥innesots -’
=’ An Fred Barker's new 1933 mode)l Bulck sedan, which he had purehasod
-2 shorti¥ hefore comiing. to. llinneapon;. I3 was, e bledk car wiih 5
7.8 Srunk on ‘the ‘rear and had fender: ‘welld, Harpy Ganipbell 'inl mana Y
Burdett left ¥ the ssme time in. Fred ‘Barikor'd Jord 7-8 sedan  Wo .. i
" mﬁg, arrivi"éj_tpm "On ooi'obur 8. 1083 Rt
-;,-';‘;F“{.,;.;q- 'f BT M PRI % -s ﬁ B L
: %o rented two. tﬁarhnsnta ‘ot 884 Ieat- nbert} an‘;"eet. 1&;*
Rano, one being occupied by Fred and myself and the, ‘other by ﬁirry
" Campbell and Wymona. ¥Fred Barker end I lived under ‘the neme of T.C.
¥Bleskburn end Wynona end Harry Cempbell lived under the neme of Geéorge
Ls tin. Alvin Karpis end Dolores had .alreedy arrived in:Reno when
we reached there and were residing in an apartment located near 234
West Liberty Street, the exact address of which I do not recall,

k]




rred. Barkdr and T rauaoa at 23¢ Wost w»'ﬂy streee-ror approxl.mtely
. two weeks, when we moved to the Belmont gpartments, shere we remained -

o until wo left Reno., -Some time after our arrival in Reno, 'folney Dar.ls
“‘and Bdne arrived in Beno and resided in nn apartment five o:r: iz .,,'.;._' R
bloeks rrom thare we, wre naiding.' AL

i lhile 1n Beno Nenda, n'dn xu'pu, rrod Barker, Arthur
B. (Doo) Barker, Harry campbell y Yoluey Devis and Dolores.all made &
.tripto Celifornid, dut I.do’ nét know the dHiipose, of ﬁia trip. - ALY
»..4he men in the. yarty oi'tan went fishing and hunting. ¢ on ong’ ocea‘ion BN
they. were gone &.week or fep-days énd when they returned eeid same- .- F
_$hing about heving been'in Mexlco.' ~Scie fime during cur visit ia R
_Reno, Nevada Ry recall that Harry Cempbell accidemtally shot himself ¢

“with his ;45 antomat{c revolver and was; :daid np 4n"bed for approzl.- AR
Lol metely ten days. Alvin Karpis treated him the greater part of the ™ ¢ -

oo time, elthough a doctor was called on two or three oceasions., ¥While

oy j.n Beno. Nevada, .llvin Karp:la pl.lrchased a new twalve eylinder Audurn

e e on Do’c\mbor.nf 1933, 7o all left nano, - ¥
to Bt. Peul} ; Minngsota; Y Arthur B, mrker.dlvin Xatpis end’ Doléral
. Arove fram Beno ta Chiosigo, I1linoia. - -Fred Berker and I retarned: $0 .
T AT TR g, Panl, Minnesptey (dn his pew Batck “seden: o,nﬂf'ﬂarry Cempbell $nd’

oo .TU . Wynona retumed 1o St. Paul in Fred Barker's Ford V-8 sedan,” ¢
3> . .. <. ... Davis end Edna drove to 31:. Paul in a !brd conpe.
LT touriat can:ps en muto. T u

L Inmadiatoly upoxi trriving 1n Bt. Pairl, Minnesote, we 1
VL T drove ta Harry Sewyer's farm, which 15 located & short aistance’ from
St. Peul. That night we el) went cabareting ‘at Jack Pfeiftrer's Holly-
--hoeks Inn, and we all stayed &t ‘Jack PLeiffer’'s Pplace thet night. he
" pext dey r.red Barker anl 1 rented i spartment qn’ the former bf nafi
. \and Arand Avenues,’ just.eff Smmiit Avenus, .1 40 nat rocall “he name’
. useéd in rerifing thia spartment, ~Herry Cempbell dénd Wynona' “obsalne
. an apertmént at the Pepital Apartnenta-and Arthar Buker-v nq‘jﬁo‘ 33
'nte dth Yolney Davia and Edna_ ' : ey




i “to r.leit hia ‘mother ¢n’ chiéago ’ nunoia. ﬁe rettu'nod appmnmtqu
{ " a teok before Chiistmas with Arthur Berker, tnd they egain returned,
't ““4o Chisago $o spend Ohristmes with theéir mother; . Alvin Rarpis, who
i ‘hed been-in 5t, Paul previcus .to Christmas on e uait, also, rotnmod
i
KL

! .. .to Chicago to spend Christmas with Dolores. . After mriatnaa 1988, °
Fred Barker, Alvin Earpis, ‘8nd Apthur R.. Su'ker ‘returned to Bt. Paul
Ie ha.d Rew toar;'s dinner" at my house and mona and Harry m:pben ;

Ty .‘ﬁ-am ‘J‘annary'l ‘to,;mmm 15. 54. au or_the mhen or
the gang Were in 8%, Paul, {ncluding George Zsigler. - Several tma .
R o R .. previoua to Jenuary 45, 3.934. tbe ‘gang would ‘heve motings ;n /Y wfiae
e T spartment, @t which time Wynona ¥oild often be vigiting ms, and- n““‘“
IR would sit in the kitchen and drink beer while the members of the gang
RS telked. By "members of the geng", I mean George Zeigler, Alvin xarpis, o
Do s R R ey Baryy Ceampbell,y -YolRey Devie, William Weaver, ¥red Barker .and Arthur ... - -
:7 ... . R parker., We 418 not kmow mt ‘they .were talking ebout, 8. the door '
. Would uwaya be closeﬂ.- ‘Wynons end I ua mt hor Ihat plens mﬂ

.y oo." R

,tﬂa_»’
- A

;z or 18, aeu Ered Barker fo1d me 35 go"" over
‘ ata;y in volney Davia' "apartment uth Bina, ' Wynona Burdett'elso ..
* moved into 'lolney Daris? epartment, -They were then residing on Lexing-

" ton Avenue., I packed all our bdelonginge in Harry Campbell's Chevrolet -

- --"; sodan and parkeﬁ 11: ia Volney :Davis_' garage rith my belongings in 1t. . S

‘\f-

TN The aext day vo].ney -Davis came to ﬂne apartnent and told

mna that Harry Bawyer wanted to #ee her. I did not see Edna again ' i _

T unt1l X returned to Chicago, Jllinois, Wynona and I ‘then walked down' T

';,enngton J.venne, Yhere we met Fred Barker snd Fred Barker ﬁrove us-in. .

2

! and Wyhone and I iimediately left for GHilcago, Ti1ineis." ﬁerc

'.-leaving 38t. Peul, Wynona had ‘an’ addraaa or a party named - wm.w- :
whome’ she m supposed’ to neot in; chlcap. ‘190 not- rgcall the ndm;s
‘Weo arrived 1n Chicago late ghat aisht. Tpon: arriva]. In; Chicago, "*<iys

University Avenue, Chicago, where Edns, Volney Davis' girl friend, had
‘an apartment already rented, . Edna was driven rrom St. Paul, Minnoaota to
chicago. Illinois, by George Zeigler.

: I ‘steyed in this apartnent apnmximatoly a wook. Twg
or three days after ny arrival in thie epartment, ¥red Berker arri
at this spartment, dressed and cleaned up, and asked me to rent
apartment for us, which I did at 67th Street and Stony Islanr‘

under the neme of Bradford.

‘@ Pord coupe to thp garage whefe Earry. Lampbell'e chemlet ws paﬂ:ed,-ﬁ;{

]

" ‘Bynond ‘meds a phéne oall and was’ inatmctéa $6°go " to 63rd Strest aﬁd B




Aeme e e SR PR

R ; ‘ : I Dn.imaity,
" Yolney Davin ‘called to see ﬂni ‘aresasd ‘4 .Jeather Yosts,: )-8 88D,
and’ hunting olothes.' Tred Buker alao ‘ulled. but-he was ‘un

AR !he firat I,-l.earnad.ér 'tﬁe Bramer kidnaping ns 1a; ‘the:
Cin e chioago nenpapora the dey we arrived 1n Ghicago. This wes the
.2 .hifiret time ghat I susploioned the members of this. gang had pprtioi

.3 pated in this kidneping:'-However, I wish to say that no member bf
*"the gang has’ ewr doﬁnltely told e thht thoy ‘took part in the
. kidneping; © 1 lpu ny auapieiona pnly on the hctiutiea Moh toék 5
N ‘.place et 31;. _Panl and | sur. hurried Qe artur tm “$0°C '

. - T s f A
T S T uok arter ny lmm 1n chioaao, 1 moved . tnto-,tho,
ST AN aptrtmen’t nt 67th Street and Stony Yeland ‘Avenue. - My first ¥is
was Fred Barker, who was well dressed and groomed. He spent the ni@t ’
with me, but left the next dey. He told me at this time that lu.'l.im .
Woavermight gome to atay with me,. Two or three Adays later Fillfam : -.
- Weaver, who wae ‘dreseed 1n letther Yoots ‘and’ rough slothes,’ 'earing
v-ria eap, ‘ceme_to stay with me, - Approximately @ week Jater Myrtle Baton -
- seme. to my apartnent end, stayed with Ii’nim loavor ‘and wae‘].t, Fed o
- . Barker was 1n and ut ot the agartmq.lt neaﬂy wary day. nﬂn Ku.:pu
S ** .came By the epertaent od. Beveral occagiong.. “Nome ‘of the members of
'the ‘gang who ‘visited us after arriving is’ Chicags give any erp!l.tnq- Ay
- tion or indication as to why thoy were dresaed ,‘.n tho manner in shioh
they 'ero, or explalne& ihat :hey wre doing, i b RO

AR On or a'bout rebmary 14 1934, Fred Rarker returnod to, B
my apart:nent after being gone ror several dayé, and told me. that ‘we
had moved %o Toledo, Ohfo. .The ronoung day Dolores Deleney and I"
drove the new 1934 model Ford. e¢oupe, which F,Nil -had Just purchased, o §.. .
- Toledo, -Ohio. Frod- t01d me we were going 40 1ive at 4905 Summi t Avanuo y
.That night :Doloreq and I- stopped at same hptel, gha pme ot !h}oh X -
: «*ean.not receld, . That dey’we pubchesed furnityre at the lagalle and' doo ¥
"Furni tiire ‘Btore, under the neme of Bradford. :Fe stayed at this holel
" two ‘nights and then moved to:the epartment at: 4905 Summit Avénues . X 2%

]

ity "I do not know who rented this apartment for us, but I expect “that o
o p@ssibly Wllie /ﬁmiaon, a peraon well lmown amund Tolodo, rentec 11:
for us, e , , T L

"+ aay.or two-lster Fred Barker snd Alvin Karpis joined up At this aldress. i




AN S 1He.rry campboll ana mona on'd el’mo Aﬂhur'n. {Doe)” =
. Burker were alresdy. in Toledo at the time of our.srrivel, and Hufw
- Campbell and Wynone were residing in en ‘spartment on Jefforaon T A,
Avenus, At this $ime Willfem Weaver and Myrile Eeton, elso Bina nd
,7olney Davis nre roalding in apartnants in Aurors, nnmu. the
_’- ‘8ddress of shich I 40 not kmow, - .Bhortly‘aﬂcr my ‘srrival-dn-foledo, »
“2..-0bdo , Harry Campbe}) :and Wynone moved out ol their spartment'and ton}: ~..‘;
iy ‘4 homse on Swmnit Avenue; fhe éddress of #hich I.ecennot recally g
#1Han Wever and Myrtle Baton then'dreived in Poleds an fook &nd . |
,_tparhant and also Yolney Davis. and ‘Rdna; 1 am unable’ to-etate the  :r7i
r.dd.rou or the a.partnents‘ ":ln whish” they lived,:9s I nover visited then, S

. ‘!.:e i \-5! .

o

R

o , ‘ R - o, Ohid ‘Jt'&'ﬂl mqusntea 3; 'plaee gown
CRYAREIEE as *The Caaino". operated by Toed Angus. We alsc visited hie place '
Lo on an island located out in Lake Erie. ' _
TRoIATN TR Bros oo P e et ke T SRR o
YR Bome $196 AN Lprﬁ 19345 divin hrpiﬂmught B young ‘.-
.. man by The 'namo of Jemos Wilson up %o n_y‘ etp_artnent.-- --A nan ea:l.lun_
wplifer, ~and ‘g1 oo Bi im §ray. 'cauio ,if ; T
photo phs of Jgmes Wilson, 'Qliver _'rg ',and nuueu Gibson, ui& y
.. these are_thé three “pere rho-mo W to ay- a;partwat oa thahfiy 1:, :
~ oecasion.” A1 three Béd “briel cases with tham::'J then won fnto “he -
kitchen ann did not hou' the donverastion which took placo betreon.- .

me:it. Doioraa xarpu had movod 1nto at 4905 Sumit Avenue, ﬂuy
brought with than & hrga b].aok siiteasy, thieh was 80 heavy 'that I L
" 'was_unable to nrtg,lt. - 1t was kept locked @t a:l.l tines’ and the only o
peraoﬁn 'lho 'k_ezg W6re Frod Paj ALY )
% ;

- . ; ¥, - ; . j:_:_ 7 g- B ’

‘1 lﬂo‘g the.- nnr%qti ﬁﬂm 34 Alp‘lﬁn' lﬁrpte,
Co¥te’ Berg, Jiimie W 1son and” snm dray hed tin:lahod Blim Greay,. *ong s
-Berg end Iimie lilson 1ert the apartment q:lth tﬁi’se brior eases A s o
5 ¥peir hents,. A1l thiee of Xhese m;i. ’ﬂaltg“jo.‘

o my'éiiartment mile tn Toledo. - . -
. -'.‘ , che time &uring ;ho ﬁrst part of l.tay, -].934, I “nt By
met an individual known to the geng es "Doo". I leve been shown & -

, hotograph of Dr, Joseph P, Moran, end this is the perscn reforrod

go as "Doc*., I first met him at Ted Angus' place. He had dinnor

with us et our apartment on ome occasion:




RS, fl:r ﬁrat ;}::tingﬂith Poo 43
!blodo hhio, i saw md Barkor ‘404 ALvin Xarpla’ ﬂth ~tl:l\e_.‘tx' :hln
el L w -S bandaged. Scmé time uter on’7-heard Advin ‘xarpin or. Jred Barkor E
ey SR -7 complaining abut wjat 8 poor: Job Dr. Soren liad dons ‘5n then. .

Moot . tige later '
o S A = “work dope on h.ia nngora.
SRR LN * Y} sang h:d ﬂjeir ﬂnserpunts oh&ngod hr not“'

R

> m ""3’ ”v ”1934' ,,Jaf'ke: andl X mga 50' nmlm.! PO
‘Ohie; drlving there in'@&. foﬁftee Bouph-whish ‘Pred hed purchased Tn " o

Toledo, We secured an epartment at 10515 Parkhurst Drive. . Alvin R
Karpsis end Dolores Delsney bed been in Cleveland approximately e T
woek baro:a qur.arr:lm. : t

iy ;

R Arter residing at 10515 rarkhmt Drive approximately :
tw nontha, ‘we moved .to 4419 West 171lst Street and resided there until

lynona Burdett, Sledys Sawyer and myself were picked up by clon:l.nd v *

ponco at the clervoland -‘Hotel on & disorderly oonduct chargo -

rr—-“'\'
i, -

o Bametimedurucﬂ\ehtto:partormo' -u-ry >
:{:r and ‘ta-wife Gladys arrived [in“¢leveland, oh:;o,“ind 117}&‘11’
i | j1a end Dolores: . nnr- ' 86 o0 ¥igningo Avenie,:
tddi-ou of, which’I do. ’not mow,” :i -mas ar Kook RBiyer Roed.. - ém
S ~tiine during the 1etter vu-t or June, “B].adya Bawyer wont % St. Paul;
;mnnosota.,: fror‘;:gn‘_v operation and while.be was auygggfy ‘Bnyvar releoE N
'1&” g o et R Nl

» e v T 4 T
-~ SR PRl S [y ‘H"-.W"';‘ u :",,* o ‘a 1* *-\- M T e e
pq‘ﬂ-.;’u‘“d’{lﬂ‘wt 1,--'\ x . ‘H Ve o b .

Ll 'fﬂl.} S Gladys &mr once tol.d me tiat mward Georgo Brunor, .
' '!iat!.m 1n the Bremer kidnaping case, and Harnr Sawyer once haﬁ am

i R
._'r




' told s ‘that Harry Bamr was t.he tingtr man (the man.who ro;lntea
. Bremer out as the peraon to de. ]:idnapod} ,' I have’ :ny suapicions that

! 4 vish %o state that I have newr hoard any’ m‘bor o; wie
the gang meke any referense to ‘vither the Bremer or the Hemm ¢cases "
and 1 have never seen’ any ot the Braner or ‘Hemm ransom noney, althoush

aa dcscri »e ' an

‘1 bave read'tha torcgo:lns htatamant consisting of twe n
pagea, and I,anar the same is truo ".ln vory. ﬂohi,'l. nnd‘goqucﬁ_,
.the best of |y tnouodge. A A PSR S R ART PN »w‘—T-*

,C.Buran Bpeoial Age:nt,
J)hision of Investigatis
.U,8.Department of Justice
1900 Bankers Building.
Ghioago, Ininou.

m‘bscribed md storn to beroro
day of Septembor.

n.n.nrown.‘s;aociu Agent, it i, PR
Diviaion of Investigation, R sy :

; 1900 Bankers nuudﬁu;
% Ilnnoia o




SRS S tmnecuon with the l’oova ahtemant 13 13 Boted- tﬁoroin that:
; Paula Eamon stated thet she visited en individual known as ‘#Chuck®; ahortiy.
after the Hemm kidnapins. Speoial Agont Brown exhibited to ranla Hegmon, °
photogreph of C,J.Fitzgerald, end she 1dentified the said photogreph ag
being the likeness of tha 1ndividua1 roforrod to by hor 1n hor atatcment

- by the name of 'chnck'...“ ey

I, WINONA BURDETT, age 20, make the to].lowing voluntary - .
. BWorn signed statement to SpeciAl Agent John L. Madele, Diviaion . ... %
.+ of Investigation) U.S.Deyarhent of J‘uati e, without any thrests - o

Cor ¢ and e-halr yoars, having mat hin’ at 'rulac, _Oklahoma thmua;
oA Mar noery, who is the husdand of my piator. Buth,'” Barry

w .- Canpbell at that time was very friendly and was runaing around
™~ . . with Terry and Earl Whinnery, drothers of Mark, . Terry end larl
";.. = both were policé offiecers in Tulsa, Oklahoma, and as far as Y-

-,

O
30, 5 -7 kmow, they are still working {n Tulse in that ecapacity, Mark'
3N WY . et the present time receives a Govermment disadbility pension -
: ’ "2 100" and spends most of his time in gémbling places im Tulsa. - ‘T was

& 0. 1iving with Ruth and Mark Ehinpery at the time I met Harry‘
*J,1i0:% " Cenipbell ahd begem going out with bhinb whortly efterwards, 43
thé age of 16 I married Eldon Stanbmugh of mxby. Oklehcma and
" after living with XKddop for adout five months, we aoparatd, lng.
. shortly thereafter I degan to live with Herry Cenpbell. ' During
. the early part of Aprjl, 1938, Harry and.X’ rented an Iparmnt
i on.South Boston Street {n Tulsa, ‘Oklshama; and we had lived here..
.only @ short while when Harry was errested in Tulsa on & lmrglu-y
‘charge. Jimmie Lawson, who is at present serving time in the -
penitentiary at Oklsbeme, was 11ving at this South Boston Stnet .
address with us during the time %o Were there, This mthe firat
time I bad met Lawson. o RS / '
Shortly after Earry's arrest and release on bond in
Tulsa, Harry, Lawson and @ man known to me as Glenn LeroyyWright,
left Tulsa for parts unknown, and I procseded to Arondale,
Oklohome and lived there with my sister, Esther, who 18 now




.......

: p kY : ft?ﬁ:iy‘: .
ki & : fnr cmly‘ Ry meka,
‘-‘_whoreupon I went to tlie Boms ‘qt wﬂstor, nuth, qu’ l'u‘ua. mi‘
- homa, at whioh- plade I égein met Jimaie Lawdon, who ‘was. Yhim ic
- keeping company with Buth. J‘Imﬁe ‘t01d me when he saw me a3t
" this place that Hmy Campbell wanted me to. proceed ¥0 Jopling s
'Missouri and mest him there, gud a8 pre-arranged, ¥ mot Jimmiw'i::
;LT Ls o Lawson 4n Coffeyvrille, Kansas, the followiag night and thep
S S _.- i _Proceeded with him %o Joplin, Missouri, where we met Harry,
R - stayed at *Dutch® and "Shorty's® Place on e fam sutside of
g < _ Joplin;-where Glenn Leroy Wright, Jirmie Lewson; Herry Campbell’: i

. . and, 1 1ived together for three months,  Herry dnd- X lubsequonﬂ.y

1ert Glenn and umie '.ln_Jopun and ve. p;ocoed.oﬁ to not Springs,

l‘ram Hot Springs Harry campbell drove me to the hcme
of my eister, Mildred Jones, who lives at Gillespie Camp neer
. Sperry, Oklahoma, Harry left me here, stating that he was going
5. away on dusiness, - Heé ‘Femained Awdy for approximitely one month, x
.after which time he returned ‘with Glem ¥rights, and the. three o&
.8 _then dvove to Caiper, Wyming, where we epent the Chriahns
holidaya. W& Temathed in this £ity for :ppmximately thiree
‘ponths:.and then’ procecded dack %o .&rOnﬁalo ‘Oklahgma, Where -/
’Herry lers mo at Eaﬂ:u's ‘home, ‘and he and: Glonn left immodiatal.y -
“for Ponoa Oity, onahcma, stating that he ‘was gbing there on. i~ :
"~tusiness.  He remained away for at leasdt a month, ‘when he dron
_ %0 Arondals, Oklehoma, picked me up ‘and roturned ﬁo Ponoa City,. -
.- where we lived st the hame of ‘e couple. are known to me only
* 83 Blanche and’ Chasrley, - .[eren ‘and  Gone ohnscn, Glenr Wright™ -
- and snother couple knon to mp BB "Bpeady'uand Ruth also lived "
7. at this address with us.” We stayed -in Ponea Gity continuoua.ty

- up until the gday rollouns Qene Johnsen's death at Silogm Bpri
Arkansas, at.which Plecehe was shot fnd Xiylad by “pole et E W
“officers while they were ‘gonducting a reid on the farm ob m:hfi x
“-hewas living: It ie my belief. that Mght ‘was, nls,p ohot at thn

2 R Ik TRt

g L B iy ot pteHatey P

' mnnrord, Oklahoma, and stayed at a ferm thich is otned A Y m T )

. . whom the boys referred to as the "Qld Bachelor", .and which is " PR /
- located immediately outside of Mannford. A few days later Glonn

Wright met us at Memnford, Oklehoms and at this time he releted to

P e e n w e b amam mes by m P vy




- ‘u:'-‘- o,

v\ Harry's brother-in-‘lu. ‘he befng married to:Berry's: ‘aister. i

ing e to procesd to Chicego apd then to Hemiond, Yndiena ; where

£, "tollowing mernlig by ples and upon €rFiving 8% the 81Tport in’
- . ‘Chicago, I immédiately bired & ceb and proceeded to Hemmond, ¥ .
met Harry at the Savoy Hotel apd also met, for the first timo,

"7 '%o this date was signed *Williejferrison", and my first impression

"J11inote; the pxact lpoationa ‘T d0-not, ‘x'nOI as: I have fever. bam

Tulsa, Oklahnme. to learn how overythins was go!ng on up thoro. ;
Upon my arrivel shere I found a. letter aadroaaed to ﬁnrry from
Freddie, whom I later learned ‘ig Fred Barker. ; nt
-1atter to Oampben in mnnmrd. Oklahm ‘the . rououng day.

e ‘that doy nsrry- 854 T def ,Eépeé'dyﬁ:i'n lﬁh"aﬁﬁﬁieﬁin
fat '01& ﬁachelor s Farm® and tbo #wo of’us proceeded to Fichita
¥alls, Texas, and stayed at the home of Howard McNeil; who 10_ PR

‘my recollection Harry remainsd at this place for cnly two days - :
when he drove to Chicege, Tllinofs and Yeft me wish his atster; &
instructing me to stay there until he sent for me, )

At this time Harry remained in Chiecago ror approximately
“8 ‘morth end because 6f his long absencé, I decided to retirn $o-.’
Arondale, Oklahoma and gtay with ry siater. However, on the hy :
was proparing 20 léave, .1 rgcaived [ telogram fram Harry, -instrupl-

"he wad to meet me Bt the Savoy Hotel. .Y loft Wichita ¥ells ion ¥

man wham Herry introduced as Willie Harrison. ‘Incidentally, I uih
_to stete that the telegram I received in Wichita Falle just prior

.was that Herry was going under the neme ot Harrison {h Heammond,  In
view of ‘this X ohecked into the Savoy Hotel as Mrs, Harrison, and
*" Judge this date to- be mund ‘September ®3 or £9, 1933, Willle "
‘Earriaon, I upderstand,-is e Chicago men and Qring 1933 he Qperﬁeﬂ
speakeasies in Emond Indi ana .Chigage ‘and Calumet mw,

- for th.rea deys and she day. rollowing py arrim J.n nmonﬁ.. Hu':o:'yw

__m:l.ntroduned @ to rnd -end. os®. nukor, amm I-nut lumv as e’ Nl

‘ . n:e next day, Ihioh was September 30. 1933 'Doo' a.nd
‘Freddie Berker, Herry and I left Hemmond, Indiana, and procesded
to 8t. Pau), Minnesota, in two cars, . "Doc” end Freddie were driving
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SR 7+ "1n the rear and, rondar véua , epd’ Ha.rry and I- dron 4n *rrom_o‘p R
i '._-‘ -j,*v ‘or "Doo"’.ﬁ Ford F-B fourwao; ' ud beoa?n h‘t that Aife.Rerry -,5'

S e 5 llo arri.vod 1n 8t. Pml on the night or tnptmher%o &
- 1933, and Herry, "Doc® &nd I went to live with Myrtle Bston - ann
Bill Weaver, who were living vogether in an apartment: 1n St.Paul

PR f. ‘méfntained an epartment in 8%, Peul. We reminod in thie town S
.o for only three deys when !‘reddia, Paula, ”Doc”, Herry and I--
S _= - atarted for Reno, ‘Nevada; ‘in -the above two doscribed automobnu.
T T 16, %00k 'we ‘thres days -to make this ‘trip nd io_

G . '_ f - ,,' o
! 'e arrivod 1n ntno, llwada on OOtober 8 '-1935 and Barrf ‘
_ and I rontod 8 furnished spartment at B34 Weat. ubgrty Streot
" under the neme of George L. Martin. - Freddie end Paula also i~ Ha':
registered at this address under the neme of T.C.Blackburn, they -
living in the front on the first floor and we living in the rear,
T T ;n +®Doc® Bu-ker, X bol:lcra,_- dived .alona in same. hotel uptown

4§71 _:,- # .;bout throe"'eeka artqr io arriwd -ln neno Doc ‘,’-nodd:lo
a.nd Harry left Remd dresasd An hunting togs; taking tw ‘shotguhs ™ %1’ .
and their pistole With them. Harry told me‘et this time tha} they
going on a hunting trip up in the motntaine, end thet thoy,
4 be back late that evening. However, they. remained away ror -
LT thrao days and when they returned Harry advised me that they had
%7 - bed no luck at hunting but did see some desr,’ Around this time I
f: .. i . . _.met Ray Kerpis and his wife, Dolores, for the first time through :
PR S Paule Harmon, who introduced me to them while we wore at the bath :
s .houbes which are located five miles ocutside of Reno. " Ray and %
Dolorea wore 8lso living in Neveds during this time, and Ray 'm ,
driving 2 J.u-ge ‘blus Aubm aedan lith amanm $ope g e,
3 Ko PARAES RIaR s SIS PREE-E SR
5 YR "f .“ﬂhortly er- I mot nny 'Gad Doloua m‘;ry -a I one day -
; _.ata;rted uptom £6r same ohop Moy, und as ‘wo Were . prepar.lng to i hrgl
»%1" leave the apartment Herry mtogped over to plek up: something,. nnd‘;
i3 whlle 1o this motien his $istol, which Be always oarries between Y m».,' .
-* “his Welt and waist, sccidentally discharged and e bullet penetrated . _
~ his flesh at a point irmediately below the groin on his right leg.
* Fred and Paula apparently hesrd the shot and immedietely rushed inte -
- the room to see what had happemed., Fred then went ocut to get a '
doctor, whose name I do not know, end he returned shortly aftorwards
and dressed the wound, This doctor treated Harry about four timee
over a period of seven days, and then Ray, Fred and *Doc® .

‘.,.




. ﬁnlshod troatins m narry was lai
- days, ®nd attor be’ got n; he had b

S T Bhortly artemrde Ray and Dbloros Iott neno'and, th

T ahortly thereefter Fred and Harry also departed, Harry. tollin; L
- me at this time that they were going awey on dusimess but tm '
.. %his oonnestion did ‘not stete where or what kind- of dbusines
}':‘-“'mey were ‘gone for about five deys. énd - |hen they roturned,”
. subsequently overheard Dolores .tell Peule what & good tims thly ;Y,d
"had down there nnd that they had seen Harry and Freddie. ' 4. vt
‘~However, she 414 ‘not. ndieate mt piaoo or point sho was 17F: g

4
\

'-“-«.f S . " g N a g_fl-'*: _3' Ko
and Harry wore ‘away at this time I met Bdna
Grace, better known %0 me as "Rabbit™ through Paula for. the ;
_ Tirst time. Thet evening I met Volney Davis alias “Curly® Davis '
. for the first time, also through Pauls: © I learned thet Bina ‘snd %
T _Volney hed just arrived in Reno and that they ®ore ‘going o 1tve <u
..+ . in town. They rented an epartuent sbout three and one-half blocks’
. - from our placeé, whers I believe they 1ived ‘nonew?oln 8% ﬂua
ﬁm0mdriﬁhg&pn!p;d?—8eo\mi. edes '

et .
4, --1 - w3
B FYL SR

g Y on’ 'Ihankagiﬂ.ng Day the’ entir mob’ unt to

e outaide of Reno, Neveda, for Thlnksginng ‘Day dinner, end u
recall the boys 41d not meet anyone thers that they imew. '
" also went to the Bank Club, a .gambling place in Reno, uhila m
‘town. I.do not know who owms or operates this olub nor 4o I hava‘ B
) ,any jnfomation ooncming amo.

‘.freturnod thery had a oanaidmblo mount of maney,- _1.', '
Harry ﬂid as ho na about *broke" berore he lort. e

T

un T

IR 1bout .four d e later the ent'ire mob lert aeno. Nevada,
and proceeded towards St. Paul. We stopped at a tourist cemp at

-the edge of Salt Lake c1ty_ that night, &nd on the next day we drove

TS




; ‘£c e e *2 &, ;
direot to Bt. nrrlving ?thm hto
narry was still Gririns 'Doo"

W

2" Upen mi'rins jn St. Pml veo lrbn 0 Harry Balyer't
ram, ﬁich is looated mome diat&nco ‘from 8t. Paal, and ghere .I
‘met Harry and ﬂ.ﬂya &mr for the first tigs, “Haryy Sawyer -
" -wanted us to g0.%0 bis saloon on Websaha Strest, \ut ‘jastoad ‘ﬁo
“fourof us, “that” la. Treddie,\ la{narry - and 1- “went baronng
% 8t the Holiyhooks'YInn, Bt. Penl, lodving HATTy and Hle S
Sav,ror 8t ‘the. farm, “‘Here I met Jack Pfiéffer for the nrst ﬂﬁ'o ‘_
. Xhat night a man ‘whom - bélieve is san employee of Prisflor, ..t
. 8ireoted Herry and ne %08 hote}, the pame of which I G0 To$: v
“-pecall, which 18 1dceted 1n ¢the disiness disfriet of St. Pail, -
end wo checked in &t this place undor an assumed neme, ih:lch Ido -
not recall. L
v Ay wxﬂ:"{:‘!&.“m’qu ..mmm*[“* W 2{:‘_‘;' *~.,~:;4» B "”_"

<5 L,

‘The following morning the seme inen-who had directed s
-: to the hotel the night before appeared . at “the hotpl end ‘brought

5y ue” c'k the HoTlybocks Inp in his oary" X 40 'mpt Know where.
eddie hed )taye‘d thet ng‘ht,, but u, Ahen agaln

e on amit Avenus, and Harry and I moved into en ertnent hotol

- looated on Wabasha Street near tomn. - Volney, Bink, Bill and llyrtl
" were also living tn 8t, Peul at. thia $imé 4in Aifferent apartments’.
©.. but I do not know their locaﬁona. - *#Doo% Parker for e while Jived " -
% with Yolney end Rdna,. ‘ -that he- }ubsequmuy nm :

© tith 3111 ;md !yrtlo ¥ : .

T oFeli %: ch.:;(aw. tn, 3 ,-arry dn ,;:ffm %’M and’ 4

y __raula"a epertment -and wpent Ate evéuing thore.and on the Following
.38y, which was Christmes, ¥hey. went to ‘the bame of. Gladys’ and" 20
Barry Sawyer for dinner,- and BArTY To}nby,fm,'* -

,tpg_ﬂou:hom ”Inp,,tqr ﬁtm& B A A




‘my : and
I lrant Gver to Fred and Panh'a and had . birthda.y dinner there:
, It was st {bis time that Y £irst met a man known to me as Gmgo,
. and whem I )ositiroly 1dont1ry e rrod Qoetz anaa ‘Bhotp.m' o
ﬂegler, s -photograph of. -ahom has ‘been shown 20 mo. -~ Gedrge was il
wmtdored ‘8 manber, 6f ‘$he mod aid lived An Bts{l'ml “Auring fnie s
~-'time, the exsct sddress ¢f which I <_lo llét know,* Howsver, 1t'1s

; :my bolfef $hat Bo 11ved ¥ith Dolaria and Bay, s Bay'sd Ssorge

: ;.n'.l.' ;.a 4

e Y 67,1543 0 i _
SO B S Abont 4w or dhfee days efter my umaa?“‘nmy am!
I drove 4o Fred and Peula's in "Doc® Barker's 1933 Chevrolet
Sedan, which Harry had i{n his possedsion for about e week, end
-, .-upen nrriving there . we .met .*Doo%... Shortly after, -Froddie-snd -
“ 'wpoo® Barker &nd Harry left the tionse and. drove a¥ey-in rre@ue'a
' ~Buiok éutomobile, leaving the chomlet Sedan ‘with Bdns, who ' "
“.; at that time was living wvith Paule, Eu'ry $0}4 'mé hat hq m&m,

be cut of tgwn for egme. tims apd guggeshd Ahet I move in’ uth
”Paula end Blra until’te returnedss When'he 16%t me: Qhat mor:
< he prémised that he woild return thé seme evening, ‘However;’

“he.d1d not do so, btut he d1d return the following wening,’.

_which time he obtained 8 fried ‘chicken which Freddie had :

“instructed Paula to prepare, astating he would send scmeone

.. tor 11;. "Harry reémained in the apartment for only an hour at

“that time, and when he left he indicated that he was go!.n; to

. take the ohioken to Bill end Myrtle’s qpartn&nt. %hen he '

left ne that ‘night, he sald that he would probably e baok

,J.n e day or tw,: 'bu.t he did noth.remrn and T-41d not ede Herry .
'/ agein-unti} "I srrived in Chicegd ;zie;'uoks Tatex;” Freadds;.

% however,  Totirned to St., Paul a ten days 'after the:Y:

“boys hed left and-instructed Paila, Bina And I, Who weére 1iv

together 4n Peuld's apartment. 29 heretofore steted, 0 pro-ii: _

_."eeed ‘to Chicegs snd obtath en eperiment ‘there, snd that ‘the iy

'boys "Wot1d got 13 touch with ua through Willie Harrison.

. Peula and I left St., Paul on the following day in *Doc's®
Chevrolet Sedan which he had left behind and proceeded to
Chioego, erriving there on or sbout Januery 25, 1934, When . =
we departed from St, Paul, Edne remained behind, as it was . .

LI
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o a.rrangod torg‘rolnoy ﬁavis &o .ﬁrive br Lroii Bt. Paul 40

. thicago, Howsver, Volney syidently eould not make tha $F1p

~'end {n this connection he sent Pred Gostz to 6t. Paul, and -

-7, he secompanied Bdna to Chicago ' in Volney's Ford COupe. Ping’
and Goetz passed us on the road to Chicago, ‘and upon the nrrl.vd

or Paule- and myaelt 1n tho oity,. zmediatoly .salled uuu

1nqnirod as - to whore lﬂne had oheekod ins- X raoall onlli.ns l;‘-
" Bermond @Zchange number but 4o not Pemember the digits, . Willie:
. £ave us the address shefe Bins was staying, and ‘Poule’ ool X
--ent ¥ thet.¥iéinity immedietely but had &ifficulty ig finding Sk
'the ‘house. "Earrism, however, observed us a4t 83rd and Univereity
“and he took ys to an apartment off of 63rd Sireet on University - °
Avenue near the 1ntarseotion. ‘this apartnont being the. nconﬂ-‘
~7butlding Boluth of She grosery stors inmediately off of 65rd -~
 Btreet. TWillie informed us at that time that he was friendly
with the maneger and that he was considered a "right guy". BRBdna,
I believe, was livipg there under the neme of Davis or Davies .. .
and Paule apd T were supposed .%o be her cousins on @ vinit ‘ln
-~ Chicago. - I 41d not ses Fred Goats upon our arrivel at this _
~ . "epartment and J-gm unable to Stats shere- Lo hed gons ertg;- he,l‘bri-
v ey Blnay. Willfe ceame t5 @se us at ‘svery Cay
i ’\ et this plaoe but 'he never mep'tionq_d‘
' boyl ere during this time,- .
SR Ie nra nung at thia plaee ror a‘bout four days :hon
U VOIney and ¥red Berker came there together, but neither of them
- IR stayed over night, It is my bdelief that they merely cems to ses
LS - how we were getting along, and arter being with us for only s
ISR e short d:ilo. they 1ert ua ror parts unlmom

_ nout m or threa daya iuter ¥red Barker and nﬁoetg
came to tﬂe ,apartient wnd they likewike did not gtay oyer n

anl {t seemed to e that they eleo nerely. veme t8 Eep How we

. Were gotting along. !!ho tw ‘l'z‘eddioé_ remained ¢ | 81




!uia,_ Vi "*‘(’

,!arker BIII&

e DR ';"‘o:n the” roﬁo'ing Asy ltﬂoo
““Which time he ¥es alo;;o tm be, téo

&11 tho boya lould b. buk

RN &bout throe or. rbur aays Later Yo].ney pavis'and Berry -
- :_campboll drove % the apartment end this wes the first ‘time" I l;ad‘
seen Harry since Januery 18, 1034, when he’Jeft me in St. Paul, £
.1 asked Harry ai -that time shere hé had deen all "thia while, du$ .-
" he 414 1ot atato, _mkine .the :remark ﬂnt he was. juat roonng lron'na

SR . P : ;"_ .,.w, ';:' ;t t' ...j.,-» ." P -’ g .”-i. hl}'u
IEEVE I o7 'wieh $0- ntaf:e at 4his ‘time %hat Penla chec‘ked out or
pur apartnent which Edne and I occupied immediately efter Freddie
_ Barker's and Fred Goetz' visit there, end I believe that she - - ;- ..
o e o e, PODEOd 8. Surnished -apertment.nearby, -but I .do 20t imow the Ioeation ‘*“'__
TR %" "and 7 ThAVe Do 1dea where it might bs as I hed never visited them -
there. ‘Thie was the last time I:saw mdd:le or any of the other:
.boys except Volney -qnd Harzy; of .oourse; Witil. the boys’ wae $0:7
wnledo, ‘Ohio ¢ few montha aater.\: B3 ¢ Mther 8h tq state: thet, %‘[
S 5 414 not,.ue tz again after’ wo ‘left ch:leago, and - hadfhe
o " nothing cohcerning him untfl $he $imé he was killed 15 bhioago B
'. ..~ at which time I overheard the boya d.iseussing his dgath among--',
g themaelves. ’ i3 -

= - ‘Dpon our u'riul in mledo. Barry camp'ban, muso

Yo Barriaon and I registered at the Algeo Hotél under the nime, X'

o _' ‘believe, George L. Martin, although I zm not ponitiu. :

s and mllie did lho rsgiaterins.‘, 1;-1

i ST = SR + L0

- 3 “#% wis dotel tor Bnly two aaya ‘Gnd]ﬁrﬁr
sI ﬁon :_onte& an amtmeni .at ‘the Ji ]{pdu-‘lmants in mloﬂp,_e‘ A

ohio “under .thé name of Goorgq HeYsons Juuie:ma‘hot Mve vt il

. us 8t this place ona 1t s

gy _ﬁ(u—"




' ’t‘hey did not stay vory’ long 1 do not knpw lhether fhose ',lbo
- Were living in !bledo ut_that Mm nor ,;; ’

(SRS i‘e rmined at the J’arﬂ.’s Apu'tmonts ror tllo mntha,
artor mich ‘we rented an unrurniahed two-story frame house a% "
g831 ~ 1Slet Btreet near Fillow Beaeh :lmediatoly ou’taido o
' Toledos It was at thia time that Harry engd I purohaaod our . -

. furniture at Toledo for the purpose. of rumlshing our plaop.

o lhem ‘we first moved .%o: this 8ddyress, Willle Harrison 1ived with
- g’ for. only 8 shor? :n‘hno. A2%er he J.ort, %Doc' moved: h at l;o
414 not: atay thero very. mmh at I ; '

clothas tharn. k

h S ' arm ﬂ 'loro 11!1.!!3 ad s
2831 13131'. Street in 'l‘oledo Ohio for about three weeks,
Freddie Barker and Volney Davia brought four men to our house,
.-Noom I lager imew 5 "Slim", "Qllie”, 'Do¢" end Jimnie., X heve
Viewad several photographs. lhich havs Been showh .to me, nnd I
positively identify the photograph e Russell Gibaan alias 'ali.n*
Qny ‘88 the men X knew ap #8lip"; 01iynr 4. Borg ‘se the man known''s
-0 me B 0llie®; Br: Foseph Pl Moran’ a8 ¥Doo" and Jimmie Wleon
. ws "Jimmie®. . I wish to s$ate &% thie point’thet this whs the et
“#ime I hed ‘evér -seen or met aNy of ‘the abive mentioned perecns.’I.
‘noticed that day thet ¥red Berker hsd his firgers bandaged dut I du
ot pay any particulsr’ attention to 1t at this ‘time, That night -
Harry suggeated that I prepere dinner for everyone thers, whioh I
. 414, " After I finished with the dishes, Harry and Pred suggested .
. that I go to Paula e&nd attend a theatre with her, indicating that
" they desired to be alone. Jimmie helpod 1mé with the diphes that
night , and after I finished, I drove in 7y Yord, coupe to. Pauh'
. apartment. When I ntgred her gpartment, T, pbse _RaY .
. ‘3ying #n the’bedrodm, epparently sick,i8nd & furher noticed &
- /that he had His fingers ha.ndagod. ‘Daloras ‘was ot ﬂth"aay CEY
g at thia time as Bay nas -tayins' <Y ma .

E-‘E.Tt:-‘. . " rm.'
-- S e “her epartment. -

. . . whether I sould go home,.and he said "Yes", I returned hame alons,”’
Cox: . and when I reached the apartment evoryoge bad gone oxcept Jimmle, -
Harry, "Dee" Barker and curly Dav:ls ell of whom atayed over ni@.t
with us, -

f"‘




x\

:'1oame to our plaoa aga&n, At thu timé Eu'ry Eanpbell. Volney %
.Davis and *Doe¢" Herker were stil)’ nvinc -with us, - Ha¥ry apd ma

atayed with her' for two dey#d and tmd alghta, m shen I retutned’
“to my epartment;. I noticed that Volney Davis and ¢Doé” Barier also.’
-hed their fingers handagod, ‘and:fram this I. gathered the mpresaion'
. tha$ *Doo® Moren kad operated on ‘$heir fingers in n:; effory
_.-’..;"alter their fingerprinds, a8 he had pre-riously done 3o Ray Iu-p X
end Fred Barker. This was leter confirmed as I hed heard the boys

g "i .
' lloraﬁ, I losiro to . state that® hey travelﬂd 1n “l.n& unt u'!' '1'61049
. frequently over & pdriod 5F a‘nout lix weeks), thet 14, ‘from ApFid

beliere wis ‘around ‘the Wmiddle ‘bf Way. ' ‘$hén "Elim®; %O11{e¥ and

i i "f'. AN *'h‘%“a ' . E

R :l'o‘nw roeolhotion on“tho !'onoii ay}"blno""
lbledo abd *811im* and ‘Clara, his vife,- obtainod an_spartment - or
thelr om 1!1 town and *Doc” !oran. I. bolia'u, ].ivod with- 'ﬁl:lm"

‘agein suggested that I go to stdy with mia,'-mioh b o b W B

Giscussing emong themselvea the fact that *Do¢* Moran hed not
,done a _very good job on_ t:heir ringers.
. a ; TR e A “', \“““?5.’..?‘:?3’3%“’7“’ "“““"'

e 4;-.-

. ‘worked upen, Dr. lloym por;‘omed the -amo oporction on_Harry i
~Campbellrs fingers; I latey leartied frém Haryy thaf.be had peld’
Dr,: Moren $300.00 for this. Dporation, a.ad An: tpia cmection ;‘ e
~.paid Dr. Hora.n for the rork t.h.ich ‘e had done on their ﬁngora. e
" After Dr. Moran finished these operations, Jimmie was amployed by
the boys more or 1053 $o treat their fingers until they becm
oompletaly hedled. mring this period Jimaie Wilson uauany Vel
stayed at our house dut he alsd stayed on various oceasions at tho :
apartment of Freddie and Peaule. - Fhile Jimmie Wilson wes with’ ue o
. he-almost deily went cut ‘with 'Dpc"'narkor oabareting ut‘n hinm,
taking uth than 1oea1 gir.'l.lf‘; ~ :

D . .4- "‘ij ;p . -

©10, 1934 until the time I firat ﬂnt to- the hoapihl; ‘whioh o o

. "Doo"® Moran were in Toledo, they would usuelly cime %0 our place |
and somatimea Moran - wuld ptay Irith ns for a !hila. *0llie"

Lo
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im* and bis v.‘.to

usually lived Iith 'Bl
the exact :I.ooation ot Ih.ioh I do not knor

I tiah to atate that 'I su 'alim', *0)111e% &nhd "Dog*.
Lo llom ror the }d4st $ime on ar dbout May 15,1034, ut ‘shich tine
AN .'XI wae forced %o0!go to the hospital to be operated on for female
s trouble. Jimmte l-'uaon took me to the 8t,. Vincent Hoapim in -
".Toledo, end I was operated’ on- ot thias' 1nat1tution by Drs. Dongles”
- and Wall,". I wie confined in the'hospital for, nine Uays e} this'
I__‘f.-tnne, and J:lnmie stayod vit.h ne constant;y every day during g.]m

LR larter I 1ert “th hospital.._l returied ‘tc'our Nome 8%
8831 1"513t Street, where ‘Jimmie, "Doe"™ Barker and I, togetber
with Harry, lived up until the time Harry epnd 1 departed fram
Toledo for Sandusky, Ohio. Haerry kept Jimmle Wilson at the house _ -

(e ¢ during the time 'Y was diséharged from the’ hoapim up “aptil we oLt

for Sandusky, ao that ho oould give me gny neoesaary nedicul .

. p el

SR | l'.lah %0’ ateto 13 this point ‘that artar?ar;'y mﬂ I‘ ;
lert the Jervie mpartnent, I believe .Freddie and Ray cemo back %n
'I'oledo and Ray and Dolores moved Into the Jarvis Apartments. about: -
three days efter we left there for 8831 - ‘131at Street, they - T:7T
occupying the same apartment e previoualy had, Y saw ‘aay end o oo.-
Dolorea at Peula'’s on Sunmit Avenue thé day before they moved :qu
these spartments, and this waé the last timé I saw either of then :
up until the time we aubaequently mt them in cleveland durin;
tha 1attar part or Au;uat

At WP J saw Voinoy Dav:l . mna, Bi11 leater ond’ nyrtle arr nnd,
: oh ia Taledo, Ohioe, nnunllg at the ca!:lno Glud, which '1s ownbd :¢¥
“‘and operated by. 'rocl -Angus, who. 13 ‘very. friendly with'4He boys.
" wigh to stete that I had prqﬂoualy met 'ed and Ruth Angds, his’

. Wife, While We Wers. ‘Living ay:the Jarvis Apariments, at ihich time
X L r _:,of""the_b”.- ",-g_g-.._wnh- ey -. i ~-\.~4 ki

. A Lo I l'n. . . . T 'x‘;

T 3111 ll:rrtle. Yolney and mna Teft Toledo during the® ..
latter part of Mey, 1934, and they rented end moved into a cotuge
- on Lake Erie, which is located approxi.mate].y eight miles rm
Sandusky, Ohio.




% Sendusky end proceedea io'the oottaga 'lhere ll.'yrtlo ud BN
-/ Volney end Edna, and Freddie¢ and Paula“ 'ere, liring togethor;’ bﬁia
. sottage is locatsd oh Lake Erie ﬁbout ‘é1ght; miles “from’ Banduaky,
. just on the other #ids of Rye Poach, It uidesoribed ‘as & otie-
‘. mtory freme houss, white in color,’ nhingled 8sbled roof,’ W
S0 flowers and ahrubbory arcund At \‘!'ho ol@t of us lived at 'thia
. eottage for about five days, sfter which and 1 fented & -
L two-atory oottage sbout $wo hlockp fm thé: above-menticned en
"\ 'We 1ived at. this place for ‘only one ‘weak,'at uhieh time I was
»-;;;rorcpd to return 3o the: hospi't.al foi ‘Nrther medisel jaid, an.d!
"_'July 8, 1954, Earry drove me ‘in. mr ?ord.;eoppo to :lblado o!u,

v?‘ 'p* 'J

by e IR o t : {

5 SN, o apter 'hich Harry $ook me 40 -the St.° Vincen‘t Hospitél,'” This time
T I was confined for fourteen days, during which periocd Jimmie
S Wilson and "Doe¢™ Barker, Paule Harmon, Edne Grace, Ruth, Mandelyn
: fnd-Bert Angus, and Harry Campbell same %0 800 me 0D Yarious Li.i..¢;
':'occasions. -] wea @ldcherged from the hospital on or about: J‘nly 80,
1634, .8t wbich timo Yimmie Wilaon; - ¥Doc® -Barker and 'Harry osme - taere

“and .drove me eway,, . “We:dhen ‘gent "%'*‘tho ‘Casing flud fo havvb @ Pow

drinks, 'end uponi. ‘i'qé'vihg thers Jimme bede me good‘bye Iy ata;ing thy
s he was' leeﬂng towm end tha}-he probably uld

‘ "l'his wan :the last tmo T ‘have nen, Jimmie

S Lt thia time !iarry. 'noc* énd T :prooeedod %o the Yake
sandusky, whore *Doc® stayed with us overnight. On the ronow‘.ln;
day, ho left us, stating thet he was going to dri'n Timnte to v
 Chicepgo ‘and that he would sse us egain {n a few daya. Bhortly tharo—
' . after, Harry drove .to Toledo elone @nd mado nrrenganents ‘there to move

" our rurnimro from tho houao in Ihich we had previouuly uﬂd ag

WB latar 'Doo'!' -Barker ntu;nad m chieagq, .‘"'”

" and rentea an unrurniahad aparumt at 2009 Frenklin Boulevard, “We % o
.~took our furniture out of atorage in $oledo before leaving Sandusky -
ol -and upon our arrival in Clevelend ‘We furnished our spartment at the '
gbove address.. "Doe" Berker, Barry and X uved at this place until
the time I was arrested uth Gladys Suyer and Paula Hamon in Cleve-
land,




"- L ' “1
j;hen n arTived Ahere on Auduat e 1984,
‘Bawyer wore ataying with then in an spartment ct mo A71at -
% . -Btreet. Alvin Karpis and Dolorez wers also living in clzvaml
prior to our arrivel there, énd I ‘bolisve mme_nm.on was
- -'. Sm n & ks o

(4

i lest 'tune on te morﬁi.n of acptgmbpr Ay
grrestqﬁ in Clevelgnad,” - 40
$he’ bo are}a% the pres

¥ “wish 30’ Btate ‘the 1 "o iot \now . anyfhiné
the Bremer kidnapi.n;. uﬂ d.;ulain Wat Harry cmpm1 oi- m ur
".4he girle ‘Or boyd had ever diascinsed or mentionad 1% t6 te, "#ndl ‘the
only occurrence that sver made me suspioious that the boys might _ .
heve been implicated in this cese was that one ey prior to . . .+ . -
- Bremer's reletse, while wo Were :in_Chicago, I obssrved Volney. Da_ﬂ
-point out.to Bdna- the ‘heedlines of & losal newspaper sarryiag an X
- account of this hdnaplng, after which heé ‘latd it aside ﬂthout
"‘:tu.r't.har oconment. I subsequently notioed what he hald re emd
Jand this made me sﬁsplozjus thgt the! boys hhd done the ;
g I__:ale

-r..{«"

2 ‘With referenoo to lﬂna Grace, Voloey :Daus' 3
deaire to sdvise that she often boasted of the °time® she had don.
‘ at varione ponitont!ariu j and she further. atatod that ehe hsd et -
“one time esoaped from one of, these prlsona. "Edna hes a aixteen ynr
: “0ld ‘boy nemed Preston; but’ I 40 not know hia preaent wWhereabouts, . % 3%
- Bne also hes 8 sister nmed Doria lho is aupposed to{be tho urc

o %‘w-:’?}.,i by iy 'f “
; 5. peiative %0 f-h_, Ford Vg ‘sedan whloh HarFy dnd:

:the gnrage in the rear of the houu At 7000 ‘Frankhin Boulon;f_d '
Cleveland, ohio, I midh $o state that Haryy Gempbéll purchesed: ﬂ\.j.t ,
Zsear.dn. Ibl.edo aametine &nrins ADF1 “or . May af: 4his year. :X-do M-E ac




RS

montionea mng “the Boye and, giﬂa %' mn living wWth, X uﬂo -
atand t.hat she {8 Wry ‘Joalous or hép sons An( "that 18 &1

‘I ‘heve md' the rmgoing atatenent, ‘which. aonslsta: o.f £
rourteon pages, end X ewear thet same 13 “truo ki Y over; dotail’t and
__respact to the ut of my snonedgo i 2 -

[ L

mHN L. mnm Special Agent.
Division of Investigation.

.C.SUBAN Bp}ciﬂ;"
.Dlviaion,or Inveatid\tion,
“" U,8,Department of J‘ustlbo, _
1900 Bankora Blég., Chicaao.




5 -ia deaeribod u fo}.:l.env-

ay . .‘,' r N 'l&“h“l‘q?»’ u. i man

- -; edvised that for a time another doy about the sams ago a8 Preston visited

¥ Inspbctor 033 and A,

oluey Davis ovoupted ‘en apartméht &t 319 north éooond
Ill:lnois, %0 which épartment Yivien ¥atthies 2nd Verns ‘Miller procoedo
‘{immediately after the EKensas ity messecpe. Mrs. Harty - Mllon, MEnagey-
-of the spartment was 1ntervlond by this Agent.. She was shown the phote=
- ‘graths of the Barker-Karpis gang together with the photographs’ of. Yerna
mller, Vivian Mattbies, Bobble Moore, C.J.Fitzgerald, Charles Arthur . .
.- Floyd, Adem Bichetti, Tony. DeGracia, norxry Bockmen, mrly ‘tlouss, ‘!‘rank

- Curley, Richard Galataa and Ers, mehard Galatas, and she nlecm the -
photosraph of ?olney ‘Davis a» baingthe likenns oL E, 9 0avis who rented i
 # . three room épartment at 219 North Segond Avenue from ril £7, 1988 to
Jine £5, 1933; - Bhe. atated thet,mvia i‘esidod\wthers ﬂtﬁ hia ;‘:ge m

51 g 30 . £
i !ei@t‘ Y 5.2" 4#.!54-&-5-“ {-M "’N
Hair: Medium dromn

Bund- Medium; good ﬁgura

O R M ASTL TRANEE (o NP T T 2 ,ff“w"«s"v A O AT IS
".&he stated that Davis. drove s 1033 Gaovrolet sedan bearing T1linois 1icense
plates, -and that she rocangd ?.hat Davie ‘and his wife attended the xentuekyg
. Perby in'Mey," 1935,::«! shortly prier. their’ Retarn, Mirs; Pavis adviseg her
"Yhat ehe .Was ‘going #o Kanage %o get her son,’ and. tberearter she rehlrne_a' :
to-the epertment with a Doy aboht 16 ybars of ‘age, Who lived with her sl
. E.V.Davia. "Mre, Dillon stated she Fécalled the son'e first neme was 2
“Preston,’ but she 4id noi believe that E.V.Davis was the doy's. father, Sho

the Davis family end Temeined there & Week or more, after which Mrs.Davis . -~
- 18 supposed to have driven the visiting boy and her son to Lake Zurich, - j,_-"-;, =
Ininois, and on,route to that_ioatination_she mcked Davis' chemlet i

further ‘Ahat .
pav:la apartn:ent. .and llrs,,,ﬂ}aﬂa rrequontly ‘salled tran llrs. 0 |
“‘spartinent to the Ralmar /Apartmente, 2036 South Fifth Aveaue, Maywood,*;
Ininots, ‘and tdlked with & ‘woman by tho ‘name &f .Doris,  She atated th
on.l.y ‘other -yisitors ‘she Jnew the Devis family £0 have, were & en,"woman™ L
~and ‘8 11%tle girl; ‘who- ﬂaited them on one 6tcasion; but she doyid nos ::‘*4_ o
‘state at what time these persons were there, and eould furnish mo - 7™

i -. description. Mrs. Dillon atated that ahe saw them only on one oceaaion, '




: epportunity to glance et them, me was’ ahom the photographs s
. of Verne Miller and Vivian Matthias, but she was uneble.to- idantify ﬁeso
' individuels as being the pérsons who visited. Volney ‘Davis on .the above &
©.° -stated occasion, and stated thet she had no way'of fixing the date 1a ‘
- her mind.’ She edvised that Davis aeemed ‘to be. away from the apertment
v .8 good deal of the tme, .a}lthough aho a.u not. pay particular attention
.,.to the activitiea\of the’ aavia' 'ramuy,‘tsr ?ey iera ‘qu;t tsqﬁnta. I
,- - & & o, -‘-‘;‘w. .,{" . : B

w

L atating that he might 80 up o the laku in wiaconain, and desired to
~4ell her he might move, 'Mra. Dilloa stated that Kt this t1ws ahe- refused -
to teke the tenents' notice, and Davis moved out in the next day or two.
She gteted that she recalls thaet Devis geve her the eddress of the .
N 2400 block on South Lrawford Street as his prior addreagq;z e
BREVIIES R S .' R ""‘ -‘..-,,-’-m 2 "'.__ SRR '.i“ f‘? ity
TR e e rrom e statament of Hynona Burdett, it will ba ‘ngted that
8 the man ‘0% .Yolney Davis is 'oné: Mina .Grece, who has ‘2" son ‘nemed Preaton
"~ and & fisteriand- bz‘other-‘ln-laf nameﬂ‘horia—and I8 88, !ynona Burdett
... @tated to thias Agen.t that’ slie could mmiah no i ormation relative %o
i Dori§ end.Jess, but understocd-that Yesz' #ig onghged. 1o’ ertminal-actiﬂi
- «_'tias, the details of mich she d:ld ntt lmov 1

.. '_r’:*-{'-".i‘?-'.'}:__iv SR

s «.\-.
-._.‘ '

i

i

1
Mra. mnon identiﬁed the photograph ot uvin Iarpia as tha H
likenesa of an individual who on March £3, 1933, moved into .en aparﬁnent ‘
~ . '8t 219 North Second Avenue, Maywood, Illinois, paying e« month's remt iz
-, | edvence, but left the epartment wi thin the month; that after he departed: 3

". he sent an Italien to the epartment for hu ‘baggage. . -She could not - 3

.. identify the photogreph of-TFony DeGracie“or "Doc" Stacci as boing ‘thil k
L ;3_~indivi&ua1.‘-;urs. ﬁillon 3tated f.hat uaon‘{the ‘,’ndivﬂnal Jater™ .
“sgentifyéd by Mrs, Dillon.ps Kaypis) udvised Eer When kb first oameiip
" the epartment that he was waiting for %iis'wife and hot her %o ooms
.~ Chicago from Californis; that when the Itplier vame SoF the baggago, B
.7 - sdviged her tha$ Dawson Bad’ beccmo t:lreﬁ_ _oi;_yaiting, ,and hed gone. L
) ,’ his ‘headqua‘rters *at Aurcrs, Illinoia, no further information beihg giun. e
Mrs. Dillon atated thet during the time Dawson resided at 219 North
Second Avenue, Maywood, ehe sew him &riving several different mekes of *
cars, bearing Illinois and Wisconsin license pletes. She stated that to
“her kmowlefige Dewson had no other visitors except on one occasion when scme-
" one drove up to the rear of the apartment building in e Buick ¢er. She
said she did not know whether the car was a sedan or coupe. but wes
atrongly of the belief thet it waes a sedan. This ocer wes bearing
either Uteh or Nevade license plates, Mrs. Dillon stated that i1t was ber
better recollection that the car bore & Nevaeds licensse. Mrs., Dillon
could identify no additional photogrsphs. '




77 SN m Gronkc. nlerk at the Balmar Aparﬁ:entn, «ilamod, mlnpis
'-atated she was ‘employed in “that place during the year 1933, 'The Photo=
' graphs of the above named individuals which were oxhibited to Mrs, Dill.on
~ were also exhibdited to Mrs. Bma Gronke, ‘énd she was uneble to fdentily -
.sny of thqn.‘ ghe sonsulted her reeorda. -and -0duld find no women on roooril
., whoee irst name was Doris, end stated she could recall ©io such. fame, 47
oL - 'The inveatigation g8t the Relmar Apartnemta ‘wes conduotod prior %o. tho -
ST reca;,pt of. tho :I.nfmationl“nonceming Bor 3 and Jess. }r«m Wyuona Burdo&b,

e .,-v.,',- “;w 'q ) ‘.
- 0 ¢omplience withy inatructioné 00 tnlnod i the;ivia.tgn 1e1:1aa
ﬂer datomrusapttmber 6, 1054, Miss Atngffassells wae inferviewsd by’
" this Agent &t B19 FWorth Second Avenue, Maywood, Xllimois:' Miss Busselld
. -gteted that because of. ber duties as 8 rosiatared turse, ' she spends. -~
“‘great deel Of time dway Trom her ‘spartmeft; nd §€1dom observes her "
neighbors.. She steted that she did not recall the Devis family and could
‘not identify any of the photogrgrhs displayed to her. Miss Hessells . .- .
recalled .the theft of -har 1951/ Ford Viotoria: ,gm__&mmgﬁjn *BOYOT; F TRt
"on the night of April 88, 1933, which 1t wil} be moted is'the day sud
" pequent Yo dhe ranting of the’ epar‘tnant by W 1ney Davis at 219 Jorth EERA
“Second Avehde, Maywood. Mise Hassells statef dhel péxhaps this Was o
. a coj,ncidence, but would furnish the infnmait.ign for whatever 1t was'
‘»worth, She sdvised that.her car hed.not, Beeh ronoveud “dut;the."
" insurance oompany has settied with her. end bhe has 16 preaant 1n terest
.." . therein. At that timeé Miss Hasadlls stated . oould not recall the":
-+ motér number of the cnr, dut: mbaaquently adv;lsad Agent by 1etter that
-7~ the motor pumber of .the above described ear .and was i’
- -‘bearing 1833 nlinois noenae platea '}8?145.

L “I.'n making a tnrther oheek or_‘the o atement praﬂwaly"“mado
,Helen J?arguson, Mpi:Xvle, eudilor:of the spartment house lpcated a¢ .
¥ 1117 forth’ Dearbon Straet “wtio haé'.,bn & fumber BT previoua todcaai&na S
. *¢. beew., 1ntary.lewaa by this Agont in cbonsciion Ii’ﬁ tnis ogpe, ¥, N IR <Y
Whn interviewsd. "Tn" tonmection with tho ‘statémen b Of Helo

" shé end Ningyflalés had resided’there inder ﬁ:o nane of
IS “subsdquent 0. June 117,

= ”"“ape.rtment HlscYosed that Mr: 3 *Ferguaon hd- party ‘feéﬁtsrea it“" £

> 1117 North Deerbork Street, Chicago, Tllinois, ¢n July 8, 1833, givins

as their address the Missouri Hotel, 8t. L0u13, Missouri; that this "_ s
perty according to the records remained one week. Mr. Ivie ¢ould not .
" identify the photographs of Helen Ferguson or Nina Balea.” The photog:apha




“‘. aa ,.,.....n T
1 * -
PR,

SR At the Ltmaing ;parﬂnenta, 1036 ‘North Deerborn Stmt .
) 1.P.Bennetta manager permitted Agent o ‘make #&n czamination of m

- "registration cards for the year. 1935, and 10 registration eould bs
.+ found 1nd1cat1ng 8 Flo--- and party had registerod at this. apnrimmt
:puilding.- ¥r,. Bmetts stated the registration, sards. for 1933 hid~ only
'mcently been” put ‘into ordor, and’ it was possn;;o tha%* -aame -had boin laa
Mr. Bennatts 'aa unable to :LdOntiry -any yhotograrha displayed to hi.n )

e ELE R _;, o Al \_ .k ; o K
fl. I ‘q &c.' .ot i T f‘.' i : - B -‘r
AR T

R 3 un 55 noted that Jales cmms ‘Tosided st 117 mmih A e N

AT :Dearbom Btreet 1n July, 1083, but Helen Forguadh hes Kaviesd the writer -* i

“"that Jules Galetas wés unknown to her, and that she had to her knowledge
never seon this individual. _

£

P‘

Y A

R Ve e In the raport of Bpécial Azent :r.:r.xeaﬂng, chleago,Imnoia,
' " gated July $1, 1933, page 54, there is set forth information furnished
the Chicego Mﬂaion office by Lieutenant J‘qmns Kery of the J}hinago e
"Illinoia police departmént, which information wea obtained frgm 8 ¥
;" .confidentiel informant, ¥hose ‘name h¢é ‘would mnot dtvulge, : At Xhat:
‘ ’Lieutenmt Eers's infomant bed identiried the fhotograph’ or ‘Harvey knby
.. a8 being the likeneas of en {ndividual who had been observed &t Elmer - '
‘  Parmer's place {n Bensonville, Illinoia. -The. informant el)so 1dent_iﬁed
. j_, the photograph or Alv:ln Karpia. D e e g T

CLETST on mgist 8 1934,m an infornant called at ihe”

chicago office and furnished the mation that the party of ‘men h

. - responsible for the instant case was organized at the 0.P:Inn; whed thnt L
". placeé was operated by Doc Stgoci and - the machine guns nsed in the gaaaacrs

vere furn through Flmer Parmer,:who operdtes a taverh et Bans&une,

" Illlnpia.ﬁ stated that thé -only. member ‘of. the ar‘l‘y kném to bim was, .
Tk onie ®Jelly®, wnosé oorraot neme he does not- l:nov, ‘that’ *Joliy'e™ wife R
.- was cooking for Doo Stacel at the 0.P,Inn. prior %0 the measecre; “hnd Ne

\ ' “believesrJelly'a"wife Y ated ‘at the time Do Staoel was taken into
-7 eustody. - deeording o] this ‘group 6f men, including *Jeliy" was . . . .
driven to Kansas City by & youn er of Doc Stecci, end he belleves .’
this brother's name to be Johnm. furnished mrther information that ..
after the masesacre Farmer drove y" 200 miles northwest on the -
Northwest Highway from Beansonville, Illinois, where it is believed thet
someone else was to piek him up and -drive him to en unimown deatination,




TR NGy AT €T, ¢
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e

stated that Faermer's plece is the "hottest® place in the United
Stetes; that sconer or leter members of all erd g8 contacs
b"?b Farmer, who furnishes machine guns end weapons, stated that he
was returning to Farmer'a place to develop further information concerning
the Xansas City massacre, the Bremer cas the Dillinger cese, Im
P eonnection with information furnished by relative to "Jelly", {i¢
.- i8s known of course that *Jelly" i en alias for Frank Nesh, and it is
‘ ' further kmown thet Frences Nesh was formerly a cook at the O,P, Imn,
and therefore the information thet the individual known as *Jelly™ was
3 one of the assaassins in the instent case appears to be erroneous.

. ST

Under date of August 30, 1934, the Division imstructed
the Chicage Divisio ce to give vigorous attention to the fanfor-
mation furnished b a8 4t was consistent with information es
set forth in the report of Special Agent Keating dated July 21, 1933,
and further consistent with informetion as set forth in the letter to
the Division from Chicago under date of August 11, 19633, and instructed
thet the informant agein be interviewed. It is here stated thﬁtnter

[- hes since learned thet Agent McCarthy was contacting informent
throush Lieutenent Kerr of the Chicago Police Department, and
wes gcein loested throuch thet source, et whiech time it was deter-
mined thet the Informent referred to by Lieutenant Xerr in July 1933
wes fdenticel with

mi e o he . 4 s

Prior to the reinterview wit: 1nf‘orzant! the writer pro-
ceeded to Bensonville, Illinois to determine the location of Elmer
Farmer, end obtain eny information possible econcerning the place operated
by him at thet plece. Agent interviewed Mr. L.35.Wernecke, postmester
&t Bensonville, w®ho edvised thet Elmer end Jiz Fermer were well known

%0 him, and were brotiers who operated & tavern &t Bensonville, and
whose hame sddress wea 194 South Addison Street. Mr., Warnecke stated
thet he has known these individusls for several years, but thzt he

was never intimately assoclated with thep in sny wey. He stated that
the brothers enjoy & fair reputetion in Bensonville. :

This Azent for the purpose of observing the tavern operated
by the Farmers, proceeded to that point, which tavern ia located
directly opposite the round house et Bensonville, end the lacation

jdes with the directions es furnished in July, 1933, by informant
“ It is & one-story brick building, in which three stores are
located. The corner bullding s known as Elmer's tavern, and Elmer
Fermer also uses a second store room es part of thie tavern, There " &%
avpeers to be no other business in the btuilding. Agent, under pretext,
entered the bullding and observed e hecvy set individuel who enswers
the description of Jim Parmer. Another individual wes observed who
engwers the description of Eimer Fammer, as subsequently furnished
by infome.nt- Azent also observed the residence of Elmer end Jim




......

ey L - ‘!‘amer, éich u a. b ok’ bunka.‘l.o'. m‘;\rmma lnruﬂga‘tion in LY. o2
% 27 7Y the Bremer eese, Spécial Agent R.D.Brown advised .that the mombinatlo :

or -sounds at Bensonville coincidod in’ part nth sounds. hea.rd by

S " advisable to make further 1nveatigation to detom:lno if the home ot
ey Elmer ramor could have beon the hideout ued by the’ ktdna:pora.

--;_«r—time ‘a 1ight was nouoed .on-the lgger ;';L or,. t;;sh u tha bqamnt .
of the Elmer Farymer rpalﬁance, and it way -
not enswer the des tho‘“hideogt in "lhich Mr. Bl‘alﬁer wag’ hél
.. The Tollowing- day wes - contected thronsh I.iautenpnt g
Kerr, and intervig ago office by Special Agent nrotn
- and this Agent.: at this timo steted that he ‘hed ‘Fecaived. thgag
“1iitormation that Yederal Agsénts were conducting tnvestigition a%’
Bensonville and proceeded to accurately describe the actions of thia
Agent and Agent Brown et Bensonville, with the u:caption that the

" informent “stated “that & poll; 8 oved,
_This_ tends to indioate that H ‘the
Benaonville ag ho nlatm R

*afam that :he been o obtain npy 3

additional nfo on -concefming. the instant case, &nd. raitonted‘th_a
-information- mrnishod by him concerning *Jelly". - Ihen advised that
" Frank Nesh was known es *Jelly*, he stated positively that 'J’elly'
" mentioned by him was mot f’rank Nesh, "He furthér stated thet Elmer
Farmer, who is influentia) with the police depertment et Beusonville,
had mede arrangements witli the Elwhurst Polioch. Department through ‘the
_Bensonville Police Dopartqont ‘40 have an officer from Kimhurst plece

" upder srrest - -any indiyidudls, previously u:rerraa ‘4o here and thou@t

. “ ;%0 be Federal JAgenta, in drder thet Klmer . oould Sefinite

; ﬁ was Yeing investigated by the Peders) GoveTrmens.

-----

stated that Eimer Parmer 'was 9f the Spinion that’ *l'.hq_ T80

: een ebae.rvdd 1n Bensonviile, meaning Agents' Brown eml.thig
. night have posalbly bpen from 'tho Btate's. Attomoy's orfice, byt he _

2 i4 " gould mot understand Why $ie Statefs Attornej's’ office wuu ;b g

T ;"‘-"‘"” i ““1fvestigatine hin ‘that he had ‘s good I0cd’ “why the »G» wes 2 kiu il
J him wp. muao stated that until ebout thres woeks e :
l;]b Flmer' F ng an individual known only es "Monty".

A B . . . . e R . © e iatang M sy e At et s bemeen S RE % afes s e et L De o atihe s baweli m . wemomte,m faen oemer meaem eil L i




atatod tha -he a1 n?:t kno
‘;-.mrther anromauon cqneornins !p.tn ythat

' . nty“ %ho was .fthe rrIend of; rred Goetz, nnd theretoré__
was gg.toetioned concerning the” ‘eonnection betnen ;
end Fred Goetz. He stated he 14 riot know for surd, bub:.

. né thought théy were friendly. "He etated that it s’ his ‘information’ |
- that the *"Monty" referred to 4s boing 2t ‘Klmer nmer‘a plece;’ pq‘troneﬁ
4 slot machine reckot at Groen Bay. 'I:I.aconain, ana na tﬁemlly wth

2 1eaving ramw,z‘a plaao, Nlonty" ftooeedod t0 ‘ ,_,._""Bay, nsomin. 3a
! stated that he'gdoes not helieve fhat Klmer nd Jim Permer are related:
., "to Herd Farmer, subfect ii the instant ease; and further .advi sed ‘that
" Jim Famer of Bensonville s not jdentical -with $he, Iin ramr, 1.\ e X
racketenr at Humod ™ ﬂnnn;i ,who ‘i p friend of By ﬂorus &nvo"'lvéﬂ e R
"“in the Bremer case.

4

tated that since the individuale observed st Bensnnun‘
f_"vere thought to' be Pedordl Agents, Kimer Farmer hes Yeft thit town;

* *"Belght:
" Hairs
.._Sharp reaturos

: _‘ﬁﬁ!‘ony ;BeGro.on, and ‘the mmbera of the narkex-mrpts sang Ho stated &3
.“** thst Ho knew Tony DeGracia, but @id not know his present uhareabouts wEa
- and had no information to the oﬂ'ect thet any of the individuals nhoao . g

' photographa were showmn to him were in any way connected with the

Kansas City massacre.-rumish_ad further information that he has




_ been- angaged 18.the yractic ot lmuscli.na" ﬂn
/.. reoket 1n_outlying oounties near ook cpunty,end that mptain Bhso
*rot the Chioapd, Illinole ‘PoYice Depirtment noW;holds three warfants
_ebarging him Iith this orfonse, ‘thet captain 8tege 18
".Louls Cernocky of Fox River Grove, Imnoia Anﬂ that
beon"muscling” in op Louia"Cernocky.: For. this ‘Tedson he Sta
" . would not furnish information &5 to where he was itving, dut a8 saonf
. a8 he succeeded in heving theé warrants quashed, whioh are now ~in the*
poaaeasion of Stege, he tould comu.nicata with this® orrice and turniah
.en address, ‘and ip the meantime 3f i3 waz Aeésirable to’ contact him;
the,. same nould ‘pe“done through’ ‘Lisutenent Xexrr.: . He atdted he woi1d e
- eontinue hie ghservations at Bensanvillde, Illiposs,and wolld make . -
.4 ifurther effort %o obtain’ definite ‘infomiation: obnceming the 1n§tan§-
case and tho Bremer caso ns‘ lell as tho Diilingar‘case‘

7 forth the information that @ letter was addressed o Miss Vivian
Renkin, Dillonvale, Ohio, postimarked Hemmond, Indiana June 1, 1934,
_.bearing return eddress 2620 - 163rd Place, Hemnond, Indiane, whieh = -
;. tracing was ‘obtained in’ connedtion with meil. sover “then ‘be:lng ratalnod"
" on mai) of relatives of Adam Mchotti at Diuonvale, Ghio. : “Ageny
. ;inteiviewed e man and. women &% 2825~ 16314 Place, ‘Hammiond, Incim
. ,g'-" who Qeclined to give thelir nabes, and who #4vised that Mr, #nd Mre;:
*. Rodney Briggs presently. reside at %20 .X63rd Place, Hamnond, Indianl.h
“$het Mr. Briggs is an engineer on the Naw York centramnlmad anu has
“been Bo.employed for the past 15 years. They stated that prior to
"the time that Briggs resided at that address, a femily by the namb - %%
of Robinson 1ived there for & ahort while,” and they knew little concern—
. ing the Robinson fem:lly. _They were shown the photograph of Adem
B:lohetti and ooqld not mentity 1t as the Mkeness.of any '1ndividua1_.

’ : gj, 8324 - 163rd Plsqe‘,' HReamond, Indiana ‘ advisel
3 thak o tamily by the neme of Robinson Lived at #820.-263rd ?,hco,a .
a3 Bamond Jndiena, . during June, 1936* that‘ thie ,ramny was eon:poaed 1

e man and wife end ‘three children’ S 'Em glrls; ‘ages approximately '
_ "ten ana twolve yoars, and @ boy about six: yoars of Hge. _.’m-s. Durgy:
. - gtated “that, the Robinsona li.vea thera oaly ‘for k) “shord time, -and. sh
ke 814 0ot nelghbor with’her very muck,"bxcept on ‘several occaslons whi
" she hed conversgtione with Mrs, !lobinaon while both were engaged In: "'

.doing odd jJobs about the premises. Mrs, Durgy wes shown the photosraph
" of Adam Richet$l, and she was _unable’ to 1dent1fy it as the 11keness or

any 1nd1v1dua1 lmom to her. C . :

PR T R I A T L I ALt



‘ : SERIRBAPE 1 N A S
T MTs iodney ‘gylggg "*7153:'& Plae ‘nmnnﬂ gﬂiﬁn@ ‘
/" wes “interviewed. She stated that she ind her husband moved into thpk
-eddress $n July;.1934, end the Yremises were ranted fpom the Ellyson:
 Realty Compeny, 5231 Homén Avenue; Hammna Indim. ‘and thet she
“-.had no information toncerning the tenants who previocusly. :roniaod ft
;.. that address, . She ntated she had no Peélatives or friends {n 7%
‘,Dillonvale, Chio. . She ntatad fiat she had resided ip Hamn&,lnu
'. " for more than 20 years, and was unable to fdentify the photogreph s
r 91‘ Adam Richotti L being the likeneaa of" any 4ndivid:ual Jmown; %o m
. P ,sr_ P .‘ _. -,f'ﬁi}‘b" ;" "“ 3.‘;’3"’ oA
S f Mr. .l‘.lﬂcPha-rlin ot ‘\he Ellyséy Rouwcumpany. Henmond , ks
-‘ Indlana, steted :that Guy A, Robinsdn resided at 2620w 163rd Place. o7
- Hemmond; Indiane from May Srd 1o July’ 10, 19345 At Ahe’ $ime TofEE:
_‘renting the premises, Robinson gave s referense.s ir, Bpieler; |
‘-calumet Avenue, Eemménd, . Indiera;  Hé stated 'that Robinson was
‘ ‘enployed £t the Youngstom Sheet Mills Compady, Whiting, Indiana, =
and efter lvaving the address 2820 - 163rd Place, moved to 7033 ,
MeCook Lvenua, Hemmond, Indiena. He stated that the Robinsons were -~ . "
" good tenants insofdr aa ‘paylug thélir remnt wes. opnoarnod,, ‘bu% mﬁvod :
from 86820 - 163rd rlaoe without’ giving prlor not!.ca. He atated that™
. insofar as ‘ho was able_to learn at. the ‘time hs. Xrented the premises to.
the Robinaona, Roli‘inaon .laa ‘a law é.biding, respoqtable citigen, !hq‘ao‘, %
s eredit was conaidered fpi:r.; ll.r. l&cPharnn was shown ﬁotograp“h - SUERY.
- AR Richettl, and he atatod the Beme’ appaand ~to be tmuar to

ok Agent conaiderad n adﬂaable ‘bo 1ntorriew Gus L. Robi.naon. s
&nd accordinaly Mr. and Mra. Gus Rob:lneon were interviewsed at their houne,
7033 MeCook Avenue, Bemmond, Indiend, ¥r. end Mrs. Roblnson stated that
Yhey knew #f no one by the name pr Richetti; that when Agant mentioned ks
the neme Richetti, they steted the individual to whom Agent wes “#:<:
. peferringy was Mam Richapdl, which lettsr neme 41s $he correct. fm:.y
< eme of Adam Richatti;’ Mre, Hobinsdn stated thaf the BALf ‘81s1Er 5f .
00 pdam Richardd, Mary: Demkt‘b ‘maTFied her,: Mfa, BobinsBonts brédhes, s
% "monAs Renkin' of Dillonvale, 'Ohio; that MATy Dematt 15 now Geadi s
. . Robinaon stated that’the last $ime shé saw Aden Richerdi was at.the’;
WIS L Hime bie-Was onfined fn'the Qounty-Jail a% Crown Point, Indians p;:i.uw
RS iy g héing’ gentenced ‘to thé ITndiana State Reformatory” at Pendleton, -
Indiena in about the yeer 1928, but sheé hed heard of him 1nd1reot1y
‘through reletives on several occesions. Bho stated thet Adam R.ichardi'a

. 4

3




*aj SERN o
L anothor-.;'esi - at thig’n. nklahm, that . , Pdn.
-+ pichardl vesiding et" “Boliver,. msaousrl. tw: brothors - Bﬂl anm',
" and Dave Richardi, who reside et Dillonvale, Ghfo, and one ‘drother o
" "Relph Dematt, who resides in Lehigh, Oklahoma; that b has two nisters

. lemon and Eve, who reside at Io'oka._ Oklahm Sha staw:l tb_,no'f"

ST e e m-. nobinsun atatad ﬂ;at he had nnvar ucn

o ‘-nra. ‘Robinsor stated that she hersels boeasionslly heard from $he i
"R SRR, femily Y6 DAllonvals, Ohlo, 84f #lsd ocess: au; oorrqapomlq\’

.. {with Relph Demett, m: brother of J Richardt, She stated ;thet

.7 With ghe exoep tiop‘of Adam Bichardi's'sisted &t Io!oka,;bkla‘hﬂna, thé"

"‘i-",;;“maining relatives df -Adem Bichardi are ot in ehy way connooted iitq

o ey - eriminal aetivitiu, end she was of the opinton that none of them wuld

22T protest himy: but that Bve and Clewdn are olosely assoclated with the™, RS
* eriminal activities of not only Adam Richa.rdi but of Pretty Boy Royd.™

She stated that she obteined this information from Ralph Dematt, who

.-hed .advieed her that if the sithorities desired to epprehend Floyﬂ apd
mcha.rdi thé only thing uhioh rould Yo' nécouu-y ml& be to" PARCE ST

'-{.ﬁ

R e B e R B o A

It appoara*in the 'ﬂ_pbft 6f Special -Agent Birch, shomg™ -
ci'ty, dat@d May 17,3834, shat the sisterd of Aden Richetti preiMary's .
" Bmalley,. Wewoke, Oklehome," _and Bve Blmps La}:igh. ‘Oklahchs,-4nd aTe g
no doudt the oges to wham Mrs, Robinson r rera. Mra. Rodinson’ atatod
that Ralph Demstt-1a now residing et mn:mvue -Ohto, temporerily, "
She steted sho had mever been in elosé todch Iith eny of Adem Richardi's
" relatives except Mary, Dematt and Raiph tt, and therefors could not
give acourate yeraonal hiatory conceming ﬂ:eae ;ndiv:[auus._

B s]r.m-: .-;'."_ - -.:"":' oo ,_..-' ‘-"‘ln -\

N’r. nob,tnaon, as pravioualy stat a, demed thai ho had. ove’ o
peen Adgn Richardi. -He stated that he hd q.'aya worked for the Jou '
-.SheotMi1ls ‘Compeny a{ Iiuting. Indiane; but nresently 1; '
dingi reaa 4 ag¥ly ity 8t that plesce. .| A8k RN A
phating jperssert SIRE B R -
= With' nfei'mce ‘$0 the’ ‘;ottsr ‘Frop “the Jaekaonﬁll,o “otﬂ co io
the ‘Director dated July 8, 1654, the Pepo; t. pt Special Asgn¥ 1;.3.“#
“licRae, “Jebkeonvi1le Qated Miguet £17° 1034, Al the 1atter Trdm 4he |
-, Kansas City aoffive datad Augunt 24. 1934, :;glative to the posaibla

" connection or "Big Eomer® mth corte:.n dog’ traoka in Miemi, ‘Ploride, ¥

R e e e T I T




1ntest1gation_m' condnoto_ﬂ, “Bigero, ‘T1iinols ;;h‘én % -3
{ 1ocato ﬁ.J.O'Hm, nho,tt was ot ‘l:od,’vfa}oon.noohd wl'thﬁgr? T
3{ami Be&ch’ Eenpel Clud, Iﬂimi, ori.da, and, {t b gocerhinod &hat"
-“the National Jockey cmb, .Inc,, was located et 3347 South 52nd. meo‘;‘
Cieero, Illinois, ‘_telephono RBookwell $700. This ciud is adjacent %o
the Hawthorne Race traoks. ' After several lttempts, B, Ty O'Haro.” g
" wab located at the National Jockey 01nb, ;no. ‘He stated thet he s
: ‘ddrector of tho National Jockey Club, s Xnoi, Ihich is a closed --’“@,_
corporation, 28 15 also the Miami Beach and xon.nol Clud . bf mm A
Ilorida -wi th which he 1s connéoted. He stated thet for thé )aoi i
:;three years, he hes been devoting 311 his $imo to the aboveé nemed -
olubs. ‘anpd prior- to' thnt Lime he s “angaged ;n ‘thé practied of. lsw .‘l.n
" 8%, ‘loufs, Missours,’ being ‘ocnpected with the law firm of:Rowe, Rowe .
end D'Harg, located 1n She Falowright Fu1)dldg, .St.‘l.ouia Hﬁpourt
ao statod that ho io s“till ;n inaotivo ;nunbor ot ihat law ﬁgm x4
- 4 L .rJ ".x-g
i Hr. D'Baro lta‘tod that he 18 . raonally aequainted ‘'with eaoh ©
stock holder 'in the Miemi Beach and Kennel Club, end in the Nationel
‘Jockey Clud, and no one by the name of Homer Wileanor anyone L
a,nowering the deacription qr 'Big Eomer”, hes any interest in these *‘_"9 iy
“'elubs.” Mr, O'Haré stated, however," ihot auring the ‘winter weason 88 5§ AN
", 1932 to 1933,  at Miani, rlorida. he met an individusl ¥mown as’ 'Ecmor', T
‘who Was ¥ery m:uoh 4ntorootod 4n:doge, end _be believed: that this. individua 's
~1est name wes Wilson. He stgted thnt this persenfreduented the dog !'f-ﬂ,‘.,
. tracke at )Miemi; Florids, and was orton served at 28 Miemi Peagh ' .:
“"and Kennel Club ‘throughout the whole peascm, but thet hoj, . ¥r. +0'Hele;
- 414 not ‘associate with him. ‘He stated that 1t ‘wag Yis understanding
~ that Homer wes a fomier bartonaor at Cicero,: minoio. D'Earo proressd
to havo no a nional inromotion concerning Homer. ’ :

e 1'"'5 .-"““‘\“’ LR "-"\":

.l' ; _“ O'Ha:re stated that Henry Bookme.n, ‘who' was omployod by hiJn in
mm is 8till in his employ, end eould be located at the National .
Jockey Clud, lIne. in Cicere, Illinoia on October 1,°1934, the date. on
‘/which the ramracing méot dpens, ’ge ,furtlier stated that Lee Turner :
.18 well kdown $o:him," és"he has begn a close friend Turper's thor
. for many Yeers; ,thot Tgrnor' ‘mother ie Mre.* :mgor, 1%01
rorghson Btrest, Sti Loule “Wascurl, anfl that! oaoh month he aendo ho
¥ Cemeld, monnt of. monoy ny ohook, nnﬂ nao on oovoral woooiona repre -

. e ’oontod Les Turher $x hie nea:l.r .brushes ‘with tho ,J.al‘. ,Bo ptated that Turhe
g 8" oW i jaro 6, &nd 15° tup‘boaod 'ho ‘be mkfn‘g‘hio homo uth h:lo* b

“.;-". momer 1)1 St. Ipuis Miaaour‘ls ; _‘_.,.. e et : ,-'.
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_angaging 1n criminal activities 1n fhe near"fuﬁlﬂ SN

T '.;'-nonda 1n 1932, Mr, 0'Herd.spstéd that o his kuowledge no othériv
.. “#nd1viduals werb prrested with“tbem 8t ‘thet
‘._'_.__a)ccaa'ion representqd Leo ’r’mrmrlg th&t ; was a tugitire;ﬁmd Ba

" e

| vefomlth each other. -Mrj OtHefe further eieted thaf on

promiaed to-do 80 on Bumercus oeeaaionn ha haa alwiye failed |
_these promises, and that he, Mr. O'Hars expeota “to”heer 91' .'curn

'S §o the arrest of Lo Turner #nd HenryBeékman u “Yidni

sime end thet he'on thnf;

“was. unfortunate andugh 10" be wWIth him‘nt. e’ time of his’ um;.*;.nq kit
"@tated that Betkman has never hoen engaged in nriminal ‘ietiviti s,
%0 hie knowledge, neithes Turner nor Beskman: m aequainted with - ’
 Horler Wilson,” although 14 o poseible thet ey might kmow him.? ' !12‘9’; «z

Throughout the interview, Mr, O'Hare referred to Henry Beckman

a8 "l‘-'l. o o Mr.-O*Here was shown the photogrzphs.of. the Barkex-Xarpis. ... .-
. geng, C,J.Fifzgerald,” Vorne Miller and Fred Goet, ‘&nd ho stated the «
. only individual Jmown W him was ‘Gostz, who was imown %o him as:
= Gaorgs Zoilery Me wpatéd that he' *ﬁrqt - beckmp ;cquaintei »ith _Gost
' sbout tw year} agy, Swhen hb O'Hare, rehasdd a sottage:; i‘ormer&y‘
. by .Goetz on crtnberry Leke,” liaooha!n, hd that be, Q'Hard, is the
present owner, of the eottags. 'In this’ “eonnestion ¥rs, Harry .Baw '
" has edvisged .lgent that it was “her ‘understanding that Goetz had sold ey
 this cottage to @ individusl from Florida, aupposedly for the ‘eum of"
325 000,00, which amount of money Goetz never collected.  Mr, O'Herée
-"’; tated thet during the time the Andividua) kmown to him as Homeér was
rrequenting the Miami Beach Kennel Cludb et mem nmu Goots Iith"-
S nle wite, . Irem, and his’ aiator-in-lei. Medeline :Dorsoy. ln alao 4
Miami, but that he hes 1o information that Gootz was thuaintod with
oo Homor, apd 414 :m6% recall of ‘e¥er haung ‘see Homer vpnﬂ. Qoetz lssocia

et léast 'ty ¢
~6ccaaiona “fGoevz viaitad ‘the Nationa.} J’gckey ;élub 13 c:lc:,gog, ; "nd‘la,,Ew
at_shich 4imé be wis asconmpan{éd.dy & man nemed MontH Cabter, Wus yas 1
"“sapposed to'.be a:¢lose  tirned 'of his. = HO atated that this weg “the rqn“.ly_ :
“L.tine he ever adw cutn.dqﬁa ,pla;nedi R Qgge go rnrthsr inromticgjg; % ¥

oonceming hm. S .*_ e IR o o

E Iith further rererence to the purchaae of the oottage rran

Fred Goetz, Mr. O'Hare stated that the deal wes conswmmated through ... i
Louis Lipschultz of Cicero, Illinois. !ith reference to Touls Lipschultz :




1t is atatad thet' ﬂu, Lng
1nf¢ma.nt by the name of

Lou
.: - gang, end was posaibly planni' g 2 gories of" ‘bank robborloa.-.
‘., time Bpeeial Agent W.C.Ryan whs assignéd ‘to follow the matter' th;-ouah B
-and %o meke en errort o -ges into the conﬁﬂenoe of Lipaohultz, ‘and (2

.$ime mmd the Oity Ball a.nd Goun,ty ‘Bu3lding fn’ Ghic;go,«mnois, Bnd Y%
appéared 10 be employed -there, or mede ‘frequen$ ﬂlits Q:osp aces v
40 gall oh friends. SThe wiiter dotem:lnea et} hat time that ‘there was '
~ & record of a louis ‘Lipachultz &t the Poliee “Departaent, '-ﬂzioh“gav 2
"'his age as B9 in 1’922, Ieisht 143 idb., hoiaht 5'6" hur dark bﬂlﬁh
-.eyes slate blue, oompla:ion n ¢diim, “9allow; 1aiks anﬂ 1 soars . emaldl: B
Bcar left point of chl:g s not et this time known, however, whether )
the Lipsaohultz rerer by m'. O'Here is .fdentical with the inﬁividual
described above., _
. R e e cricen S ‘iﬁw-'_*m, - wr—;wrw-ﬂﬂgo'ﬁﬁ‘;s,%‘:;wu, \t.:'
" ‘In & further orfort ‘to locate Homer Wllson, thia lgent ‘made
. mquiriea et _the, Jackson Perk Sefe Deposit Campany,:71lst and Jottrey
+'Strest, chisézo, minogs uhé;a Mr, Thomes “F,: Cronin was" intervia
“tr. Cronin ddvised that’n Mra, ,Homer,J. Wik8on, Y150 OyriliSgrest,
_Ohidago, I11inole,’ rentedis péfety dpoait bz, Hos 1586 at that 31&’« bn“
MUy 28, 1930, ‘In- this ‘connection, |1f will be recalled that s rece
- was found for this box at ‘the’ time Homer ‘ln.son uas nrruted in

LT A description or Mrs.
': sarety deposit ccmpany as as tollm

(

‘was never at e.ny ti.me in the bank and the sare deposit box has not
_been uaed by Ers; mlson eince 1931.

- ,;




- - ¥rg. -penn, ﬁbo].ey}‘ amplo | ‘Mande) ! 4R 0. 104 5oy
Dopariment. ‘wap re-interviewed by . this’ .Agent, Bt ﬁlm :me .n‘ha r_v tor- -
ated the Lnformation previouaiy furnished thet.she hed aot seen -+
Margaret Wllson since 1653,-4% which time Margaret wnaon @nd’ Hmur g
" Wilson wers rasiding on’' the south’ sido of Chivego, but she 8id-not know
the address or- proba‘blo location. Hﬂwenr, ‘she was of ihé opinion and
" belief that 'the Wilsons woTe ntill “residing in'Ahe @uth pers of Ghmago
. She staged that Sarah Murphy would ‘probdebly. Yo living with Mr. and
o eAes, mgm or in the olose vicinity thersof.' ‘&ve furnished tur:hor :
' 1nronna on that nr;. Purphy tnild aow-be . ﬂ:out 70. Jaara of. tge. &t
. Margaret Wilson has, two siaters, Eate )nﬂ FaTy, who' are

..ahé, “and .aho Bre now warried, tat thetr mirried nemes. ére unl:nm'*b
hor. Sho “stated tnat Jirg. -‘tilson 8 father: 18 49coand-
s Sakit e d ' "il“a 3 *ﬂ"“ ,‘i@' A

- ".!'r{or “1nvestigatlon"has Tevealed- What’ the Wilsons Wove mareied “In
the Catholic Church, end their son Glenn Hurst Gilson was baptized in
‘ the church, and it wes believed possible that Mrs. Wilson or Serah Murphy

PN T e =might-be located through thet soures. - Special Agont A.A.Mtzaey 2
, o the tonowing 1nnstigat1on 1n caumeotion ﬁth ‘this matter:.

For T].'n an “t‘fort ﬁ“.nlléca'te 5.4 presont whersabsuta. ot‘ﬁrs;.-ﬂar&h %
. \!jlmrphy. mother-in-lew b:t Homer Iihnn. subject in his agse the rououng'};_, o
+.Catholic churches within @ tlo mu radius of the lest i:&ovn dreut it

a4

\

pastors were intervieted regarding irs, m Rurphy, Hery, cethe rino, L
7 and Mergaret, dsughters of Mra. Murphy, emi eleo reletive to any - )
_ inromation wich might ‘be hed regardins Glann Hurst, son or Margaret

3t. c:l.m.
642_? 'loodlun .lmuo_. ‘

L Bt. Phillp Neri ,
_ 8132 East 7gnd straet

‘1314 Bast 72nd st}eet

Bev. Kinnally ._ e " Bev, W.J.Kinsella ;
St. Dorothy . st. Frencis 5
450 Bast 76th Street N + 7822 Dobson Avenue - -

Rev. T+ Sheriden oo Bev. J.Ambrose 'mrny
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L .lt tho o.bova mentionod Batho].io ehurehes Ihich pa.rishionpr; ‘
: aro meinly of Irlah oxtraetion, paetors advised that they aid not ‘imow -
. IR “of a Mrs. Sarsh Murphy, nor of anyone &nbwering the nemep of - ; .&"ﬂ
TS - 't - pargeret or Catherine, ‘daughters of Mrs, Murphy;-&s heving’ attended >~
their churches. The writer further leerned that at these above mentioned
churches only approximately 50% of those attending Mass were known %0 =
" the pastors and were enrolled as parishioners;. thet a grest pumber.of . . .L.E.
persons sattending’ messes “at these churches ‘were 'ﬂutera' and - thet l.t ,
F1s possidle ma. Sareh lmrphy mey . bave attenﬂed sorvices at. ady one ot tho e
above mentioned churches an’a the p stors of. aami“ uouxd .not ‘ve eosnimt Di‘ el
R Lt the suggoation or aevaral ot the rathers, speolalugent Huzzay
visited the ronoung Catholice organizationa in an‘etrort $o dotemim if -

: “ Lt the national headquartera of the Society of tha Little nowar,
6415 Dante Avenue, ‘Father Anderson sdvised that he had epproximately:. ¥ ...
. 30,000 memberas enrolled; that after a thorou@a search - -of his files under ';'.‘: R
the name of Murphy, he was ot ablo to -_ti.nd &.,? aame or Earah mrpp e L
S IR ¥

Fomah v Y ;""_"t-' R
PRI SO lt the orﬁo of tho Ccmncll ot "Gatho ic iamen. 51. héi i »15'
COngreas ‘Street, 1t was ascortained that the only enrollment of Cath
. Women maintained by this organiaation -as that of destitute end hom&lua ik

ki catholic women andwl nuwh W the ﬁles i'alieﬂ to rweal :the namo .!t ‘
- BarER BUIDRF. o UL Y "

S “at_the offiées of the Propagltion of the Taith, -1ocatoa at 755
North State Street, Fether Horasburgh' adv'laed thet thie soelety was .

maintained by contributions from Catholics in the Chicago dioceses; that
Father Hornsburgh ked approximat_ely 10,000 membera pnrolled as perpeiual

'-a.,

7 ’ % '.q’n::l.‘silled e nelilber.}
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_ -'-inemboro and thot after a mroh through “thooo fi!oa, no éorah mrph;
.. 'was ‘found t0.be’ enrolled as:g porpatual ;ﬂm‘bor. ~Yather Hornablﬂ@a e
. further advised . that at ‘the present time a momborohip drive is’ boing
" ‘sondueted by the Socioty, such memborohip d.rivo ‘eonsisting of 8.
solicitetion of oontributiona throu@ont all the Catholie ohurohea 1n
the Chicago dioceses, . ‘and that as soon we the léiters eontaining thoo_
contribuuons wore reoa:lvod a‘k hio otﬂoo fmm _$he nrious Cathono

: lookout Loy -the name ot Hro. Saroh Mhy os o mouiblo oontributor* =
%o the Bociety end fn thé. avent her fame onﬂ’oddross 18 found“én eny or
the letters oontaining contributions, e 'lin ﬁnmelaatoi}' notify Akent
Muzzey of tho chioago otﬁoo. _tho addroao and 'phone numbor haﬂng boo,n 3
‘.lert with h:lm -

S DLOVRCL IR " Sy -"'

R At ‘the’ nlinois *Gathollo Bistorloal Society, 28. :
Streot Agent Muzzey was informed that only the nemes of prominent

Catholics who had figured in the historieal bullding up of the Scciety .
in Chioago were, en.rolled in this Society end that no SSrah Murphy wes

-' < “aIt 1111 bo"no,tod that'-tho oboro montibnod'ohurchoa 'v:loitod -by
\ Agont Nuzzey aro’ as horetorore stated , ‘made up of" parishionora of T
' Irish extractiod and thei ‘the pastors.of ‘¢he same are;also of Iriah:.
" extractton. These: churohos ‘were seledted | a8 balng tho moet likolr onoo ;
'for Mra. Sarsh Yurphy %o attonm o effort tao mado to asoortain ihother
" Mrs. Ssrah Murphy has ‘attended’ oorﬁ.cos et &ny of the Catholic churohoo
mich ere Polish or, Lithuanitni‘--..: L e
. Begarding tho posaibility of Mrs.' Sarah’ Eurphy's grandchil&
Glenn Hurst, son of Mr. and Mrs. Homer wilaon. attending any of the ;
. parochial “schools’ oonnocton with the &bove mentdoned churches, ngent
: "Muzzey was. {Nformed that {hasmick gs ‘Glonn Hurst-#ould not et PR N
¥ . theege’ oghs yeais un¥ll September 1034, 1t 1asvery unlikely the ,;]_:e hed
' 'boen in-s oo]. !_‘hna Mt 6o rocoﬂ;or his: otton_ding hool. ‘haa bgon 'fo\.ih‘ K
) - ., -“‘\'1’ a‘i,--z‘h.VB— -
. . rurther orrorta‘fnro modo to intoﬂiow !‘athor !.I..Gilmartm -4
26&8 Ioat Pershins Roed, 'Chiefgo," niinoio Father. Gn.martin boing 1the" .
*individuel who Harsisd I.ﬁ:bgaret Marphy and ZHomar ‘Wlson: - T¢ Wad ascorta‘inod
that Fether Gilmartin bas returned from hie vacation, and 1s presently
eonfined in the hospitnl, and would not be aveilsble for interview for |

soveral weeks. ) . .- ,..:_-, ] l
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.~:£n oon.neation lith flnmstigation. vy Iocato and idontify Al "T

 .0*Brien referred to 'in “the ro::ort of Special Agent H,P,Traidor. ﬂctad
17" ‘Béptember §,.1934, this Asent dnterviewed Chief of Detectives Johnm :

L. Sullivan of the Chicago Police Deparhncnt, mho -stated he knew or T
no individuel in the labor 'recket in Chioago by the neme of 4l O'Brio:r .
.. that he would meke an effort throu@: Anforments to o‘btain Anformation .-,

- concerning this" Andividuel." ‘Lieutenant Iohnaon. Invastigation Dapar‘anent.‘
T.Biete's Attorney:_s prrioe’ aJ,ao waa unablo 10, turnisp any 1nfomt1on .’m

A o iz s ,
5 AhiR resud"‘ MR b SPA YA Ry "'*t‘:s i

e ¥ i i & ___s 5 _ ,.
; R A 41: the Iﬁgentinqation mviaion, chioago Poll o ])op“nment,
2 the writer determined that ‘thére was nn reoor& _O'Brmn.

“5g (1n' 1929)
Heihht' 5'11&" (1t was expleined thet 1" wes alloted in
-~ ¢ megsurenent of ihe height. to. mqt
‘for ihe shoe; dn other words the sctual 8.
measurement 8t the- time_or O'Brion'_g"'
) It was mrthe;- datamined that there was @ g
= »All1ster (!Brien No, 1632; ~“Thie photogreph wes aubsequently o‘btainoﬁ BY

“'Special Agent A.AMuzzey,and forwarded ‘to the Kenses City office. Specta; R

~-Agent Muzzey also determined from the Record Bureau of ‘the Chisago +-. i > *
..Police Department, that on April £5, 1924, Allister O'Brien was arrested
“for Child Abandomnent, at shich time he gave his ocoupetion &8 & ball . =
“'player, and his nativity as smericap. - In that cese the &isposition’ ia et

given as Bond Forfeited. His addrese nt that time waes Fremont Hotel
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nd the complaina.ﬁt in’ ﬂ;o ‘vése was n, 'Dahlsrep 6409 sortﬁ G;lark §tmt.;' SR




-1 ocoupation aa e];eotricinn. - e oﬁpl&imt ln ihe ,caae m ; f m
The aadresaea o O'Brien ana My, - '

i 3: Alnat r O'Brian 'm u'reatod on March $,-1920 for ‘riolatiogmq _
“Qrdnence No. 2895," at which time he gave his cocoupaticn as olerk, ‘and 1 8
his nddresa 5823 Kmoro Avenus. Ho us._ ucharsed in ‘this partioular i

. ? s .“‘ "K __
i , p'Brion 'BB ‘again’ mest;e& an'ipril N 1929 as lllj.stor R
b p"Brlen. ‘and gave his eddress dstheé Belmont 1venue Hote)., TG
 sooupdtion as electricien, He was arreésted for wiolation of Drﬂnanco R
- ‘No, 2655 (disorderly conduct) ad wes discharged. “The cmplaanint b ¢ 1%
1. the ¢ase At tha? time was mm,nmb"?m_nalrou Street,: Chiosago
Illinois.

|
¢ i e v SO BFi6D WAS again arrested as Allister on Octgber 28, 1929, i
at thich t:l.me He gave his address &s 721 Belmont Aveaue: ™ The che¥ge s .5 » .

8% this timé was violatiop of Ordnengé Fo. 2655 {alsorderly .cotdue '14
od -oiar tq' Ghiet.hain

.

. 5 A The, giaposition : gh'on as, m

::!" L 3

{ On J’ulyi!ll, lﬁ‘;ﬁo O'krien waa again ari-ested ﬁ'then he _'-gau La
nie address’ w8 72) Belmont Avenus, pnpd his occupation as electrioio‘n.",—., )
He was hold for’ violation nr ‘Ordcenos No. 2&55 {disorderly conducs),’ ’..- L

and waa diacharsbd.

' A Bpecial J.gent AoAJMuzzoy intervieted ¥Mr. J.E.Fanning, manqger -
or the Elevator Buppnos Campany, 118 South Jeffery Avenue, Chicego,” -~ -~
nlinoia, who advised that the main office and works of the Elevator :. '
' Supplies Company is in Hoboken. ‘New Jersey. . Mr. Panning advised thes:
- the ‘A1 0'Brien ihg was, :ormerl,y connected ’ith the Klevator. Supp‘nu SO
x .. Company, uis 1n fact ono miater O'prian, who hs t'o bmthsrs rasit!lng : ".‘:‘ '
£ 3n Chicago; one Hilllam J,: l:t'grier:.1 ‘il gleotricfan 1n Bl Jacksdn<i Xy i ST
. Franklin ﬁuﬂdins. Ghio&’go, and lallé.co D'Brien, who 1’ me;intonde - g
.. of the Westinghouse EKlevator Gompeny’in Chicego. He atated that Al .;f:,_'-.-_
A0 "Brien-¥orked as an sleétricimi by e hour for the Elevatdf .Supplies. g
RS Compeny in Kenses City, Missoiri ‘et ‘the timé it dohpany was engaged” In FR——
_-. construction work on the Power and Light Company Building in Chicago, o
and that this was the last job upon whieh O'Brion worked, He stated that -




6180, Yon the naé’u‘q
City,‘lﬁ.asguri at’ the Bime £4 wea .nder: &mtmotion. - Be Qtnted.
" O'Brien's superior at the time he was wornng “Por ‘the. Tleva¥or. { ,
*{ Supplies Compeny was ¥,B.Hillegoss, who 1s now aeooasg - Mr. Yonning-
sdviapd Agent Muzzey shat the last ho hearﬂ of 9'Brienjwss on the
" weat poaat, and that this lnromuon ‘wag obtained about’ iz or denn
 monthb ago. . 'He further atated that O'prion was formerly @ ball player
for the EKansas City Blues. 'Mr, Fanning- utated %0 Agent lluzzay thst Paesty
- _Allister 0'Brien wes glven & position by the Elevator Supplies compan,y !

..Ii, _ through Wallece 0'Brien, lhoae brother l?a.a omor].y _aonngotqd Ilith"
3 - Eloyator Suppnega Ccnnpeny. ‘ - SN -\:.»iz" : ‘}"ﬁ*_ o
* . ( ,a ¥ ) q_; -

LR llr. Fanning itated 'io .Agent .Iluzey thf t tb ) 3ann1n3, hed mon ]
inromation concerning 0'Brien; but that he-did not dosite 1o mrntsh
;.;+'4% dnpsmuch a8 he believed that Allieter: 0'Brien's brother Wallace, or ii. .. ..
R william, wuld Turnish m*!nformati‘on ‘desired; apd thet he would' nthor SR
SV it would come from them. He indicated to Agent Muzzey that Allister :
. o O'Brien's brothers would be willing to furnish informetion. - It hes been :
RN T w-considered -edvieable, -however, for.the Kansgs City office.to display . . @ .75

- the photograrh of mtatar 0'Brien to Doteotdve Bigegins in Kansas City, = -
mesouri to ascertain 1f that s the likenéss of the man knowh to him
as Al Q'Brien." The photosraph should elso de diaplayad to athor 1:141-
viduals 'Iho woald be 1n 8 posiﬁon to_iden‘i Ly the

'l‘he s'r. mUIs omcx w1l interview Mr; Frank Anderaon, 6

Lake Lahe Street, BELLEVILLE, ILLINOIS, Menager of the Miem: Beach @d -
Eennel Club, Miami Floride, to ncertain it *Big Homer® Wilson is known .

.%o him, or 11‘ he has any knowledge of & dog track in whidh Wilsam might

:be interested; will also interview Lee Turner, 1401 Ferguson Street, -
ST. 1oUIS, MSSOURI. Yo aaeertain if he possesses 1nromation onneernina-

S date Ihether ] photogrgph of’ mtater 0'Brien hna been 1aent1ned 29,
7"ilpeing the llkenoas of ‘the A1 O'Br!.on'- wanted for- haaestioning in %ho
e-tulmﬂ...’:M‘tgnt c”e‘."#‘ 5 I. .1‘?- (VA 'b‘ ':3(‘2':3’“!‘ 't ; .“ . _ "6&‘
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1nvest1gatious to loc-ato 'Protty Boy" nayd ad Mam Richettl, 'thnt
perticuler attention be given 1o the information furnished by ll:ra.
.Guy 4. Bobinson of Hemmond, Indiene, thet the sisters of Rishettl, . -
whose married names she doss not know, &re ¢losely associsted with ‘Whe e SETC
~ eTiminel activities of 'rrotty Bor' Floyd mnd pdem Riohotti. It is bouevod
. thet Mrs, Perguson referred $o Rve Simpsch of lehigh,’ &:Lahm. wd B0 -
Clemon of Wewoka, Oklshoma, who, it is possidle is Mrs. Bmailey of .~
Wewoka, Oklahome. As this-information 1s reported fo havo oame rm naIph
s -Dematt its ronabnity oan be jndgod au%oﬂtw}. ,' SRR :
Y F ‘ ;1---3”'-"" ke Aty T
. ,-'." The S'l‘. PAUL OH‘IGI wil rauew Xhe statementa ‘mede by,
s wnona Burdett, “Mrs. Herry Sewyer aid Paule Bamon with particultr,
' ettention given to the statment &f Wra. SaWyer. It 1s believed -
adviszble to vigorouely interview Jack Ploifres i, in effort $0
. 1dentify the individual who calleﬂ”the Hollyhotks Inn on the nig‘ht ot
June 16, or early morning of June 17, 1933, and ascertein who
. e.uswered the telephone on that oecasion, end who was 6elling the
© "7 “Hollyhooks ‘Ian. ; Attention ‘i1#’invised to” the. fact that.on June 17,1985,
three telephone e¢dlls were made fron ‘the Union Stati¢n st Xensas city, -
Missourl within & few minutes of ‘each ‘ctber from thres séparste
~ telephone booths, it apnearing thet AOTe. ‘thapn ‘oneé | individual "o
. pleacing the cans ‘hich were treced to Jeplin, Missouri, Barry Sawyer
.:°. place &nd Hollyhocks Yun, St. Peul, Tt is definitely Inéwn thit S
© . Verme Miller talked %o Joplim. Pat Reilly should also be interviewed . ‘
.- 4n connéction with telaphono eall reeeim et Harry suyer's Plece,” tn- R
" ssmuch es he wes & partoer of Harry, &weriaaéabmat 543 Wabesha -
. Street, &nd 1t is possidle that he {s the individual who anuered tho
" telephone on that: occalion. ARy other lesdo au,ggeatod 1n the statmnts N .
‘. of the wamen should be carried ocut o 8 logicsl conclusion relstive to - ° C
" the instant case, as well’as _those haﬂa _Whieh aro auggested concemlns
T tho Bremsr and Ham uases. g - ‘

E

% g Al :
s e cmcmo wmm -111 yur about Oetober: 1s ‘1954 >
and interviet Henry Becloman at ‘the Hetionel Fockey club 834'? ‘Bouth -‘ =
. bend Avenue, CIGERO, . TLLINGIS tor infomation oonoorning #Big" Homer;
‘ ‘1111 Surther interview the wonmien now in mstody at the Chicago offiecs C

for eny information of velue. meh 1t u pbaaibln M qbtain .rm thn R
eoncerning tho iutant 0280, of . o E
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